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i MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:00 a.m. Council Chambers

Valleyview, Alberta

#1 CALLTO ORDER

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA

#3  MINUTES 3.1 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes held April 16, 3
2024.
3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes

#4  DELEGATION

9:05a.m. 4.1 Valleyview and District Ag. Society 8
9:25a.m. 4.2 Holy Family Catholic Regional Division 217
9:45a.m. 4.3 Heart River Housing 231
10:20a.m. 4.4 2023 Alberta Wildfire Ratepayer Agricultural Damages 238
10:40a.m. 4.5 [WantWireless 293
11:00a.m. 4.6 Canadian Indigenous Moto Tourism Association (CIMTA) 307
11:20a.m. 4.7 CAREERS: The Next Generation Foundation 318
11:30a.m. 4.8 Kakwa Sherman Trail Society 338

#5 NEW BUSINESS

5.1 Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park Discussion 401

5.2 Action List 415



#6

#H7

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

6.1 Maskwa Medical Centre
Disclosure harmful to the economic or other interests of a
public body (Section 25, FOIP)



#1:
CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT

ATTENDING

ABSENT

#2:
AGENDA

Minutes of a
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
Grande Cache Public Service Building
Grande Cache, AB on Tuesday, April 16, 2024

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Ward 9 Reeve Tyler Olsen
Ward 8 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
Ward 1 Councillor Winston Delorme
Ward 2 Councillor Ryan Ratzlaff
Ward 3 Councillor Sally Rosson
Ward 4 Councillor Dave Berry
Ward 5 Councillor Dale Smith (virtual)
Ward 6 Councillor Tom Burton
Ward 7 Councillor Jennifer Scott
Ward 8 Councillor Christine Schlief
Ward 9 Councillor Marko Hackenberg
Chief Administrative Officer Stacey Wabick (virtual)
Director Community Services Michelle Honeyman
Director Infrastructure & Engineering Roger Autio
Director Planning & Economic Development Martino Verhaeghe
Director, Corporate Services Ed Kaemingh
Recording Secretary Wendy Holscher
Manager, Communications & Marketing Stacey Sevilla
Legislative Services Officer Sarah Sebo

MOTION: 24.04.31 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSEN
That the Tuesday, April 16, 2024, Committee of the Whole Agenda be
adopted as presented.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Hackenberg

CARRIED
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#3.1 MOTION: 24.04.32 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE MINUTES That the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on Tuesday,

February 20, 2024, be adopted as presented.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Hackenberg

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING

DELEGATIONS 4.0 DELEGATIONS

4.1 GRANDE CACHE RCMP DELEGATION

GCRCMP MOTION: 24.04.33 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Committee of the Whole accepts the presentation from the Grande
Cache Detachment Commander, Nicole V. for information as presented.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Hackenberg

CARRIED

4.3 SWAN CITY SNOWMOBILE CLUB DELEGATION

:‘b’l":xﬂgu LB MOTION: 24.04.34 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Swan City
Snowmobile Club for information.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Hackenberg

CARRIED



HINTON FRIENDSHIP
CENTRE

TERIC POWER
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4.2 HINTON FRIENDSHIP CENTRE SOCIETY DELEGATION
MOTION: 24.04.35 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Hinton
Friendship Centre Society for information, as presented.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Hackenberg

CARRIED

Reeve Olsen exit the meeting at 10:50 a.m.

4.4 TERIC POWER DELEGATION
MOTION: 24.04.36 Moved by: MARKO HACKENBERG
That Committee of the Whole accepts the Battery Energy Storage Systems
presentation for information, as presented.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Hackenberg
ABSENT: Reeve Olsen

CARRIED

5.0 NEW BUSINESS

5.1 PROCEDURAL BYLAW DISCUSSION
MOTION: 24.04.37 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That the Committee of the Whole accept the Procedural Bylaw discussion
for information, as accepted.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Hackenberg
ABSENT: Reeve Olsen

CARRIED

Reeve Olsen re-entered the meeting at 11:35 a.m.
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5.2 ACTION LIST

MOTION: 24.04.38 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON

That the Committee of the Whole accept the Action List for information, as

presented.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry,

Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott,

Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Hackenberg, Reeve Olsen
CARRIED

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed the meeting at 11:53 a.m.
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened the meeting at 12:45 p.m.

Councillor Delorme exit the meeting

6.0 CLOSED SESSION

MOTION: 24.04.39 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSEN
That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 12:50 p.m. pursuant to Section
197 of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and
amendments thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of
Information and Protection Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter
F-25 and amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with
regards to the Closed Session.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton,
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg, Reeve Olsen
ABSENT: Councillor Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith

CARRIED

Councillor Dale Smith entered the meeting at 1:00 p.m.
6.1 SKIDSTEER ATTACHMENT DEVICE

6.2 SURPLUS LAND OFFER

6.3 GRANT APPLICATION PROCESS
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MOTION: 24.04.40 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act,
this meeting come into Open Session at 1:53 p.m.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg, Reeve Olsen
ABSENT: Councillor Delorme

CARRIED

7.0 ADJOURNMENT
ADJOURNMENT MOTION: 24.04.41 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That this Committee of the Whole meeting adjourn at 1:55 p.m.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg, Reeve Olsen
ABSENT: Councillor Delorme
CARRIED

Recording Secretary Chair
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - Valleyview & District Agricultural Society

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accepts the presentation from the Valleyview & District
Agricultural Society for information, as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

A representative from the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society will present the new facility business plan,
providing Committee of the Whole the opportunity to ask additional questions regarding the letter of
commitment and operating grant requests before being presented to Council for decision.

The Valleyview & District Agricultural Society is a non-profit organization that has been active for 56 years
and is an integral part of the community providing a facility for recreational, and educational events for many
locals and nonlocals, which aids in the local economy. The land and facility are owned by the Valleyview &
District Agricultural Society and located in the Town of Valleyview. Valleyview & District Agricultural Society
is @ member of the Alberta Association of Agricultural Societies. One of the benefits of this membership is
access to Alberta Counsel, who can assist Alberta Agricultural Societies in finding and securing valuable
funding opportunities.

The Valleyview & District Agricultural Society’s current facility is experiencing significant issues, and it has
been deemed at the end of its projected lifespan. The current facility cannot continue to serve the community
safely and effectively. The Valleyview & District Agricultural Society has initiated a Project Steering Committee
that presented the construction of a new Agricultural Facility to Committee of the Whole in June 2023 with
a funding request of $4M. Since that time, the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society has connected with
Alberta Counsel to assist them in applying for funding for this large project. Through this partnership, the
Society has submitted funding requests to underwrite three (3) pre-construction phases of the building as
indicated in the attached letter. The project will move forward through a series of phased milestones as
outlined in the attached capital grant application. The Project Steering Committee has begun fundraising and
is planning an aggressive sponsorship campaign and plans to apply for their major request for S1M in
matching funds in June 2024 to Community Facility Enhancement Program (CFEP).



Alberta Counsel submitted a request to Greenview for a letter of commitment of $500,000.00 on behalf of
the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society for the construction of the new Agricultural Facility. The
commitment will be used as partial matching funds for the CFEP application and will be contingent on the
Society’s success in securing S1M in matching CFEP funds.

Administration met with the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society Boards as well as members from the
building committee on December 7, 2023, to discuss additional information required regarding the letter of
commitment request for the new build as well as the current building issues. Following the meeting
Administration sent a letter to the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society with an attached list of additional
information required for the current indoor arena and the new indoor arena build.

Greenview has historically supported the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society and provides an annual
operating grant in the amount of $22,000.00. In addition to the letter of commitment request, the Society
has submitted a capital grant request in the amount of $50,000.00 to assist with engineering and architectural
drawings for the new facility. This request was presented at Committee of the Whole in December 2023
through the regular grant intake process and was deferred to a later date to allow the society to present to
Committee of the Whole.

There is a placeholder in the 2024 proposed budget in the amount of $500,000.00 for the Valleyview & District
Agricultural Society as requested by Council during budget deliberations.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will have a clear
understating of the requests from the Valleyview & District Agricultural Society with the opportunity
to ask questions.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to request additional information from the
Valleyview & District Agricultural Society.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.



INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommend motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Responses to Greenview Questions
e Business Plan

e PowerPoint

e Letter of Commitment Request

e 2024 Capital Grant Request

10



Valleyview & District Agricultural Society
Additional Information Requested

Deadline- January 31, 2024

Additional Information requested for Current Indoor Arena

Information Requested Response v
Is the board and membership in At the AGM the Board and membership were given a questionnaire asking
agreement to remediate the arena? | if they wanted to proceed with remediation. The consensus was not to
remediate at this time. If the arena could be restored (cost dependant of v
course) consensus was the building be used for cold storage or demolished.
What is the remediation plan for Two companies were approached to provide quotes to remediate. After
the arena? reviewing the issues, neither company chose to pursue giving a cost v
estimate for the restoration/remediation, as damage is extensive.
The rot and mould is so severe that it would require more than %4” removed
which would mean full replacement of beams and excessive costs.
Cost estimate to remediate the Unknown
arena. v
No one is willing to provide and actual quote to repair or remediate due to
the damage being too severe.
Provide a list of 2023 events Please see Business Plan (pg.11, 21, 22)
Vv
Provide a list of anticipated 2024 Please see Business Plan (pg.11, 21, 22)
events v
Do you have an assigned Yes
maintenance person or caretaker? v
How will this remediation be No funding required at this time. We have the option to apply for the
funded? v

AISERP Ag Grant for building maintenance projects between 10,000-
100,000, with 20% down.

1"




Is the board and membership in

At the AGM the Board and membership were given a questionnaire asking

agreement to remediate the arena? | if they wanted to proceed with remediation, the consensus was not to v
remediate.
Additional Information requested for New Indoor Arena Build
Information Requested Response N
Five Year Business Plan
Vv
Projected Budget Included in plan
Vv
Total Cost of the Project Included in Plan
Vv
Projected Operating Costs Included in plan
Vv
Operating Plan Will be in plan- need staffing plan
Vv
Maintenance Plan -Builder provides a Maintenance plan/owner’s manual for all maintenance
items, 1 year warranty on building. v
-Yearly inspections on: sprinkler system, Filters on makeup air
-maintenance budget: anticipated increase in budget every 5 years (still
being researched)
Revenue Plan Rental income broken out in cash flow scenario
Grants, Sponsorship & Fundraising Fund development plan in plan
Plan
Comparisons
Operations-5 years ago vs. today Comparison in plan =

and projections going forward
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Revenue Comparison-5 years ago
vs. today and projections going
forward

Included in plan- scenarios

How many volunteers do you
currently have vs. how many you
will require to operate both
facilities?

We will be operating only one facility in the Scenario we are pursuing.

We currently have 12 consistent volunteers (mainly the Ag Board). In 2023
we had over 100 volunteers which included ag members, and residents of
the town of Valleyview, MD of Greenview #16. The number of volunteers
depends on the committees and events being held.

What will the new arena provide to
the members, user groups and the
community compared to what is
currently provided? (ie. Program
expansion, capacity etc.)

See plan

Community Impact

Current membership #'s

50

Anticipated membership #'s once
build is complete

Anticipate a 30% increase

Current user group #'s- include
estimated numbers for each user

group

See business plan

Anticipated user group #’s once new
build is complete- include estimated
numbers for each user group

In the Cash Flow

What is the board and membership
consensus to continue with new
build in 20247

The Consensus was to continue with the new build

How much funding commitment is
secured to date?

See pitch slide deck

What is your transition timeline?

See timeline in plan
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What is Plan B if grant opportunities
are not successful?

The only other option is that the Agricultural society will have to fold and
the communities and surrounding area will no longer have a facility or hall
to use. — See Scenario is pitch deck/cover letter

What date do you require the letter
of commitment from Greenview?

CFEP Large Stream, application due June 15 (project must be completed in
30 months)

Do you anticipate submitting a
requested increase in annual
operating funding to Greenview? If
yes, what would that additional
operating funding request be and
when would it be requested? (ie.
2025)

Yes, 32,000 for 2025 year

Do you anticipate requesting
additional capital funding from
Greenview? If yes, what would that
additional capital funding request
be and when would it be
requested? (ie. 2026)

(Year Start 2024-2026) Total 3.6 million Capital ask
-1.2 million annually for 3 years

Additional Grant possibilities

-Co-op Community Spaces Funding 25,000-150,000 (deadline Feb 1)
- CFEP Small stream up to 125000 (deadline Jan, May, Sept)

-UFA Grass Roots- 10,000-100,000 (August 31 Deadline)

-RME grant- 10,000 (deadline July 30)

-FCC AgriSpirit Fund (spring 2024)

-1 million CFEP (June 15)

Additional Fundraising Opportunities
-500,000 in sponsorship/donations
-17 000 a year in fundraising

How many people will this new
project employ during
construction?

Estimating 50-60

Will you be hiring local contractors?

The builder is willing to use some local contractors as well as let volunteers
help with construction (when it is safe to do so)

14




How many full-time staff will be 1- Executive Director
required to operate the new 1 — Administrator/Bookings
building? 1- Bookkeeper

1- Grounds person/janitor
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May 6, 2024

Attention: MD of Greenview No. 16 Council
RE: Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society Capital Request

MD Council and Administration:

Thank you for the opportunity to present our project and capital request to your Council. Attached you will
find a number of important documents encompassed in the full Business Plan Package.

Documents in the package include:
e Business Plan
e Board Terms of Reference
e Policies and Procedures
e Capital Campaign Quotes and Proposals
e Fund Development Plan
e Operational Plan
e Project Plan and Timeline
e Pitch Slide Deck

The Ag Society has embarked on a fund development plan to raise $6 Million to replace and build a new Ag
Events Centre to serve the local, regional, and provincial agricultural and community events, user groups,
competitions, rodeos and other activities.

Fundraising to date includes:
e Gator Raffle —in progress with the goal to raise $18,000
e Beef Raffle — being raised by the Rodeo Committee for operations
e Early Bird Dance - $38,000 net income
e CFEP Application - $55,000 approved for site prep
e Paradis Honey is allocating 30% of sales toward the project
e The Horse/Cow Clinic hosts are donated proceeds to project
e Localfarmer has donated land to be seeded and harvested with proceeds to the project — est.
$30,000
e Hunting raffle to come in Fall

There are Five Scenarios the Board has considered as it relates to the MD of Greenview’s potential
contribution to the project.

These include,

Scenario 1:
e MD builds and owns facility, after property subdivision
e AG Society operates the facility on the MD’s behalf

Scenario 2:
e MD buys the land and builds the facility.
e AG Society negotiates long term lease with MD to utilize and operate the facility
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Scenario 3:
e  MD commits smaller initial funds to kickstart fund raising and Ag Society fund raises the balance
e MD supports Ag Society with operational funds for 2 years

Scenario 4:
e MD provides entire $6Million to build the facility
e AgSociety continues to own and operate

Scenario 5: Most Likely
e MD Capital Commitment: $4 Million, getting project to lock up/bare operations
0 This amount could be committed over a few calendar/fiscal years, if needed
e CFEP Large Stream Application approved: $1 Million in 2026/27 after current project is complete
e Corporate/Donors/Community

Once again, thank you for your time and consideration of our request. The Ag Society looks forward to
collaborating with the MD of Greenview to provide high level, useful and community based facilities for the
diverse population it serves throughout the MD and surrounding municipalities. There are a multitude of
partnerships and collaborations that come with a new facility and we look forward to pursuing those
opportunities as the project advances.

Best regards,

Joni Rohloff, President
Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society
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The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society is proud to announce that we are moving forward with
fundraising in order to build a new Agricultural Facility. Since 1983 the Jack Williamson Agri Plex has
provided a hall for the community to gather and an indoor riding arena for the equine enthusiast. Located
on top of Crocus Hill, it has been home for the Annual Horse Show, Crocus Hill Fair & Rodeo and
numerous agriculture events. Clubs such as 4-H, canine, businesses, and individuals use the facility for
education, recreation and pure enjoyment.

Over time the building has incurred structural damage, and it is time to open some new doors. The bones
of the building are wood and have been in the ground for 40+ years. This combined with a leaky roof, and
constant ground flooding have created rot and mold. This is the main reason why the Valleyview &
Districts Agricultural Society is in the process of securing funding for the construction of a new Agricultural
Facility to replace the aging Jack Williamson Agri Plex.

The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society has begun fundraising to build an Agricultural Facility for
future generations.

As our non-profit organization looks to the future, its
goals include increasing its sphere of influence by
becoming more involved in the community and region,
through building urban and rural relationships of all
ages. Providing a specific and successful package of
proprietary events and programming that help to
generate operational and coatrack revenues along
with securing long term corporate sponsorships is the
key to sustainability. These are easily matched by
grants and other funded that the Ag Society as a
valuable and effective partner will pursue.

This business plan serves as the foundation for the

building of a new agricultural facility. It will create the

foundation for a strong branding and awareness
centered around the project, partnerships, and financial stakeholders in turn creating partnerships and
events that not only strengthen the organization but the community it serves. It will create the framework
for the development of a vibrant and sustainable operational model with measurable outcomes.

Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society

Incorporated under the Agricultural Societies Act, Registration Number: 5914284673
Registration date: December 11, 1967

Box 1226

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Chair: Jennifer Werklund
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History

The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society was incorporated December 11, 1967 and has been active
in the community for 57 years. The Board of Directors are active volunteers from the community and
oversee the operation of the agricultural society, which is commendable.

In 1983 the Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society in conjunction with the Red Willow Roping Club
built the Jack Williamson Agri Plex. The indoor riding arena and hall was built on donated land from Jack
Williamson. The current post frame facility was constructed with wood timbers sawn from a local sawmill
and was built with the help of local volunteers, many of which still live in the Valleyview area. Extensive
man hours and commitment went into the construction of the Jack Williamson Agri Plex which has been
used for generations, by generations.

The facility is used for the annual fair and rodeo, horse show, Red Willow Roping Club, 4-H, stock dog
trials, canine group, jumping jackpots, safety courses, meetings, family gatherings, therapeutic youth riding
program, riding lessons, evacuation center and overnight travellers.

Vision

The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society strives to be connected with our community and be a
dynamic hub where tradition meets change. We are united in the common goal of education, collective
prosperity, and the continuation of our western lifestyle. Developing facilities and programs that provide
opportunities for families in our Valleyview rural and urban community to experience and understand our
cultural heritage, by having fun promoting agricultural food production, entertainment, and recreation to
enjoy a healthy lifestyle. Inspiring and encouraging youth interest in the work of agricultural entities, Boards
and Societies. To be aware of the changing needs of people in our community and to adjust our programs
to accommodate change is vital. Supporting and continuing to co-operate and partner with other
community groups involved in programs is for the betterment of the community.

Mission

The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society is
dedicated to supporting local farmers, advancing
agricultural education, and fostering community
involvement through partnerships and collaboration,
ensuring a vibrant local community.

Values

The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society is guided
by the core values, fundamental beliefs that dictate our
behaviour, and determine if we are on the correct path to
fulfilling our goals.

Our core values are:

@ Dedication to strengthen community

@ Focus on engaging youth

@ Promotion of agriculture

@ Successful urban and rural collaboration
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Description

Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society’s purpose is to secure a solid future for both rural and urban
interests in agriculture, by providing a venue to facilitate events for the community promoting agricultural
education and recreation to the town of Valleyview and area.

Situational Analysis
Strengths

* Anew, reinvigorated Board of Directors committed to making the best decisions for the Ag Society
and the community.

e Community recognizes the value of
the Ag Society and its facilities.

e The local agricultural and non-
agricultural community is supportive
of the Ag Society and the numerous
opportunities provided.

* Awareness in the community

* Relationships with local government
and agencies

Weaknesses
* An aging indoor riding facility that is
no longer operational in its current
condition.
* Lack of past strategic planning and business plan for the current and future state of the facilities.
* Previous lack of advertising and inconsistencies in operations.
e Core funding.
e If the current facility were remediated, it would not sustain itself due to the size.
* Closest facility similar to our proposed project to use is 1-1.5 hour drive.

Opportunities
¢ Anew facility would create a broader range of programming, educational, competitive, and non-
competitive event opportunities.
¢ New collaborations would result in more bookings and events happening on the Ag Society
grounds.
e Capital campaign development.
e Donor program development.

Threats
e The currentindoor arena is closed as the facility is compromised, specifically due to rot and mold
that are not easily remediated or financially in the best interests of the Ag Society members or
community.

* Risein operational, staffing and maintenance costs for current facility and proposed facility.
* Volunteer retention and burn out

* Loss of Ag Society status/Ag Society folds
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Governance

The Board is comprised of 12 community members strategically recruited for their passion within the
community, agriculture, volunteerism and partnerships and acumen in specific areas. The Board is
actively involved in strategic planning, visioning, and fund development.

Board of Directors —January 2024

Executive

President — Joni Rohloff

Vice President — Samantha Steinke and Chelsea Turner

Secretary — Shelby Penner

Treasurer — Jennifer Werklund

Directors — Darlene Corriveau, Becky Gour, Dawn Knapp, Cali-Jaye Rohloff, Debbie Verhaeghe, Debbie
Werklund, and Reg Werklund

Committees
The Ag Society Board has many working committees under its survey. Some are specific to events, while
others are more policy related and others are focused on growth and risk management. Committees
include:

o New Building Committee

e Rodeo

e Fair

e Farmers Market

e Horse Show

e Policies and Procedures

e Grants

e Community Garden

e Emergency Response

Committee Terms of Reference
The President is to oversee each committee.
1. The President will ask the committee to meet, outline priorities and divide the work as appropriate
under the direction of the President and within the framework of the policies and strategic plan.
2. Committees are not to initiate action on specific projects without having direction from the
President or receiving Board approval.
3. The Board of directors will review committee minutes at each board meeting and/or receive a
committee report from the head of that committee.
Please see all Terms of Reference attached in Appendix 1

Strategic Board Recruitment:

Capital fund development, building, sponsorship, and events are going to be major components for the
organization in the foreseeable future. As such, it is prudent the organization strategically recruit Board
members with strong acumen in these areas and/or those with a significant private sector network.
Marketing and brand development continue to be priorities, so recruitment or inclusion of those with
marketing skills as either Board members or marketing/brand development committee members are a
goal. Just as important are Board members that have extensive knowledge in an agricultural background.

24



Organizational Chart

New
Building

S

Policies and
Procedures

Emergency
Response
Community
Garden
Farmers
Market

\
Bookkeeper

Terms of Reference for the committees and events are included in the Appendices.

Current Staffing
At present, the Ag Society has one contract staff member hired as a book keeper, and Board members are
volunteering to complete administrative tasks, maintenance, and custodial duties.

Future Staffing

With the construction of a new facility, the Ag Society aims to operate with a more robust, keen and
ambitious staffing model. In addition to a bookkeeper staff for maintenance and custodial and the
organization looks to create new positions, including:

Executive Director — primarily responsible for the Ag Society operations of all facilities, grant writing and
fund development, overseeing and managing the operational budget, hiring and managing staff.

Administrator/Bookings: primarily responsible for managing all bookings, including marketing, advertising,
software management, trade shows and events, customer relations, billing, configuration and open and
close for bookings.

~
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Part-time and Temporary Event Staff: primarily responsible for assisting with events, community
connections, seasonal maintenance, and programs. Hiring a summer student through a grant or program
would be an asset to the Ag Society.

In order to ensure the work of the Ag Society is effective, meaningful and not overwhelming, several things
can be done/applied/putin place.

These include:

* Creating a capital plan for a new facility.

* Creating a yearly activity plan of known activities, events, deadlines, etc. for the Society and the
facilities it operates.

e Completing a needs assessment/gap analysis with the community to identify what is needed and
identify partners and stakeholders to address findings.

* Draft an organizational chart to clearly understand the work that needs to be done, allocating and
recruiting staff to specific duties that utilize their skills and abilities to benefit the Ag Society.
Consider Executive Director vs Manager, support staff, marketing, rentals, promotion for the new
facility.

e Create aclear list of needs — “shovel ready projects” that can be easily used to apply for new
funds, take advantage of new programs or potential sponsors. These may include larger projects
such as campground development, parking lot improvements, and additional stabling.

* Create a fund development strategy that includes revenue generation via operations, facilities,
events, grants, and sponsors.

* Create a marketing strategy that is easily executed with clear and appropriate ways to measure
successes and improvements.

¢ Hosting minimum events for maximum return

* Making getting out the building a priority to forge and create new relationships.

e Utilizing volunteer sub-committees, when logical, to complete the work.

* Delivering quality programming such as summer camps, kid’s programs, and seeking out partners
where appropriate.

. Hosting trade shows that perform a few functions which are generating revenue, highlighting
agriculture, and showcasing the Ag Society facilities and services.

The current riding arena is currently closed while the building is assessed. Inspections have shown
extensive rot and mold issues throughout the facility. The Board has approached several companies to
look over the facility, assess the steps to repair it and provide quotes for remediation. Given the extensive
nature of the issues, submitted quotes for remediation are not feasible to pursue.

Agriculture and all that it encompasses is getting lost in today’s world. A goal of the current Ag Society
Board is to keep agriculture thriving and alive. Without agriculture the world would literally not exist.
Building a spacious, centrally located, agriculturally based facility to provide the community and region of
all ages opportunities to bring agriculture to the forefront through a vast array of educational, competitive,
and social events will lead to positive changes in the lives of individuals and the community.
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Please find a comparative data for the facility, dating back to 2018. With the closure of the facility, the
revenues are anticipated to be $0, reducing overall revenue significantly and resulting in reduced capacity
to serve the needs of the community.

Valleyview and Districts Agricultural Society Historical Income

Statement
Revenue Expense Net
2023 $104,852 $55,663 $49,189
2022 $84,793 $51,829 $32,964
2021 $176,481 $173,425 $3,056
2020 $120,175 $154,220 -$34,035
2019 $108,646 $87,618 $21,028
2018 $52,058 $52,518 $31,202

A New Facility

The newly elected Board at the January 10, 2024, annual general meeting decided against pursuing further
remediation on the current indoor arena and to focus on building the business and capital campaign for a
new agricultural facility. This proposed facility will meet the needs of current and potential users. The
anticipated cost of the facility includes site prep, building structure, services, connections, mechanical
and aesthetic landscaping.

A quote, provided by A&B Hollingworth Construction for arena pad and parking area, comes in at
$106,400 including 8 days of labor, equipment, and aggregate. The full quote is included in the
appendices. Hollingworth has indicated a willingness to donate all costs associated with service trucks
and the mob/de-mob of equipment, an approximate cost of $5,000; making the total of the prep project
$111,400.

Additionally, you will find a proposal from Superior Buildings & Design included in the appendices received
in February 2024. We are seeking additional quotes as well for comparative analysis. The quote, coming
in at $5,400,000 +/- 10% includes a 150’ X 260’ X 28’ engineered building structure, roof, roof insulation,
metal liner, hook ups for kitchen, washrooms on main and second floor, finished second floor offices,
boardroom, viewing, patio, exterior cladding, stone features, overhead doors, man doors, windows,
electrical scope, architect, structural engineering, electrical engineering, mechanical engineering and
interior design.

The quote does include full mechanical scope, site work, paving, parking lot lighting, site services outside
the building footprint, sanitary water, and power connections.

The Hollingworth quote will address site prep, but paving and parking lot development might be phase

two. Collaborating with the Town of Valleyview regarding the services and connections as gift in kind or at
areduced expense is intended.
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The capital campaign shall be based on a goal to raise $6 Million in funds through community events,
50/50 raffles, John Deere gator raffle, hunting raffle, personal and business donations and grant funding for
the project.

Generational Impact
One of our long-time and current Ag Society members spoke about their years at the Ag Society.

Her parents helped volunteer to build the indoor arena as members of the Red Willow Roping Club. Many
hours she spent playing outside with other children on the Ag Society grounds as the group worked. Her
parents were involved on the rodeo committee for numerous years, are lifetime members of the Red
Willow Roping Club and have roped at the indoor arena for decades. They spent many years and hours
volunteering to make the Ag Society successful.

During her years of growing up, she was involved in the rodeo, horse show, fair, beef and horse 4-H,
English riding Pony Club, and participated at many events held in the hall.

As an adult, this member has been on the Ag Society Board, has been involved on numerous committees,
and spent many hours volunteering, and participating at events. She is also a lifetime member of the Red
Willow Roping Club and learned to be a successful roper using the indoor arena.

Her husband is also a lifetime member of the Red Willow Roping Club. He has spent many hours
volunteering and participating in events on the Ag Society grounds, has been on the Board of Directors
and is a committee member of the rodeo and the new Ag Events Centre committee.

Her daughters have grown up in and around the Ag Society property, playing in the dirt while their parents
roped, volunteered to paint, build, or fix things. They were involved in beef 4-H, the horse show, and
continue the traditional as lifetime members of the Red Willow Roping Club. They learned to rope in the
indoor arena, have participated in the rodeo and have volunteered alongside their parents at numerous
events.

As an adult, her one daughter has carried on the tradition of volunteering many hours to the Ag Society by
being on the Crocus Hill Stampede committee, new Ag Events Centre committee, and holding a position
on the Board of Directors. She is trying to encourage and promote the young adult generation to get
involved in the community.

As you seg, this is a lifetime Ag Society member who has passed on community spirit, agricultural
enthusiasm and a strong work ethic to the next generation starting from her parents, herself, her husband,
and now her children. She is hoping that the trend can continue with the new Ag Events Centre.

Community Endorsement
A recent survey of Ag Society members, facility users, community groups and community members
indicated that...

In January 2024 a survey was circulated to the community to get real time information on the community’s
thoughts regarding the Ag Society and its facility.

10
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A resounding 96 responses were gathered over a 7-day period. This type of response is incredibly rare,
suggesting that the community has a strong vested interest in the success of the Ag Society and the
facilities it operates for the community. Respondents represent a diverse range of groups from community
residents, user groups, community leaders, board members, event organizers, agriculture organizations
such as 4-H, rodeo, equine enthusiasts, businesses and more. When asked the question “Do you feel a
new facility would be beneficial to the community?”, 95 respondents answered “yes” while one
responded “no.”

When asked how respondents currently utilize the Ag Society facilities, answers varied but most centered
around the use of the indoor arena and the surrounding outdoor facilities for rodeo, social functions, 4-H,
family reunions, weddings, birthday parties, canine events, team roping, camping with horses while
travelling, farmers markets and more. Continued access to facilities that support users in their own
needs, personal, professional, and organizational is imperative, as 96 responses indicated this very
clearly.

One of the main questions in the survey was “What do you feel are the Ag Society’s current main
challenges?” Of the respondents, 55 indicated the biggest challenges are related to the indoor arena
facilities — mainly that it is not usable, too expensive to fix and too small to host events in. Additionally, 12
responded with challenges that were mainly financial in nature; most of which are related to the closed
arena, the inability to raise funds for a new arena or the cost of operations. Community engagement
rounded out the three top challenge areas — with 18 indicating community engagement is a challenge -
mostly getting strong community support, particularly volunteers to support events and to ensure there is
strong governance and planning in place for the organization.

See Appendix 5: Community Survey Results

Programming Opportunities

A new indoor ag events centre would allow the Society board to further expand its ability to offer
community services, educational and agriculture-based programming and collaborate more extensively
with other organizations on site.

Below is a non-exhaustive list of potential programming opportunities.

Current Facility & Ag Grounds Use New Facility

-Hall Rentals - Meeting room rentals

-Crocus Hill Stampede -Office rental space for small business

-Farmers Market -Concerts, weddings

-Sniff Club (30 members) -Auction sales

-NASDA (canine scent work competition) -Vendor markets, agriculture shows and trade
fairs
-Fairs

Activities no longer available at the Ag Plex Annual Events

due to arena being closed: -4-H Beef, horse, canine
Annual Events

11
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- Junior Leaping Leprechauns Horse Show

-All Breed Horse Show

-4-H Achievement Day Show & Sale (34
Valleyview members, 31 Debolt & area members)
-Peace Prospect Cattle show (est. 100+ people
came to spectate)

-Alberta Stock Dog Finals

-High School Rodeo, Junior rodeo, Sanctioned
rodeo, Ranch rodeo

-Bull riding

- Cattle shows & sales

-Horse shows & Sales

-Equine winter series

-Winter Festival (fair)

User Groups:

-Red Willow Roping Club (team roping &
breakaway roping) 25 active members, 200+
lifetime members

User Groups: Red Willow Roping Club, Century
Roping Club, Gymkhana, Cattle penning,
Breakaway roping, Ranch roping, Dog club, 4-H,
Dressage, Jumping, Roughstock practice, holistic

-4-H partnerships that meet the needs of the whole
community
Jackpots: Jackpots: team roping, breakaway roping, barrel

- Century Roping Jackpots (60 members)

racing, jumping, dressage

- Equine riding & clinics
- Cerebral Palsy Therapeutic Riding

Professional lessons, clinics and rental services :

- Veterinarian Services

- Farrier

- Equine massage

- Equine dentistry

- Cattle trimming

- Horsemanship lessons

- Stock dog

- Equine/Bovine clinics: reining, jumping,
barrel racing, poles, cutting, ranch
doctoring, safe cattle handling, calving
clinic, sorting/cattle penning

- 4-Hclinics

-Dog agility and obedience

-Barrel racing

-Cattle penning/sorting

-Dressage

30
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Educational Avenues

Education and training opportunities with a new facility are endless. A priority for the Board is to establish
a different type of relationship with the community. Consequently, the New Ag Events Centre should
include a rental office space and large animal handling system to open for rental opportunities for another
large animal vet and equine vet in the community.

The Board sees huge value in working more closely with the local high school to establish a work
experience opportunity(s) at the facility. The Board looks to extend that relationship to include working
with schools and other stakeholders such as the MD to host farm tours for youth. For example, we could
schedule tours of local cow calf pair operations, pure bred bull breeder operations, and feedlot
operations. The roots of the Ag Society lie in supporting and promoting agriculture to the urban and rural
community. This is even more important in today’s world, to promote agriculture to youth and the
uninformed by giving a glimpse of what their local producers endure on a daily basis, ensuring that they
understand that “Food doesn’t just appear in the grocery store, there is a story behind how it got there.”

Building relationships with regional post-secondary institutions such as Northwestern Polytechnic, and
Northern Lakes College will also be key in providing opportunities to host workshops in the community like
small engines, and book keeping to establish a successful business. Working dynamically with
organizations such as the Peace Country Beef Association to host seminars in relation to a women’s
calving clinic, cover crops, and courses in the new facility are on the radar.

Facility Rentals — Current

The Hall

Hourly rental - $50/hr

Daily rental with kitchen use - $ 300/hr for members and $325/hr for non members
Daily rental - $ 200/hr for members and $225/hr for non members

Weekend rental with kitchen use - $ 525/hr for members and $600/hr for non members

User groups include:
4-H

Farmers Market
Safety courses
Meetings

Birthday parties
Christmas parties

The Outdoor Riding Arena
Hourly rental - $30/hr for members and $50/hr for non members
Daily rental - $ 200 for members and $250 for non members

User Groups

Red Willow Roping Club

$30/hour

All members are required to hold an Ag Society membership.

13
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Roping Club collects the membership payments and forms.
Provides to the Ag Society $100/month for the stock waterer use and $50/month for use of the tractor.

Dog Club
$50/hour

Programs and Events
The facility is home to a plethora of seasonal programs and events that contribute to income generation
and community connectivity.

Goals
Goals for an effective marketing strategy are abundant. They include:
e Capital fundraising engagement
e Increase awareness of facilities and offerings
e Increase revenues in rentals, programming, and events
e More followers who engage and share content to social media platforms
e Forge new partnerships and collaborations for mutual benefit
e Increase the centre’s network

Key Performance Indicators
e To monitor the effectiveness of the organization’s marketing strategy, is important to set strong
key performance outcomes as it relates to marketing methods. It is also important to understand
and identify the “baseline” information for the data being compared. KPIs for these purposes will
include:
0 The number of facility rentals

Money collected for rentals

The number of new users

The number of new partners/collaborators

The number of new social medias

Increase in social media engagement

The number of donors and supporters

The money raised by donor contributions

O O0O0OO0OO0O0Oo

Trends

Community

Valleyview is surrounded by rural communities such as Little Smoky, New Fish Creek, Sunset House,
Sweathouse, Debolt, Ridgevalley, Crooked Creek. They all have community halls promoting recreational
activities that focus on the needs of their residents. The town of Valleyview offers recreational facilities
including the Polar Palace skating arena, curling rink, memorial hall, many community playgrounds, a trout
pond with camping amenities, ball diamonds, dog park, outdoor volleyball play area, skate park, and the
Municipal District Greenview Regional Multiplex. Within the immediate surrounding area, it is easy to find
excellent camping, fishing, horseback riding, golfing, boating and, for the naturalists, an abundance of
birds, flowers and wildlife.

14
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Key Demographics

Local Valleyview and MD of Greenview and area residents who are seeking a way to connect to the

community, involve their children in recreational and social activities, network with others and give back.
This may include families that have lived in the region for decades; those new to the community and those
who are visiting the area.

Customer Avatar: The typical “customer” for the Valleyview Ag Society is diverse. The typical user or user

group is enthusiastic about their chosen passion. These users are willing to volunteer their time and,

knowledge to promote what they love doing.

Competition
In terms of the venue, the Ag Events Centre’s main competitors include all regional recreational facilities,

arenas, and halls. Competitors within our area include: Teepee Creek Lyons Production Events Centre,

High Prairie Agri Plex and local private riding arenas.

Marketing Tactics

Networking

Advertising

Involvement

Facebook

Instagram

Newsletters

Bulletin

Word of mouth

Radio

Store Bulletin

School newsletters - limited
Relationship with schools
Summer Camps

Moms & Tots

Fundraising Events
Newspapers

Wedding shows
Tradeshows and Fairs
Website

Community information nights
Open houses

Fundraisers with other
organizations

Work with other Ag Societies
Rotary Presentations
Tourism

MD of Greenview

33
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e Town of Valleyview

e Chamber of Commerce

o Western Cree

e Annual horse show, fair and rodeo

Engagement Tactics
e Increase networking
e More social media - organic content
e Electronic sign
e Monetize naming rights
e Sponsor recognition along fence
e Networking: chamber mixers, chamber events, rural crime watch, join Rotary
e Host a mixer (open house) — community consultation
e BBQ for community
e Awareness Builders
0 Mixers
0 Chamber mixer
0 Hosting trade show
e Connect with Petroleum Association
e Job Fairs
e Business support network
e Northwestern Foundation
e Corporate presentations —
0 Marketing video
e Facility pictures posted
e How we showcase ourselves
0 YouTube videos
0 We’re more than “Ag”
e Make Ag Society sexy
0 History, Community, Ag Society
0 Not be stagnant

Current Partnerships and Collaboration
o Red Willow Roping Club
e Canine search and rescue member
e Peace Country Century Roping Club
o Therapeutic Youth Riding Program

Other organizations such as:

o ThelLegion
o Recreation Department
e Instructors for Clinics
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e MD
e Town
e Other Ag Societies
e Halloween & Christmas photo sessions
e Rifle shoots
e Target shooting
e 4-H
e Farm Safety
e Media Relationships
0 Poster for Ag society, Web diagram

When considering future collaboration and strategic alliance, it is important that those relationships are
built with organizations that have:

e Brand Alignment

e Values similar

e Mission parallels

Revenue Generation
The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society realizes income needs from four primary sources:
e User rentals —arenas, hall, offices
e Fundraising — donations, 50/50, annual dance, corporate sponsorships
e Grants
e Events & Programs

Capital Campaign

A comprehensive capital fund development strategy will incorporate all levels of government and a variety

of other avenues, such as service, organizations, associations, and fundraising activities. A sub-
committee of the Ag Society Board of Directors has been struck and involves Board Members and
community members who possess fundraising acumen, entrepreneurial skills, and a strong network.
Below is the outline for our capital campaign:

Fundraising Plan: Riding Arena Transformation - Gallop to Greatness

Objective: Raise $6,000,000 to fund the construction and development of a riding arena, ensuring a
premier facility for our agricultural community.

Timeline: 12 months
1. Campaign Preparation (Months 1-2):
o Establish a Campaign Team:
0 Appoint a Campaign Chair and Committee Members with diverse skills (fundraising,

marketing, event planning).
o Research and Case Development:

35
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o0 Conduct feasibility studies to understand donor interests.

o Develop a compelling case for support, highlighting the impact of the facility on the
community.

o SetClear Goals:

o Break down the $6,000,000
goal into achievable
milestones.

o Define specific objectives
for different phases of the
campaign.

2. Cultivation and Engagement (Months 3-
6):

¢ ldentify Prospective Donors:
0 Utilize existing donor
databases and conduct
prospect research.
o ldentify major donors, corporate sponsors, and foundations interested in supporting our
projects.
e Create a Donor Cultivation Plan:
o Develop personalized engagement strategies for different donor segments.
0 Host small events, virtual meetings, or personalized tours to build relationships.
o Develop Marketing and PR Strategies:
o0 Launch a comprehensive marketing campaign to create awareness.
0 Leverage social media, press releases, and local news outlets to highlight the project.

3. Launching the Campaign (Months 7-8):

¢ Organize Campaign Kickoff Event:

0 Host a high-profile kickoff event to generate enthusiasm.

o Showcase architectural plans, renderings, and highlight the impact of the riding arena.
¢ Online and Offline Fundraising Initiatives:

0 Launch online crowdfunding campaigns.

o Organize community events, auctions, and charity rides to engage a broader audience.

4. Major Gift Solicitation (Months 9-10):

o Develop Major Donor Strategy:

o0 Create atargeted approach for major donors.

o Utilize one-on-one meetings and presentations to secure larger contributions.
¢ Naming Opportunities:

o ldentify areas within the riding arena for naming opportunities.

0 Present exclusive opportunities to major donors for increased engagement.

5. Community Engagement and Mid-Campaign Events (Months 11-12):
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¢ Host Community Challenges:

o Initiate friendly fundraising challenges within the community.

o Encourage friendly competition among local businesses, schools, and organizations.
¢ Mid-Campaign Update:

o0 Provide donors with a mid-campaign progress update.

0 Celebrate milestones and acknowledge the community's contributions.

6. Closing the Campaign (Months 12+):

e Final Push:
o Engage in afinal fundraising push, emphasizing the urgency of reaching the goal.
o Highlight the impact of achieving the $7, 500,000 target.
¢ Acknowledgment and Recognition:
o Publicly acknowledge and thank all donors, regardless of the contribution size.
o Organize a celebration event to mark the successful completion of the campaign.

Monitoring and Evaluation:

o Regularly review campaign progress against goals.
e Adapt strategies based on donor response and market conditions.

This comprehensive plan, when executed with precision and enthusiasm, will set the stage for the
successful fundraising campaign, ensuring the realization of the $6,000,000 Ag Event Centre project.

Budget

Current Reality Scenario

October

INCOME

Ag-Plex Rental $ -
Camping Fees $ 400
Drop in Fees $ 400
Grants - Operations $ 25,000
Hall Rentals $ 6,300
Heater Income $ 300
Stall Rental $ 800
Crocus Hill Stampede $ 44,000
Fair $ 9,000
All Breed Horse Show $ 6,000
Leaping Leprechaun Horse Show $ 1,850
Total $ 94,050
EXPENSES

Insurance $ 15,000
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Janitorial $ 2,040
Property Taxes $ -
Repairs and Maintenance - Ag-Plex $ -
Repairs and Maintenance - Equipment $ 300
Repairs and Maintenance - Grounds $ 4,500
Utilities $ 20,400
Crocus Hill Stampede $ 40,000
Fair $ 14,000
All Breed Horse Show $ 2,800
Leaping Leprechaun Horse Show $ 1,100
Total $ 103,140
NET INCOME $ (6,090)
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Desired Reality - New Arena Scenario

REVENUE Details
Crocus Hill Stampede (2), All Breed
Horse Show (1), youth horse show (2),
ranch horse competition, winter series
Major events $40,000 | after expenses rodeo, youth based events
$50/hr @ 5hrs/day, 3 days/week, 30 Day time arena rentals
Regular use daytime $22,500 | weeks
Red Willow Roping Club, breakaway
roping, barrel racing, 4-H horse,
$50/hr @ 9Shrs/week, 4 evenings, 30 jumping, cattle penning/sorting,
Regular use evening $13,500 | weeks therapeutic riding
Century Roping, Smoky River roping
Roping Jackpots $7,200 | $450/day @ 16 days Jackpots
Breakaway Roping Jackpots $1,800 | $450 a day @ 8 days Potential for a winter series
Barrel Jackpots $3,600 | $450 a day @ 8 days Potential for a winter series
Dog Trials $1,800 | $450 a day @ 4 days
4-H $2,100 | $450/day @ 2 days, $60/hr @ 20 hrs
Other Clubs $7,200 | $60/hr @ 4hrs/week, 30 weeks Sniff Club, Dog agility
Peace Prospect and Cattle Shows $2,700 | $450/day @ 6 days (Cattle show has potential to expand)
Roping clinics, dog clinics, equine
clinics (ag plex needs to focus more on
ag equine, bovine, canine clinics and ag
Clinics $10,800 | $450/day @ 24 days education)
Adult - $350, Youth $125, Senior $225, | (old Ag Plex membership revenue in
Membership Sales $10,500 | Family $700 2023 was 8749.00)
Stall Rental $1,280 | $40/night @ 32
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$300(24hrs), $600 weekend rental &

Hall Rental $14,000 | kitchen, $0 hourly rental
$17500 AAS, $22000 MD Operating,

Grants $41,500 | $2000 Farm Safety

Advertising/Sponsorship $25,000 | 10 signs @ $2500

Casino $12,300 | $36,726.40/3 years

Total Revenue $217,780

EXPENSES

Utilities $24,000

Manager/Executive Director $48,000

Administrator/Bookings — 3 days X 8 hrs X 4 weeks x

12 $24,000

Incidental Wages $10,200

Janitorial — 10hrs/week $12,000

Administrative Bookkeeper $42/hr X 30 hrs/month $15,120

Repair and Maintenance $5,000

Equipment $5,000

Telephone & Internet $3,000

Office Expenses $8,000

Bank charges $700

Insurance $15,000

Marketing and Advertising $12,000

Property Taxes $2,000

Lifecycle Budget $5,000

Total $189,020

Net Income $28,760
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Liability
The organization’s insurers are NFP Insurance (Trisura) - Non Profit Management and Corporate
e Liability Insurance Program
e Legal counsel is Mathieu Hryniuk LLP
e Accounting services are provided by Deverdenne Davis Cyr LLP

Boundaries
We are a successful organization as we establish strong boundaries, understand our value and position
ourselves as a leader in the community and with our funders and stakeholders.

To clearly delineate our boundaries, we need to:
e Understand staff roles and establish ways to support, monitor and evaluate staff, staff models
and workloads.
o Develop strong employee and volunteer recognition initiatives that acknowledge, appreciate, and
celebrate our team.
e Respect and reinforce personal boundaries as they relate to work and community expectations.
o Be flexible within reason and bend where able knowing our realistic capacity.
e Be efficient in how we spend our money and time, as it is more most sought-after commodity, and
communicate that value to our community and stakeholders.
Itis the Board’s responsibility to set the organization’s course now and in the future. The Board will monitor
the operations of the organization. The monitoring function occupies much of the time that most directors
devote to the organization. It includes reviewing reports on operating results, monitoring internal controls,
and overseeing compliance with legal requirements. It also includes a variety of functions specifically
assigned to the Board by legislation, and being a registered society. For example, a function such as
reviewing and approving financial statements before they are presented to the stakeholders.

Risk Assessment
The Board’s monitoring function includes oversight of the risk management process. There are five steps a
board should take in its oversight of most risks:

e Identify the risk — usually it is ‘hands on’ management, but it may be outside advisors that identifies
the risk for the Board.

e Evaluate the risk — hands on management, often with input from outside advisors, will evaluate the
risk (including quantifying the exposure) in order to determine what type of risk management
strategy is appropriate.

e Review the risk management strategy — the Board needs to be satisfied with the way in which
everyone involved proposes to manage each of the principal risks facing the organization.

e Monitor the risk management process — the Board should receive reports on the implementation of
the risk management strategy. These reports should describe not only major occurrences, but less
significant occurrences that suggest a trend.

e Take remedial action - if the Board becomes aware of any material breach of the controls putin
place or any immaterial breaches, it should discuss whether any remedial action is required in
response to the breaches and monitor the implementation and effectiveness of this action.
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The Board should re-evaluate the risk and the related risk management strategy on a regular basis. This is
often done with input from an outside auditor and from other outside advisors. It is the Board’s responsibility
to appoint all standing committees and special committees and the duties of the board include establishing
the duties and procedures of all committees. One of the committees should be a strategic board
recruitment as the selection process should be directly related to the plans and programs of the
organization.

Trepidations that have the most potential for impacting the organization are to ensure the continued needs
and concerns of municipal partners are addressed suitably. Infrastructure concerns as they pertain to aging
buildings will also become more important to address in the medium term.

Policies and Procedures

The Ag Society has a current Policies and
Procedures manual that outlines the role of
the board, duties, code of conduct,
operations standards and guidelines,
marketing and promotions, fundraising
policy. The organizations’ Policies and
Procedures are included under Appendices.

Risk Management Plan
Overall Goals include:
e Understanding the organization’s
overall liability as it relates to:
0 Facility
0 Programming
0 Other Services

With this knowledge, the group will set operating procedures to minimize such liability. Below is a figure
that outlines a plan of action as it relates to Risk.
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Risk (If/Then Statement) | Consequences | Probability Impact Priority Response Plan Assignee
If a program participant is Insurance claim | Low ifall Rising High Ensure our current President/Board
injured, harmed, or adversely programming | insurance insurance policy sufficiently
impacted, then the Potential is planned rates addresses the true nature Program Coordinator(s)
organization is liable for litigation with risk in of our programming and
those injuries mind Potential operations User Group
Reputation risk closure
should Ensure all user groups that
litigation use the facility or partners
occur with us provide certificates
of insurances
If a visitor is harmed or Insurance claim | Low if building | Rising High Ensure our current President/Board
injured in the building, then is well insurance insurance policy sufficiently
the organization may be Potential maintained rates addresses the true nature
liable for the injuries litigation and hazards of our programming and
are regularly Potential operations
Reputation risk assessed and | closure
addressed should Strong maintenance
litigation procedures with checklists
occur and timelines associated
If a participant of a program Insurance claim | Moderate Rising Medium Ensure insurance policy President/Board
the Ag Society runs is insurance covers teams/groups that
harmed or injured during rates travel to offsite locations Program Coordinator(s)
transport or onsite
elsewhere, the Ag Society Ensure the off-site facility
may be liable has sufficient insurance
coverage
If an employee is harmed or | WCB claim Low RisingWCB | Medium Ensure sufficient WCB President/Board/HR
injured in the course of doing Premiums coverage is in place Committee
their job on sire, then the
organization may be liable for Consider short term and
the injury long-term disability
coverage as part of possible
benefits
25
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If an employee is harmed or Litigation Moderate Litigation Medium Look into WCB policy to President/Board/HR
injured while transporting see if these employees are | Committee
product to offsite locations, WCB Claim Rising WCB covered or what conditions
the organization may be premiums if would be needed for WCB
liable for the injury claimable coverage

Ensure all employees who

are transporting product or

doing off site sales visits

have the appropriate

insurance endorsement of

their own policies
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APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - Board Terms of Reference

Appendix 2 - Policies and Procedures
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Terms of Reference

For: Rodeo Committee

reneral Purpase.

To asiablish and arganize a radeo event, fulfilling the mission of the Valleywivw & Dstricts Agricultural Socfety,

Definitions

For this g’u;urﬂeﬁt,_

a. - “the Board® mazans tie Board of Directors for the Valleyview & Districts Agrituitural Soeiely;

b, - “the Commilize” means the Kodeo Committes; _

¢ “contra” mesnsa bisiess exchaoging their own goods and/or services for the Eogds and/or wivices
of anather;

d.. “imeembers” means the members of the Rodeg Committee, unloss stated ntherwise;

g. “theSoclety” means the Valleyview 8 Disfricts Agticultura! Soclety.

Committes Compaosition

Establishrent of the Cammittee:

The Cammiittee shall be established as per the spatilications established In section X1 of the
Walleyview E Dlskricts Agnwltuml Soclely nwaW{amn
The Committee shall tunsist of @ group ufvutunteem frnrn the memhershrp of the S-Ddet'.t

The Committes Chalr may be any'memberof the Committee and will lzad the Committee,

The Committes shall have at least one director, whe will 3ct as the Eaisnn 14 Lhe Baard through

‘the rolg of the Director Liaison,

The Committee Chair and Dirsctar Ualsan shakl be dhasen by rominatian{s] from the menibers
of the Committee. When these is more than one nomination, voting shall ke by seret ballpk-

Responsibilities of the Committed Chair

-

Shall be familiar with the Yerms of peforence of the cammittee as ovttined by Lhe Board.
'::rrients memhers oy Lhe L‘ummrrteas purpuse and pumtﬁnn in lhn Sncleh,r ensuring 2l

:arnrnTttee metnbers have reme-r-ed and signed the terms of reference.

«£Calls Cummﬂl;ee meetings and develups an agenda with the rnq:ut nftha Members.
"Chalrs conuTiiee meetingk .
‘Encouragey rmembers to particpate.

Kerps discussion on togsc I:rﬁun‘tmnri:ln:g.issues-

‘Giides the commities throupgh its meetingy to Wil the comiritlee’s purposse.
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‘Terms of Heierente: Rodea tﬂmﬂﬁl‘tEE' .

Recognizes each member's contribulion 16 the commities’s wark,
Reguest assistance for appn:rpnate tasks fram commitiee members.

Knows thE Snmetl.r's staff members’ role as refales to the Enmmmee and ensures they have an
uppurtumwm be heard before recommendations aré sent to the Eh:lard

Plans and evaluates the Cannonfttes"s work with the J_'h!lp af the miembers.

Ensure meeting minutes and other relevanl infarmation are recorded [preferably by the same
person} and filed with the OHice Adminksteator of the Society within 10 days.

Reports the Commilttee’s progress to the Birector Liaisen should 1he Liarson be unabla to attend-
a maeting.

Co-presents the hudget to the Board.

The uutgumg Committee Chair nnents the neEw E‘umm:ttee Chair.

Hesponﬁibil'itles of Directar Lialson

Provides communication both dlrections betweer the Board & the Committre. -
|tthe Directar Liakson {s unavailable ta sttend acommlttee meeting, hefshe may appoint another
difector to attend in hisfher absence; or request fof an update from the Committes Chait.-

-Co-presents Lhe birdgot t'i:_ri1'_|ﬂ Board.’

Pf_mniﬂg coMmmittes piﬂﬁrﬁi’*_,: repaits and Dpdates at each bazrd meeting.
g if dnablé to attend the hoard meeting in person, & writlen report will he providged to the
Board. '

Remunaration

A pem:ms wn-fl.:.rng on 1he H:udq:u -Commitiee shall e m:r]unteers who will nl:rt receive funds for permnal
expenses for travel anl:l meals to attend meetings, oran hnrmrarium ﬁ:lrsen'mg on the Commlttee..

All purchases made or I:u:half of the Committee remakn the ]:rTl:l-p-Ertf af the SOty Addmur;ail-.r, all Income of
an ivent Excending the CXpENSES uf puttlng an san:l Bvent; autnmatl::aill.r gues mtn the genera[ ﬂ:uenue of the

bnpiely

Meefings

Repuwiar Rgden Commitiee meetings wil be hefd in person, by video or by conference gall; Decisions canbe made.
plectronicalhy 2s approved by the Boaid,

'RE 5[ onsibilities of the Board

Ensures the Committee is provided with adeguate respurzes ta fulll] sdmmittes purpose.
Finding

a  Provide Committes with tudget template.

o Review and approve h:idget.

o Ensure funds appmmred in the I:lul;!.get are avallatle for the Commitiea.

o Eﬂ:l.pfestum qunmg Authnntiu from Lhe Board will be a'uauﬁahlu when needed.

o Appmw.-d Inveiees are 10.be pald by the Sn:ret-; wilknr the. terms of 53Te lisked .:m u-m

appraved lvoice iarm the Committen:

Paga 2 ofs
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" Terms of Reference: Radeo Cﬂmrﬁittee :

g Copy of invdiee will be date 5tamped prid forwarded 1o the Committee w:thrn 1 n‘a',.rs of.
rece;pt ﬁEthe Imenice,
o Funan:ua] Etepnﬁtng fefavant ta lhe Committee will be provided at board meetings a3
required '
Review this terms of reference annually h:.rﬂr;tnl:-t-r 317 for the tollowing year,
Prowide access by Lhe grounds.
o Keys ko the requived fadities provided to the £ommittee Chair twa weelns pricir to the
event,
- Assign a main contact parson dusing the event.

Anilrance

o, Povidea r;crmrufﬂ'.le insuranre certificate; including any additiong] insuisnce specific fo
the guent, (o the Commilties ds iequired.

Hespmnmhihhes of the Committee:

Al members .of the comsitter must bé members of the Sodety in-actordance with the
Uﬂtq,rne-.u - clustm:ts J\gn:ultural Saciety Bylaws and srgn the Terms.of Reference ak the first
committer meeting they atiend:

Current Committee member 1i5t s to be farwarded ta the Offfce Administrator of the Sodety.
mede an interim budget o thr;- floard by the March boand meehng of each year (using the

termplate pmvidad by the Edard).
@ Anaddilicnal bosrd meeting may be regoested Lo zpprove budgets adjustments under
pmpt[unal circumstances.
7 The Cominftiee must ensuré. that event insurance costs are to be included in the
Commbiiee budget-
e Any.items over the approved burget require Board approval peior to. any commitments
‘belng established.

‘o Budget must rm;lude any extra hours expected of the grounds persan I:efnre duﬁng atul
after event that are not part of the grounds persan nerrenal duties, -

At:|east one menth-in aduan!:e of an ew_-rrt ata n:»gLﬂar B»uan:l meatmg, the Committes will
putling and pet approval forany assistance reguired of the Eraunds pur_-rsnns,. befare, during and
after. the evenl that are not part of his-regutar dutics. Onea appraved, the Committes miust
grovide the growrids person 2 schiedule clearty cullinfng the dates, times and assistance requrred
providing # coptact num bef shauld questidans arfse,
Solects a Stock Cantractor, Annguncer, Roden dance Band and Epﬂm[t'.r Al:![ﬁ}fnrtheﬂnden and
forwards infarmation ta the Dffice Administrator of the Sodety to formalize 8 cotitract with Lhe.
Stack Contraétor and Annaundcer and any Spécialty Afts,

Ensures each event js rur in accordance to the rules governing thi organization sanctloving the
evunis.’ ' ' o ' ' '

Foilltye the conditions of prants that are apptied forand received to suppart the event.

Review feedhack from rodeo pertlcipants, committee mombers, and volurteers and make
appropriate ::hanges..

Previtle adeguate reparting of incldentsfaccidents during any event a5 per Health, Safety &
Environment Puﬁw

ldentifly all vendors ar contractors to the Board-The Beard will provida a st of the vendocs and
Coftractors to the Dﬂ'l;-e .b.l:!rrumstratnr whe w|lf-En5erE the vendprand cortracioes have proper
5 Lera e cpvqra,_ge wilh the Soclety asa n;md insured oo Lhely pﬂ[-_rci,l

FageSofs
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Terms of Boference: Rodeo Camamittes

The Commitiee will péagent the events io thé Boa rd to de’tEmlinE whelher aliﬂiuﬂnﬂ»l insurance
15 requited.

Reiiews and approves invoices related to the Compmiltee and then forwards them to the Office.
Administrator of the Sociely within 10 days for processing of the Invoice,

Pravie a full finzncial report-to the Dffice Administratar of. the EHEIE'E]I' of the evenit within £l
days, inchuiting full listing of voluateer hours ani sponsorships;

0 F"mw:!es a sched e’ 14 days prmr ta the event, to the Board ol when slgning authuntms are

rﬂ_q:llred
Committes wil provide a.minimum of 14 days" netite to the Office Adminjstrater of amounts:
needed for Roats and denominatipns. . _
o Cash vill ba handled 25 per Sodrd pipactations.
Inform the Hnard crfamy- major repalrs'or maintenance needed to the facurt-.r (34 EﬂlumErlt ussd,

: me:te the Roard mth sugpestions for Impmvemﬂnts ke the lun:l]unautlf of the Cnmmlttee 1o

complete jte purpose {wish st}

Post event cleanup b required ta ensure faciities are lefl in reasonabie conditlon and ready far
other user groups or rantals.

Prowides am annual written report Yfor the AGM to the RBeard M0 days priot the AGM so that {tcan
Be included in the AGM package.

Participate in the Board's annual business planning.

Revlsw the monthly figanclal réport fromt $he GHfice Admifmistrator and ngtify the Board afany.
conceris pertinént ta the Commitiee,

Review the terms of referene :mnualh.r b‘fﬁﬂsrtemberiﬂ“

Other Respmnsm iities

Members of the. Commities shall become farmtliar with, the Province of Mberta s Agrfcuftum{

-SﬂﬂfEHEEMBI'Id Agnmlmmfhtwﬂu Reguiation.

mMermbers 6f the Committes shall becosdia Familiar with the Valtayview. & Districts Ageiouliturl
Sacisty’s Eyfmus{lﬂzl}, as well'as Palicles and Procedures.

-Sguns:::rshngv
» Spansorship dollars rrelated glrectly to the event will be considered as evenl IE".I'EHI.IE
= “Sponsors wﬂl e Imyaiced by the OFfice Adminlistratur of tha Sn:reqr based on the infarmalion provided
by the -Commlties, within 10 ‘days of the Committes providing the information to- the Office
“Administrator, _
= :Aropy of the sponsership lerterfagreement identifying the ieveds of sponsoeship and sponser henefiLs
‘will be pruvhdel:f to the Board for appraval prigr to being :nmmunr::atedi to potential spnnsm
Dite Ereared Janugry 35; 2021

Board Approval Date;

Fyaylen Mame of Sodeky Breslfent Eigvitame b Soceedy Preldany
Frrled Mame o Socreby Ve Prasiiecy ' Slgnatur of Society Yate-Fresdent
P Ed Mame gF Sockty Troaswsr Sarahee of Socety Trembier

Page 4 0f 5

50




Terms of Reference

For: Building Committee

Genaral Purpese

To move forward with the researching, phnnmg and carrying out.of the profect of bisilding 2 new rnuiﬂpurpnse
Faciliby for the-Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Soclety, which includes, but is nat Timited wa siding arena,
event hall, and commercial kilcher.

Definitions

For this document,

3, "the Baard” mearis the Euard'n'f Tirectors for the Vatleyvisw & Districts Agricultural Snoiety;
b, “*the Comilitee™ means the Buding Committee; ) '
‘o "rontra¥ means a hus[ness exd‘mngmg their own gﬂuds andfor seryices furthe puods andfor services.
‘wf anuthEr'
d.. “members” weans fhe memhemaf the Buikling Cormmittée, unlass stated otherelse;
B, “the Enl::lety"" means tha‘n{aﬂl&vﬂew & Districts Agri::ulturm Soclety,

Committeg Compasition

Establishment of the Committee:

‘the Committes shall ha Establlshed as per the specifications established [n section X1 f the
'l.l'alremew& Dlsmcts .ﬁ.gnmtturalsntlety Eylaws {2021).

The. l:ummlttee thatl tanilst of § group of vifunteers fram the taembe rship of the Sodoty.

The Enmm{ttee Chair may be 2y memh&r of the Committee and will kead the Commiftes.

The érmmittee shall have at boast ohe. directar whn will act as the l5aison 16 the Bomrd through

‘the rele of the Hrecior I.Jamr't
_The Snne!:g' President shalr be an x-afficio member of the commities, hmuew_-r, mag.r designate

vice-president{s} to altem:t i theic absene.
The Eﬂmmlttee Ehaw:m:l: Director Liaion shall he chosen by nﬂminatmn[s} fratn the members
of the Dommitlee: WWhen there fs more than oae pemiratlon, voting shall be by secret haliot

HEEDD!‘ISIbﬂIﬂES of the Committes Chair

>

shali bie famillar with the tarms of reference of the commiltiee as uulhneu' by the Board.
Qrients: membess te the .Committee’s’ purpose "and pnsir]nn in the Socery, .ensyripg all

cammitten members have reviewad and signed Ehe leims of reference.
Lalls Commit{es meelngsand i:lmretnps an apenda with theinput of the Membeds,
-Eha:rs mmmntee HTEEIIHE$-

Encaurages members be participare-
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“Terms of Reference; Buildirg Cammitbes

»  Keeps !!lsm.ljsmn an tapic by’ S marmng TS5Les,

s Guides the mmmuuen mmugh ila meetmgs "t FiskEEIN the EI’.‘II‘I‘ImIt‘IEﬂ 5 purpnse

& Recognizes each member's contributlon to the committes’s work:

= Fefjiest assistance for appropriate Lasks from committee membors,

v Plins and évaliates the tn'niinit'teé's warkwith the help of the sMembers.,

. Ensure-meeting minutes and other relevant infarmation are fécorded (preferably by the same
perion} and filed whh the Office Admimst-miur of ke Sociély, prior i manthly board meetngs,

+ .Reports the Commitiee’s progress tt this Birector Liafon should the Lialson be unable e attend
g mEFt[ng.

» - Co-presents | the Bldgst to the Board.
The ouigning Commiltés EhaEr nrients I:|1-E new Comrlttes Chair.

‘Responsitilives of Director Lialson
=  Frovides mmmunltauan both directions between the Buard & the Committee,
. If the Direclbr Lason ﬁunwailahletuattend 3 committes meeting, hefshe may appoint angther
director tc:attend It hlq.i’hr:r nhs&nl:e dr quuesl: 40 Update from the Commiitee Chair.
« Lo presents Lhé ‘budget tw the Board,

. Pru'mie mmnntlee prugrﬂs na|:u:|rt.'=r and updatesat euch bpamd meeting.
o I nable to dttend the board meeting In person, & wrliten report will be providad tothe

Baard.
Remuneration .

All persons included on the Bulldrng Cammittes 5haH be wlunteers wha W'JH not recehve fimds: o permnal
‘mxpenses fior travel and meats ta attend meetnng.. ar.an hunuraﬂum for-serving on the Commitkes,

Meet Ings.
Regular ELI|I|;E' ing Cunumittee meetings W be held tn person, ar by videe or conference calk. Decisions req Lining
zlppm'..rﬂl afthe toard wiil be braught before the Loard meathly of etectronically as approved by the Hnnrd

Responsibilities of the Board
~m Ensures L‘he cﬂmmrttmispmwded -.~.ruh adequate!nfnnnahun and resourses ta Fulfili cantnlttes
PUFPOSE.
» Funding
o Pravide Committes with bydger lemplate, planhing guide, autling af decislons requiring
hoard Approval.. - '
a. Aeview and approve budgat.
o Ensuios lwo Sipning Authnntias lrum the Boand will be available when needed to move,
fnrward G yaraus .s'r.ages af projact a5 ap:prn'-'ed
o Approved invoites ane to be pait by the Soekdty within the terms of sale fisted an the
appraved involce from the Comnilléce a5 Bpproved by the board..
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-Terms of Reference: Bullding Committee.

o Copyofinvoice -i.uillih:_: date stamped and forwarded 1o the Commltiee within 10 days of
receipt of the ifvoice,

v Financial Reporting relevant to.the Camniltiee’s sctivides will he provided.at boar]
meetings on a monthly basks -

‘Revlew this terms of reference annually by Qctaber 317 ar the fofowing year

Respﬂnsah lities.of the Committee:.

Al members of the commitiee. must Be members ot the EEHHEW in accoedance with the
Valleyviaw & Dilricts, Agrlevlitural Sockety Bylaws and sign U Teems of FtEfEf_EnEE at the first
camimilbes Meering ther attend.

CLrahi l::.nrnrnTtt:ﬂ rembiar 55t is to be forwarded to the Ofice Admirtistrator of the Sodaky.

- -F’rnv_lde an mti_anrr_: i:lul;l,gi;r_tu_lhe Enard hn.-' ﬂl_e March boacd meeting ofeath year as apphicabla.

u  Additlonal board meetings ma-,r he requesr.ed i approve tudget adj,ustrnenti, addess
spe:rEH: stapes of phanining ete. where deadiines and timelinies ape an fssue.

o The Commitiee must ensure that insurafice considerations for praject stages are to.be
included In Committes budget.

o .b.n-y- items over’ the Spproyed hudget require Bnard apphovak prmrm [-Il'l\l' cnrnm[tmt:qts
belng establlchied with contractors, vendors snidfor suppllers:

o Budget st iaclude any extra hours wupected of the: gravnds. person, or- office
admmlstrat_m, belare, during and after eny stape of the prodect that are mot part of the
grouhds person ngrmnal duties

& Additional hours.after budgat approval’ being requetted :of grounds person ar office
administratar must approved of by the board
Al purehases made on behalf of the Committee, 1 remali the proparty of the secialy.

"All grant application.or funding tequists mast be approved by Board, with Lommittee clearly

im-]ir:atrng reasan for -.rpjm'.'i_ng,.'_dea:_llines, and reparting requirements..

'Gmn'r, ar fum:flng applmatmns along with: repurtinﬂ requrremenfs,. are 1He respunsthlmr of the

committee as a whobe, Dffice Adml’mstraturlsnniy respunsrhle far providing Suuet'.rml'nnﬂal_rm

'needn{i to -complets appliction, fnmrardlnﬂ requests- for Mo Tnfnnnaﬁnn back io the

l’.’::_lmmmee. emaifing or mailing applitatlons out.

Commitize will be responsibie for providing ail ifonmition needed for any AGLC Aaffle tiéense
thal has been approved by the Board, providing )l Information necessary to the raffle
chairpersan:

Foltow the eanditiohs of gravits thatars applied for 2nd recelved to suppartthe project or various

slapes af the pl‘ﬂ_i-E.'EL
Identify all contractors tothe Board. The Board wﬂl provide a dist of the cantractors te the Qffice
Administrttor who witl engire the contractors have praper Insurance coverage with the Saclety

-b% a pamed nsured o their puhqr as nEeded during any. stzge of the building project.
‘Cormmithes 35 3 whide feviews imvpices relatad to the profect and then-forwards them to:the

Offfce Administrator of the Sochety within 10 days for processing of the involee as sppyoved by
the Boamd.

Page 30k 5

53




" Tepms of Reference:! Buflding Committee

= med'es an annual written rennrt forthe AGM to the Beard 30 davs prJur the AGM so that jtcan
l‘re Included in'the AGM packaze,
& - Partitlpates In tie Board's arinial business planning.
Revlew the committee’s manthly Ananciat report with tha Office Administeatr and natify the
Board of 2ny concerns perlingnt to the Committes,
Revizw the terms of reference annuall-,r I:ryrsﬂpt&mh-er 30",
Establishes new committes following AGHM of Sokety, having ali Committés mambes re-sign
“terms of refersnce.

Other Respansibilities
» - Membars of the Lomrltree shall becante famillar with the Frr:wmce of .ﬁ.lherta s Agriculivrg!
-Sactetivs Act and Agriciiteg) Sopietiks Requigtion
¢ Members of the Committee shall hecome familiar wilh' thﬂ Valleyview & Dlstricts Agrif::.l]tum
Sacinty's Bytaws [2021), as welt ag Policies and ane:lurg_ﬁ_

Sponsorship; Grants, Donations!

s Allneome bacomes revenue of i_he $nciety, and in the case of grariu,:d::inatihns, sponsaTship Epedlle to
tha project, be cleardy itemized and accounted forin the Saciety bookkeeplng.

m Spﬂns:;lrshlp dellurs related directhy to the byilding project wilk be !::msuﬂered as project revenue;

.»  Spansars will be invoiced/receipied by the OFffce Admlnnﬁtratnrnt'the Snmet? based an the Infafriation
provided by | the Committes, ayapproved by the. Bazrd,.

‘w Aoy of the wﬂnmrshup letier/agreament identifying the levels of spunmrﬂup and sponsor bénefits
wil] be provided to the Board for zpproval prior to belng communicated. b potential sponsors. as
applicable,

Date Crzated: March 23, 2023,

Board A_;:lprmral flate:-

Pelnbar Maenn oF Socicly Prosiderst Spngliren of Socery Pricalent
“ Privied tama ol ooty Wice. Presdem FEytum BF Socily Vice Prevtent
Palndpd Mamn of Sciety Tremures ' Sagranue of Society It
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Terms of Reference

For: Horse Show Committes

General Purpose
To es.tahllsh and. nrganm_-' a horse show event, Tullilling the mizsion of the Vallepdew & ﬂi’strh:Ts Agricuitural
Sacisty.

Refinitions:
Eor this dutuméﬁ't,

2. “the Board™ means the Board of Diractars for the Valleyview & Districts Agricuttural Sadiety;
L. the Committee” means e Hirse Show Committes;
¢, “contm” meansa buslngss eichanging their own geads.andfor EEH’JCES fr the goods and/nrsenvices

af anothar,
memhers“' means the members of the Horse Shiow Committae, vinless seated uthenuiiﬂ.
"the Setiely” means, the ?aﬂewrew& Districts Agrtmlll.rrar Sunet'r

Cammittee Composition-
fstablishent of the Committee:
= The Committes shall be eﬁahﬁshed as pat the specilications established In-section XWV.of the
Valkeyvivw B Districts Agricubtural Sotlety Bylaivs (2021, ' '
a  The Committes shall conslst af a group of vofunteers from tht'.‘ meml:ersl-ﬂp af the SOCIEDY,
The {:ﬂmmittee Chair may be any memiber of the Eummitten ard will léad the Emnm:tl*ee
+ The Cnmmntee shall have at teast ane Irector whn will act. CL t:he liakson to the Board thruugh'
the role of the Dlrector Lialsan:
* The Cummmae Chair and Picector Lialsan shall Be chosen by namination(s) from the. MEmBETS -
of the Commitiee. When there is more than ane nomination, voting shall be by mcr@t balfot,

Responsibilities of the Commitiee Chair
‘- shall be fnmﬂinr with the ten'ns of reference of the mmmrﬂ-ee as nuuuru:d hy the Board.

= I:I'rients membirs- o the Commitiee’s purpusr-: “and pns:mn i the Society, Ensur]ng all.
r:nmrmtlfe memhers. have reviewed and signed the terms of teference.

= Calls Eummsttge_h'_meﬂrtgs ard deqel_up; a_n_aggn_n:_la with the input of the tMerhbers,
‘m  Chairs comenittee meetings, -
‘a  Encourages memheu_tﬁ partlcipat:l?.;.

« . Keeps discnssion on topic by summarizing lssues.

-w" Guides the commitlee theough s rneetin;gs toi Fuffill the committes's purpose.

= Recognlzes each member's contribution to the committes's work, '

. Request astigtance for ap[.u‘npriat'ﬁ.'_taéks_ fn_:rm !Z.ﬂll‘_lll.‘.;lfl..T.El!' mé:_'rri_:e"rs._'
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Terms of Beferenoe: Horse Show Committee

»  Khows the Sociely's staff membdiy” roie a3 relates to Lhe Committes and cpsures they have 2
‘BpperiuRity to be feard before recommendations are seal to the Board.

a  Plans and evaluates the Emnmlttee $.work with the help of the members..

= Ensure meetma minutes and nther selewnt inﬂ:-rmatlnn are récorded [preferably by the same.
persr.mi and filed with the U‘Fﬁl:e ﬁ-dmmlshatur of the’ Su:h‘!l‘!.r '-'l-rlthln I dags.

= Hepum Lhe E:nmmrttp& _S_HFI!IET'ES-E__'[G tljne Director |.|3I_5-I:I-I'l shoutif the izatsin be ynable'ta attend
& meeting. ' '

» . Co-presents the bidgst to the Baard,

= The outgoing Committes Chalr orients the new Committee Chair.

Responsibifities of Diractor Liaison-
v Provides commbnitation bath dieections between the Soard 8 thie Commiittee.
=  IFthe Director Liaieon iz unzvaiable t:i_ attend 4 mn‘_tﬁﬂtl@e meeting, hefshe may appoint another
diregtar to atkend in higfher ahzange; or mgqﬂ-.ﬂj{gﬂ update from'the Curhrf}ftte;g-_chair,
& {g-presents the budget to the Beard.
. "Fruwde mmmultm progress n:purts aod updates at each b-uard meetmg.
o IFunable tn attend the huard meenng In permn,,a wnl'l:en report 1-'n'III be prinided to the
Board.

Eemuneration

all pEﬁﬂns working on the Horse Show Committee shalf be volunteets who wili not raceive funds for pﬂrsnrr.al
-E;Hpensei for brvet and meaks to atbend rneet:ng;s, or 3n honaratium for serving on the Committee,

Al purthages made on hehalf of the Commitiza vamaly the pragerty of the Sm:lel:!,r. Additionally, alf income of
i avent exceeding the expenses of puttfng on sald event, aufomaticalty goes tnto the gereral revenuz of the
-Sciaty.

Meetings

‘Repuilar Horse Shaw Carmsnittes roellivgs wii ba held in person; by vided or by conference call, Decisions cin be
made electronicaly as per Board approval.

Responsibilities of the Board

= Engures the' Committee i3 provided with adeguate resources ta fulfill commifttee purpase.

= .Funding

o Pravide Committes willy udget Lamplate.
Review and approve budget.
Engure fureds approved io the bodget zie avallablz fnr the Committee, _
Enzures twa Signfng Authorltles from the Board will be aﬂjallahle when reeded.
Approved imeoices are to be paid by the Society within the'temas of sale listed an the
approved invaice fram Lhe Commitiee. _ _ _
Copy of nvolce will be date stampad and finya rded to the Cammittca within 10 days of
receiph of the fn'.lﬂrte.
o Financial ﬂepurﬂng relevant ta the Committee wilt be provided at board mnelh‘lﬂi as
n':quu'ud

' Review this terms of reference annually by October 337 far the fallewing year,

g o
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Terms of Relopehoe; Hocte Show Committes

Provide aceess ta tha grounds,
o Keys'ta the required facilities provided to Lhe Commitiee.Chair. iwd weeks prior te the
Bwent.
3. Assigna maln eortact person during the event_
QU T
r Providea ﬂumrﬂf the Jnsumn:e certificate, En..:iudrng any additional insnrance specific to
‘the event, to the Committee s requlred‘

Responsibilities of the Committee:

_-.ﬂ.ll members afthe’ Erarmirm itle must. i mempers of the Society In accordance with -the

valieyview & Districls Agricuttiral Society Bylaws dnid sigh the Terms of Reference at the fiesk
comimittes meating they attend.
Eurrent Committee memier list fs ta ba fnmarded fia'the Difice Afm rnlstramfufthe Socieky.

" Provide a0 fnterlm budget to I.I'IE E-uan:l by the March I:rnard mEEtlng of tach year {using the

template prmrjded by the Board}.
o An addltmﬂzl board meeting may be requasted to approve budgets adjustrments under
Excep‘l:lnnat EHTUFSLANCES.
o The Cnmm1ttee must ensure fal event insumnv:e ::ust': afe L ta im:iuded In the
Committes budpet,
o Aryitems over 1he approved hudget require Bnard approval pripe to any mmmnmr!nls
heing estahitshed,
& Budget mumn:lude amy excra hours expected of the geoands parson tlefure durmg and
after event that are fot part ofthe Emunds person normal duties.
At leask ane month in advonce of an event at s regular Board meeting; Lhe Commitiee will
outhine and get opproval for any assistance required ofthe prounds pereons, before, during apd

-after the event.that dre nat part of his regular duties. Ofce -appeoved, the Committae st

pmwda the greunds person a schedule dearky outfining the dates, imes and assistaee reguired,
prnw:‘lngu contact Aumber shuuld guestions arise.

Selects 2 hudge far the harse shaw and farwards informitiasn Fo the Office Administrator of the

Society.1o hnnalum a r_nn[-rac't with the .Fudge:.

-Ensures'each event is ren in ac:nrcﬁance tn the nules governing the organization sanctioning the

Events.

Foliow the conditlons of grants that applied for and received to support the event.

Review feedback fram horseshow partipants, caminiltee members and valoateers and make
appropriate changes,

Provide adegleaks veportiog of |n:ldemsfam|:lents dﬂflﬂE any event as por, Heaith, Safery &
Edvirsnmant Pallcy.

"Idefutify sl vendors or conbadtors to.he Board, The Board wilt pmﬂde a fst of-the uendnrs and

ceniracior ta the Office Administratar wha will ensure the vendor and mnimctnrs have proper

- insurgnce COYENAER with the Socisly asa named insured b their puﬂcy

The Committes wilt nresentme pvents bo Lhe Elruard ko deh!l‘ﬁ'nﬂﬂ whether additional fnsurance
is required.

Reviews and ‘agproves invoices related to the Committeg and then funl:ards them g the Offfce
Administrator of the Society within 10 days for pragessing of the invoice.

Provide a foll Minanclal report to the Offica Administrater of the- Sncmty of the avent. wrthfn ElH
days, ineltdling full listing m‘vntumeEr horuers and spunsnnd'ups

Page 3 ofs
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Temns of Refercnce; Horse Show Commitbes

Prdvides'a schedule, 14 days firior to'the event, to.the Board of when signing suthoritles are
weoured. \ . ¥ :

Committed wilt provide a minimum of 14 days' notice to the Difice Admmlstmtnr of amounts
needed for toats and denominatians.:

. Cash will be hangled as per Board exgectations.
Informn the En:-ard nfarr.r malar repairs ar rnafn tenance neoded’ tn the [.mr‘ly nr equupment used
Fm_wde the Board wlth__a wlsh’ st of Im;:lm',rements and sugﬂa_sti_uns for the. Commilties to
tompleie its plrpose. ' '
Post et cdeanup is required td endure facilities are laft int reasonable eaditicn and ready for
other ser Eroups or rentals: '
Provides an annuzlwritten report for the AGM to the Baard 20 davs prios the AGK so thatit can
be Inghrded in the AGM package. )
Particlpate in the Doand’s annual buslness prnﬁn'lné,
Hevien: the rn:mihl',.r fnaricial n!pt:-rt frnm 1hp Exfiice Adm[nmratnr and Heatify thE Beard of sy

‘Concems pertinent to the Commlttes.
-Review the tekms of referenee annua]ly* by Septembar 3"

Othar Responsibilities

Members: of the Carnriltes thall bacome. familiar-with lhe Province of Mhe:ta 5 Aglncufrumi
Sdcieries At and Agricultural .Sacieﬂ-es ﬂe;ru&ml'ﬂn

Memhem af the Lommittde shall beceme familtér with the "u'a!lew[-ew 5 [Metricts Agrfcultural
Saciety's Byliwsg {Eﬂlli, ais wiell a5 the Policies and Procatfuret

Sponsership: _
» - Sponsorship doilars refated directly tothe event will be conskdered 2s evant revenue,
- S,pa:lnmrs wilt be il by the CHrew A:Imu'ustrar,ar of the, Sunr_rr.'.-' based o the mrnnmtu:rn prn-m]ed
_I:|'|" the’ Cnrnmlrtee, wlthln lﬂ' days of the Ean!mn:I:EE prl::r'.ln:hng “the ||‘tf|:rn13l.|nn ‘b the Office
Administrator. ~
= Acopyaf-the spunsurship Iettﬂrfaﬂmmmnt Identll'g,lfng 1ha ]w&is of sponsarship 2nd sponsar benefits
will be pn_:wrded_ o the Board for approval prior to belnp, communlcated to pul:e_ntla_i_spunsu_rs

Date Created- fanuary 30, 2023,

Board Approval Date:

Prineied Hanee af Sty Presdem Signatute af Sodery Priafidant
Prinded Hamg of ooty Yoy Profide, . Fatrvalue of SOckeny YEoe-Frncdeet
Pfiﬁlé.d!jhr[re'nliugiutr Trrauaer ﬂgumrn nf!nciﬂ-;_‘.l’m:sur.:r
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Fair Cumrnlttep,

Terms of Reference
For: Fair Committee

General Purpnse

“TFo arganize sad operats 3. Cnmmunftg.r Fair- oo further the cbjecmEE af the Malleyviow & Disteiet Agriculfural
.Eoriety.

Definitions.

Fod this dogument,
4. “the Bard® medns this Board of Diectors for the Vallmyview B THstrlcts Agricultural Sonisty;
k. “the Caenmilites” means the"j‘-air Commitiee; .

£ *contra” means a business LILhElﬂEJﬁE thelT own gnm:rs and,l"nr services for I‘J'LE el and.."r:lr Serviegs of
anothan

d: “raémbers” means the members &f the Fair Committee, untess stated atherise;

e, “the Saciery” medrs the Valleywiew B Districts Agricuftural Scéety.

Committee Composition

Establishment of the committee;
»  The Commiliee shall bé psrabilished as per the specifications estabfished. [n section X0 of the
"..I':llrew.lhew 2 Blsiricts Agricultural Soclety B'.riaws {EDE‘LI
[ Trre{;nmmiuee shall ennsist of & groaup of voluRieers Fram the memhershlp afthe ,Eucl:et',.'
» The Cammittee Chair may be any memires afthe Corimifies and will lead the Committee.
» The Commilles shaEI hawe al izast bre dirertor who will act as the Fialson o the Board. through
the rede af Lhe Direetor Liaizan.

= The E‘ummuftee Chair and Rirector Liaison shall e chosen by nnm[nﬂ'dnnts} from the members
uf the Eumm'l'_tee wher:_ﬂ-ngre ks rnare than one n_th-_ml_l_nn, gqtir]g_sd'la.l_l be hv_s_&@:ret_haﬂpt- .

Respansibilitics u_f-the_'.;;urn mittee Chair
¥ Shall b faentfar with the termns of reference and mandate of the committee as outlmed by the
Board. o '

= Criemis members iz the committee’ pu rpns.e and position th& mc[et':.r, ensuring alkcommitteia
miembers have reviewed and tigned the terms of reference.

~  [alls cornmitted meetings avd devefops agenda With the Input afthe members.
=  Chairs committee maetings.
=  Enequrages members to participate.

w  Keeps distussion on topit by summarizing istes, _
Pigelol s
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Fair Commiithoe

‘s -fhildesithe fommittes throxigh Its meSkings to fﬂllfﬂ_i thin Cb'mm'll't!EE'E_'lefpﬂﬁE_n
v {’-Ei:é_r'gm;_':é;_s each rﬁg'mbar' 5 conkeibutlan 10 the ::n::_ri'.irr'!itEEE’s 'war'Fe;.
& Peguest assistance for appropriste tasks from individuat comieliee rrernbors, .
w  Kionis staff members” rafe en committees and ensures they have an-apeariunity ko be heand
befare recommendatlons are sent pe the Beard,
-»  Plans and evaluates the comemittee’s work with the help of the members.
& Ensiros meeting minutes and other relavant Enfnrma'tiﬂ_rrare'remrde'd'[prefémh!p fnt LHE zame-
porsony and Fled with the Office Administrator of the Ag Scciety,
*  Reports tha codmittes’s profress to.thie Director Liafson i the Lisison way inable to attend the -
Tneatings. | ' '

= Cg-presenisthe event budget te the Baatd.
- Dutgging Thairpersan erents the pew committes Chairpeesom,

Piregtor Lizisor

o Provides commonlcatlon both directlons between the board & comenittee. _

o Ifthe Directar Ligison is unavallable to attend a conimitter meeting, he/she may. appmnt :
apnthgr tirector to attend in hisfher absence, or req:._:pst_ for.an update ’_[rqm the
Comnmiites Chalr, ' '

o Co-presents the budgel ta the Board,

o Provide committes progress reports and updatE5 at each Board MEEtin.g o

» i unable tg attend the Board meeting in person awrltter report wilf be provided
ro the Bodrd. ' ' '

Remuneration:

all persans warking on the Fair Committee shafl be veluntaers wheo wilk nat rEtEIvE funds for personal expenses
for travel and meal: ko atiend rneEtmgs, BFan I-mnaranum far sotving on me mmlttee

Al puichases mmade g behalf of the Comittes remain the property of the Society, Additionalty, all [nearfe of an
mnta:ecdmg the r-_-xpens.es of putlng o mud eyent, aurﬂmat:call',.' goes inta ke gEnEi‘al revenue of bhe Society.

TMeetings:
Repular Eair Committea reetings will ba Held lo parson or by conference calk Decisdons can he made slectronicatly
a5 apprived by Board;

-Respansibiiities of Board;

= Ensures the Committes is provided with adequate resources to fulfitl commettze purpese.
.= Furding

Fage 2 0f5
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Falr Carmmittoe.

o Provide committee with budpet tamplate.
& Revlew. and approve budpet. Ensure Tunds approved o the budget are avallatde for the
Committes,
o Enwresnmﬂignlng Autherities fram the Board will ke available when reeeded.
o1 Approved invpices are {o he paid by the Society wilhin Lhe termns of ssle 115ted on'the appm-.red
trwgice frem the Commities,
m’ 'E?:rwuhmnme wifl hedate stamped and funuardud t0 the Committee within 10 daﬂ,-s of receipt
of the fnvoice,
= Finandal Reporting relevant (o the Committee will bie prawvided at board meetings as fequiret.
Review these terms of reference annually I:u,l Detober 317 far the following year.
Fm'.rur}e atoess 1o the grounds.
0 Keys to the reqguired fadhtlﬁ pmu]ded to the Eummlthee ChalF two weeks prior 1o the event,
o ASSign a oain Eoniact parson duning the event,
InaLEranesd
g+ Frmﬂde Aawapy af the insurance cartfleate, m::lm:fmg amy additional [nsurance sperilic bo the
event, to the mrr’rm]ttee a5 reqmred

Responsthilities of Co mimnittee:

All members of the committes mist be meémbers of tha Sn:ret-,l in atﬂ::rda:m:e with the Valle-.rmew E
Dislrlcis AgrlcuftuEEIS::EIEt'f Bykaws and 5|gntha Tarns -.'bf Reference Htthl'! flrst Comrniitee ﬁ'reetmg they
attend.
Crrent Et:mmlttee member list is to b forwarded to the ﬂfﬂu& Mminlsm hnrnrtha Snr.pew
Pravide am interim hu:lge’r. ta the Board J;»,r the Maich board meeting of each year [using the template
pmwdedj
o Provlded updated budgat quarterly, as required.
& An aﬂd]tlnnal hodr rneetqu; may be requestad to approve budgets for a specifle event under
encemaunarmrctrmslan:es pOY falirng under the quarter]-,.r budgef_
¢ The Commiftes must. ensure ol svent insurance costs gre o be Inclucded t i, the Cammitiee
tmdgel
oAby items over the approved I:i.u;ig_iat_req vire Board appraval prior to ahy rommitments befng
-established,

. Ensures each event i runin accordance with the niles governing the erganfzation saru:thmngthe events

Fallew Lhe conditipns of grants that applied for and recelved to support the ovent.

Review feedback ffdm: the events particlpanits, mmmrtl.Ee members and volunteers and frake
appmpnatﬁdﬂanges.

Provide adequate reparting nf:ncndentﬁfﬂccmenu during iy event as per HEa[th Safety & Environmiant
PnJ:qr

Identify. all vendors or mntm:turs 1o the. Board: ‘the- Board will provide. & Vst ::lf the vondors and
vontratters o the office Adminislistad whe will ensure-the vendor and :untractnrs have poper

Insurance ooverag? with the Society a3 a named ensured on their policy,

The .comimiltee will present the events 1o the Board, ta determine. whether additional lnsurance is
required:

Reylews. and approves lnvokes ralated to the Committes and. then. !'urv.rurds thisin to the nﬁi:.e'
adm!rrlstramr of the Saciety within 10 days for pracessing of the fnvaice,

"Provide & ful financiat report to the Office Administrater of the Soclety of the event w.thn 30 days,

including full listing of volunteer hotirs afd spunsorships,

- Providis a schedule 14 days priar te the event, o thie Board, of when sighing aulhsrilies are required,

Pige Jofs

61




Feir.Commiites

Cammittes will provide 3 minimum of 14 days” notioe to the DHJ:E. ﬂ.dml.m!.tmmr of artacnts needed for °
foats and dencmlnations

o . Cash wilt be ham:llul:l as pur Board approval,
Inform the Board ::lfamrmajm fepaits gr malntenanr.e needed ta the facilily or e:m:pment used,
Priovv(de the Board with sl__:gges.ﬂum !'nr:mprwements'm the functliunnlity' nflhe Eammn:teem CoTHE e
ity purpose twdsh Jist).
Post-event deanup is required. ta ensure facilities are left In feasanabls mnd:hun and ready for gther
USE Groups ar rentals;
Prm!-des an annual weitter repnrt for ﬂm AGEA bo the Boand 30 days. prior the AGM 1) that it can.be
inctudad in the AGM packape.
Partbcipate in the Board's anruat busiress planning,
Review the manthly finardial repo from the Office Adwinlétrator and natify the Doard al-any (mncems
pertrnent to the Commitiee.
Review Lhe terms af reference annually by September 307,

‘Dther Responsibilities:

-

Pembers of the Comimitles :ﬁhaﬂ hecume ﬁirrﬂlrar with the Provines of .ﬂ.!herra 5 Agrr:u.fmrni Samenes
Act and Agricytiuiral Socheties Rzgu.l‘u-han i

Memibers of the Committee shall becorie familiar with the Valleyview &' Dr:trict-: Agricuitural Sociely’s
Bylaws (2021}, as wel a5 the Policies and Procedures,

Sponsorship:

Spnnsnrshfp dnilars refated drretﬂvta the. event wil be considered as event revenue,

Spansors will be inveiced by the Office Adminstratar of the Society based on the Enformation provided
by the Committee, within 10 days of the Enmm:m.-e providing the Enformation 16 the Qifice
Admlnistratee,

Acopy of the sponsorship ietter.fagmement EdEntIFyEng tha Jevels of sponsarship and spansor- banefits

will be pravided to the Anard for approval prios to belng | mmmunltatetl 1t patentizl sponsars,

Date Created: january 30, 2021,

Board Approval Date:

Frinod ieame of Sgotety Presidone SMgnature of Sociaty EvesIeNT
Privmed W of Saeisty Vics Prosldant Stdnaliie of Stciby ivice ¥ resident
Printad Mame af Sociedy Treasins SlEnaturt of Secrty Tragswer

Pipe 4 of 5
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Terms of Reference

For: Farmer’s Market Committee

Genera] Purpose

To.establizh and organize Farmer’s fdarket. Commities, furthering the ohjectives of the Valteyview B Districts
Agricufturai Society Lo promote agrlculture] events.

Definitions

For this docurment,

-a. “the Board" maans thie Board of Mreclars tor the vai'fewiﬂw:_& Districts Agricultura! Sotlely;
b thg Enmmiue:e means the- Fanner"s Markel Comniltes;
¢.  *tgnira® means a business erd‘mnglng thefr own goods andfor services forthe {.:amis andfar services
nlam:rlher
- memhers means the memhm ufthe Famwr's Maﬂ:et CIZIH'IH'HHEE unless !-IELE':I nthenu]s.e.
&, "t.he Su-[:[e'r'.r" means the Valleyview B Bistricts Aﬂrimltumls-uuetr nnn-— pmﬁt sm:]ew ar.tmg as
' marlcetspﬂnsur
1, “'AFHEI’.‘I"" e Alhem Agnculrum, Fmeﬁtry, am:f Hural I’:'mnnrrﬂl: Dewerupment grants auprmlai staius
ko farmiar's marhels {nterested frt partlc:patmg in progras

Lammities Composition

Ezta E111_s hment of the Committee:

The Comméttes shalt be-egtahiihed as per the-specifications edtatiished in section Xiv of the
‘u’allewlm-.r& Dus'trf::u. Agrir:ultI.JmISncaew ByTaws {2021},

The Committee shall consist of o group of valunteers feom the membership of the Saclety.

The Committee Chair aay be oy rembear of the Eummrttee and will iead the Commities.
The Commiltes shaft have atleast one dr_re:tur who will act as the lizisgn o the Bna_r_d tl1mugh:

‘Lhe role of ke Director ligison,

The cmnmnttee Chair and Durertnr lralsnn shall be chasen hg.r nmination(s] fnorm the rémbers

ofthe Enmrmttne. When there 15 more than éne norfdnation, voting shalf be: bry secrel Balint,

Responsibilitles of the Committea. Chair:

shall be Familar with the terms of referenoe of the commities as aullinad by the Board.

Drients members (o Lhe Committee’s. purpose and position in-the Society, ensurfng -2l
cammittee members have mviewed and signed the. Terms of Reference.

-Calis Lommittee meetings and deirglops an agenda with the input ef the Members,

Chalrs committtee meetings.
Encourages members 1o paricipate,
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'_Te'rms- of Reference’ Fecrmer’s Marker Committee

H’EEp5 distussion Bh mprc Iy s'umman.tmg IESUEE.
Guides the committes lhruugh Iis, meetmgstu /NI thE committes’s purpose;
Recopniies each member's conllbution to the committes’s work.

‘Requesk assistance for apprapriate tasks from cofmimitiae members.

incws the Snr:rety*’s sraff members’ roke as relalas ta the Committiée and | ensun:s ‘they have an
opportunity 1o Le heard belore recarnimendations are sent ta the Board,

Plzms am:l miuatas the L'umrr'uttee. & work with the hep ul’the mambers.
Ensurn meutmg minutes an& sthar relevant m{-unnahnn are rer.nn:ﬁed lprelerahh; by the seme

-persan) arid hifed wik thig le'nte Admimistrator, l:lH]‘IE Society within.10 days.

Reports the Committes’s progress to'the Elln!tl'-m_‘ tlalson should the Lidls6n be unable tp attend
‘a meeting. S '

Co-presants the thdgEt tothe Bard.
The ¢uigoing Commiltee Choir orients the new Lommittee Chafr.

Rezporisibifities of Director Liaisen

FPravides communication fath dicections betweeen the Board & the Commiltee.
‘K iha Directar Liatson is umvmlahletn atiandammmlttee mieetTng; hefshe may appoint another
‘directer fu attend ini his/her absinice, dr requat for it uppdate [rom the Committes Chair,

Co-prosants the budget tuthu Board.
Provie tammitles pmgms repocts and updates dt'each board meetmg
o IFunable to attend the bhard nieeting in person, a written epott wiil bo provided 1 the
Baratd.

Remunaratibn.

Allpersons wnriurrg o tha Farmer's Market Commiites shall be volunteers veho will not recené ﬁ.rr'rds for
.personal expenses for travel and meals to altentd restings, of an hoporafium for serving on the Eummmee-

Al purchases made on hehalf of the Cammittes remain the propernty nf the an:let-.r Adduuunail-.r, all m:ume of
an event exceeding the expenses-of putting on-safd event, auksmatically gods inio the genaral reu'enun af the

Somiety.

Meetings

Regular farmer's Markat meetings will be held In perser, by viden or by conferencs call. Declsions can be made
electronically as per Baard appioval.

Respansibilities of the Board

Ernsures the Committies i prm'ldu_:'d with a-|:||z»unaLtvi:'~ _résuur;fzstdiulrﬂl ComImittee purpose;
Flinding

o Provide commitiee wilh budget temp;late.
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Téfm:._ of Heff_rerme: Farmer's Market Committee”

0 'Ftei.riew'and approve fudger. Ensure funds approved in the budget are avallable forthe
. Cl:iqﬁm'lttée ' )
_ Ensures b Sigring Authorities from the Board will be avatlabe when needed.
o Apprmreﬂ Invgices are to be paid by thér Saclery wikhin Lb terms of sale listed on the
appmwd inveice fram the Commiltes.
o Copy ofi inviice will he date stamped and fﬂmrarded ta the Commitlee within 10 days of
recelnt of the ifvoice.
g Ananciat Hepurhn.g_(ebeuz_l,nt o the Committes witl be provided at board mestings as
nzj:lulrei:f

'Llpcrn the establishmant of tie Farmers Market,. and budget approvl L thal Includes 'I.I\'EE‘E'S fur 2
" market managet, the Board -.r.-ﬁ! gwe fipal appmval tz the hitlng of & Marl:et ManagEr aca pard

employee of the SucEEtf

‘Revizw,this terms of reference anndlhy by _t;lcti::l_:ér__-al_’*fi:'rrﬂ*m followlng year.

Provide access ta khe prounds,
& Keysto the regulred facilities provided to 3 Market Manager,
o Astipn a main contact person during the event,

insUrAnee

o .Provide a copy of ha insurance cacdificate; including 2ny additional fnsuranie speciicta
the market or vendars, T the committee 35 requied,

Re sgﬂnﬁlbiii ties af the Cnmmitte e:

Al riesmbiers. of the mmmlttee musk be members ol the Suclew in acrordance with the
Valleywlew & Districts Agn:ulluraiﬂuuety Bikaws, atid sign the Temm: of feference at the first
Commiftee meeting they attend.
Current Comenittes member Hst [sto be tardarded ta the ﬂiﬁte Mminlslramruhhe Sociely.
Provide an mtenn-r budget 1o the Board by the March Emar:l mesting of each year 1usEng the’
template prmllded] or 8t next baard meeting quuwung first meeting of the committes,
v Provided updated bhudget quarterty, as rerutred,
& An additonal baard meeting may be retuested to approve hudgets fora spedfic svent
‘under. ex:eptﬁ:matur:umﬂan:es nat falling under the quaﬂerlf hudget.
o The Committee musk ensure that pvent insurance costs 2re to bo included in the
Eomemiltes budgst.
o Ay items aver the appm-.re:l tudget reqmrer Boged, apprmrat prior to any r.nmmm-nents.
belng estabfished.

Establish process for the recruitment, selection, perfarmance, revlew and discipline of tHr—.t'
Market Manager, reparting to the Roard as fequested.

. wark. with Society executive ar hiring cmn_mi.l_:.tec to ensure successful candidate has dgned

employment agrestent 20d revigwsd job déscription,
Determine or advise uﬁ_tﬁe merumeration nf'thg market _l'nanaggr..
Entourage and/pr finandally support vearly educational opportunilies for the market manager

50 a5 Ta Further professional development.

PageSof &'
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Tarms ol feference: Farmar's Market Commiltee

»  Ensure reg._*nr'u:is kepl by masket manager to keep market in good standing are malntained and
submitied ta AFRED,

. En:i:iurag'e vendor participation on commiktes.

*  Ovorsess Dpemtlun of Tarmer market to ensure bt is has Stibillty and support, directing and
adwﬂn.g om day to day operations a5 sk out’ vaFHED .ard in the Alberta Farmer's Market
‘Brogram guldEF'nes

& ney:ey.n feedback frém vandors, comimittes members and volunteers, epsuring they hove input
Jinta the formutation of the eperating rules and proresses.

*  Ensure the approwed farmer's market and ks vendors adhere to ali legislation ant regulations.
- Ensura the approved farmer's market is either sured or indemnifled against liability.
. Euliuw'thé mnﬁitipnspfg,_l:-_anu that applied far and received 16 support the event.

s Provide adequate reperilng of incidentsfactdents during amy event a5 por Health, Safety &
Environment Policy. o '

.- H:lenhhr all '.rundurs arcoritraciors 1o the Board. The Board wiil provide a list of the vendors ahd
pontractsrs to the office Adminfsiratorwha will ensure the wendorand contractons have proper
lnsurarme cavarage with the Sotlely a5.a named ensured on thelr poflcy.

s The committee will present the E'.rents io the Board; ] determing whelher :addutrnnal Insierance
(1 I'EI:|LI1I'EI.'-|

& fleviews and approves inveices retaled o the Coramittee and then fﬂmar:ls them to'the office
" administrabor of the Seciety withfn 1 days for processing oF ihe irvaice.

w  Pravide a full financial repert ta the ﬂfﬁm Administrator of the Smet',.r af tihe Bdent mtth 30
days, inn:rul:lmg ful Nsling of viglunkect hours and sponsships. |

s Provides a.schedule 14 days prior ’m the avent, 1o ‘the Board, of whern sipring ahoriiles are
required.

= Committee Wil grayide a minimum of 14 days" notice 10 the Dffice. Adrlnksteatar of smoLnts
reeded far Rats and denominatigns. .

o Cashwill be haridied a% per Board Expe:tatmns
Inform the Board of Ay majr repa!rs ar mainlenince negded to the facility or egulpment used.
Provide the Bosnt with suggestions ; for impmements to the functicnality.of the Committee to
carfiplate s purpose {wEh lI5t}. '

-&  Post sveit :I!Ean.up 1s required to enstre facilities ara left' in reasanable mndmun and ready for
ather user graups OF rentals.

_w»  Pravides an gonual weilken report for Lhe AGM to the Board 30 da-.-s pﬂurthe AGM sc that it pan
e {nciuded in the AGH package,
Participate in the Board’s annual business planning.
Review the :urnrniltees monthly’ Firianicial réport with the Office Adminfstr=tar.and notify the
Buan:l of any Concams perlinent 1o the Cammittee,

» erew the terms of reference annually by September 30

Pa_ge'd aof &
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' Termm? of Réfafanre: Carrer's Market Commlttes -

Other Responsibilities
»  Members of the Commtttee shalf become I'arn'har with the Provinee of Alberta™s Agricoitural
Suﬂeﬁesm and Agricuilture! Socleties Reguiations g The Alherta Approved Fiurme:‘s Morket
Fmgmm
» -Méembers of the Committer shall became famillar with the Valleyview & Districts #ﬁrlwltumi
Sodety’s Bylaws (2021}, as well 35 the Polidies and Frocédures.

: SEunSGrshlg

» * Spansership delkzrs related directly 1o the market will e considered ds market revenue.

" Sponsars will be invoiced by Lhe Dffice. Administrator of the Society based on the information pmwded
l:-,.r the Committee,” within 18 days of -the. Committee providing the informatind to the GHlce
Mrmmstmmr

. A mmr of thi sponsorship !-Etter!agreemem {dentifylng the levels of sponscrihip and Epansor bEr‘:EﬂT_‘-
will be provided ta 1he Board forapproval pnurtn being cammunicated to mtentlal SpOnshrs;

. Dakg Created:

Board Approwal Date:

Pranted Name of Socety freskent Sigmature of Socky Prisident,
Frinied Nama of Sodety Vice Prosident ' Elpnature of Sttwety Vick-Presiient
Prifiuad Nanse of Socy Toeamwer smnati-_;éulimiér.-m_uymr'

‘Page 5676
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Terms of Reference

For: Community Garden Committee

Genéral Purpose
To establish aid organixe a Communiy Garden, furthecing. the thect:iﬁnﬁ ofthe Valieyvlew & Districts
Apriculturdl Society to promete apgricidtural events.

‘Definitions
For this docuntent,
3, *the Poard” means the Board af Directors for Lhe Valleyvlew & Districts A_g__ritu&ural Laciety,;
b. “the Committee™ means the Comaunity Ganden Commiltee;
¢ “contra® misans a business exchianging their owh gonds and/orservices for the goots and/ar services
of anather; '
d. *members” means Lhe membecs of the community arden Cormmites unloss statad BINEnWise;
e.. “the Socleky” means fhie valinyview & [_:Ii.%.trh:ts Aprleulurat Sactety.

Commiftee-Composition
Establishment of the Committze:

. T_hg.l:_mnfnit_um shall ba establishedf as per the specifications esttlished in sectfon XV.of the
Malleywhew & Districts Apricultural Society Bylaws (2021}

+ The Cotemittes shatl cansist of a group of vohumnteers from the r'ﬁnj-.'_m'lzi'gi'ship of the Sodety.

« The Committee Chair may be amy member of the Committee and will lead the Commities.
The Committee shafl have at least one diréctor whe will act a5 the lisison to the Board thraugfs
ihe role of the Direttsr Liaison. A '

+ The Comimittes Chair and Direckor Ualson shall be chesen by nominationts] from the members
.of the Commitize. When there f& mare tHan one pormination, wollng shalt b by secret ballot.

Responsibilities of the Committee Chair _ _
s . Shall ke Famlliar wilh the terms ol refergnca nrthe';pmmméa'as_nﬁuirmd by the Board:
= Orients’ members io the Lomimittee s purpase and. positon in the Sﬁﬁét\(, ensyring alt
commiltee memhers have faviewed and signed the Tees 0f Reference, '
= {alis Committec rrpeet'i‘ﬁgs and develeps an zgenda ‘with the il_'tp}lt uf_.th& Members.
a  Chairs committea feetings. -
. EHME members ta partitipate.
= Kotps discussion on topic by summariting lssues.
.. E'u!'f:ies-&e_'mmrﬁittéé'!hmhgh'it_h mgétings'u_.‘rfulﬂil the commikted’s purptso.
= Rempnlzes gach membe:;.i vantelbution fe the un;_:'rnrﬂ't_uee"s work.
¢ Request assistance Far appropriate tasks fram mniimiftge memhbers,
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“Yerms of Reference: Comminty Garden Committee

. 'Enbw'i_thﬂ Sackety's staff members” rylia as refabes to the Comvmitiee and ensures they have an
opporLiitity to be heard before recomiiendations are sent to the Boa! '
¥ Plans dnd #vaiuaes the Commiltee s work with thie hﬂfpuftht’- rnembsers,

= Fasure meehng mmutes and other relevant Information ane recarded |preferably by the same
preesan} and fi filed with 1he OFice Adminisirator of the S-u-ue.t-,,r withirs 16 days, |

- Ftepnrh the' Commitliee’s pmgress t the Dirattar Liaisan should the kiaizon de una ble 1 atterld
a I'.I'IEE‘l'II'I,g

Co-peesents the budget to the Board:
The autgoing Enmm:ttae Chalr nr]unu the nesy Cn:rmrm'ttee Chilr,

- Responsibifities of Directar Lialson .
= Provides communlcation both d‘re::tmns hetween the Board & the Eﬂmmit!tee
s iFtlie Direcot tiaison s unavailzbile wattend 0 committes méeting, l‘lEfihE may appeint anather
director i attend o hlsj'her ahsen:c, ar reques’t for an upda te fmm the Commilttes Chilr,
= - presents the hudgettnthe Board.
» Provide committee progress reports and updates at each board mEt!’f-lﬂEa
o [funabieta attend the board meeting in person, awr:ttnﬂ repurt mll he pruw:lad te the
Board.

Remupneration
All persans working on the Communily Gardeén Commitize shall be voluntesrs whe will not receive funds Far
personal expenses for travel znd meals io attend meetings, or 2n honoraticm for.serying oo the Enmm[ttee

-All purchases made an behalf ufth-e tnmmrttee remakn the property of the Soclety: .ﬂ.dl;iltmnnl}f a2l fncome of
AN event excesding the expenses of putting on saitt avent,. aummatw:aﬂ-,r gms !nm the gen:em! revenie 6f Lhe
Soclety.

Meetings _ :
Regular SCommunity Garden meetings will be held in person, by videg or by conference call. Decislens can be.
. made electronicatly a3 Boacd approvat,

Responsibilities of the Board

»  Engures the Committae is provided with adequate resources to fUAll committee plrpose:
»  Furding.

a Frovide commiittes with budget template.

o Review and approve budgét Erituré furids @pproved In Lhe budget are availabie for the
Enmmsl:tee,

o Ensures two Signing Authosities from the Board will he awiilable when, needed

a Approved Invoices are 10 he paid by the Society within the Lemis ot sale listed ba the’
appeoved Invaice from the Enmm[ttee.

& Copy of Invoice will be date stamped and farwarded to the Committes w[thin 14 :Ia-,rs of
reciipt af the fnvalce.

o Flnafcal Reporting relevant ta the Committee wilt be provided at board meetings s
reqalred. '

= Rewiew this kerms of ceference nnnuaul,rhvﬂ:tnhw 3= for the follawing year.
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Terms of Beference: tummuﬁltv Garden Commlttes

Respansibi

Provite access to thie grounds. _ _
& Keys 1o the.required facilitles provided to-the Commlitee Chalt Lwo weeks prine o the
gy event as requested. ' '
o Assign a main contact persan during any cvent af the committes.
Insurance
o' Provide a copy of the insurance certifrate; including any adtitional insurance spedific to

the event, b the cermittes as requlred.

littes of the Camymittee;

All members of the committee must be members. of the-Saclety in dccordance with the
Valleyview & Districts Agri¢ultural Seciety Sylaws, and skgn the Terms of Refererice at.the First
Commithée meatiig they attend, S ' _
£urrent Committee member [igt Is to be furwarded to the ﬂ_ll"_f".rt_E Adminlstrator of the Soclety.
Provide an tnterim budgetto the Board by the March board méetlng-of each year {using LAz
template provided). '
o Pravided updated hudget quartery, 2s required. o
o An_.y:l_ditinﬁa!_t.-_fnlnr:t meeting may be requested 1o approve budgels for a smecific event
" under exceptional circurmstances not falling undef the quarterty barget.
o The Cammittes. must ensare. that event insurance’ costs arg 1o be icluged in the-
‘Caminittes budget. S
o Amy Ttemé ever the appraved budpst pequire Board approval prior to any comimitments
‘being established, -
o Budget-must inclute any gidrs hours experted of the grounds person before, during
and after any events that zre not part of the grounds person normal duties.

AL least poe manth in advanéé 'of an-gvent at a:regular Roard teeting, the Committes wilk
oulling and get approval [orany assistance required of the graunds persans, b Fore, during and.
after any event that are not part ofsegular duties, Onee appraved, the Comenittee must pravide
the grounds person a schedule -dlearly outhning the datés, Hmes and.assistance required,
providing a contact humber shauld QUasTIons drisE, - _ _

Ervsires esich dvent i run T accordante o the rudes governing the organization s retioring the
BVENTS.

Follow e canditions of grants that appfed For-ant received 10 support the event.

-Bevlew feedback from the events participarts, emmmiites mampers and ioluntzers and make:
appfaprlzte changes. . '

Pravide adequaté reporting of tneidents/accidents during any event a5 per Health, Safety B
Emvironment Policy- '

Identify alk veidors or contrachors ta thae Board, The 86ard will provide a disk of the vendors and
contractods to the office Administrator who vl crsure the vendor and contrachors Nave praper

insarance Coieragn with the Sotkefy as 3 named ensured on' their policy.

The committes will present the events to the Beard, ta deteimine whether additional insurance

s regutred.

Reviews antl appraves ifvcices Telaled to the Conimities and then farwards them to the affice
‘.a'l:tfrtlnislmti:-r_ uf the SEciély within 10 days for processlng of the invzice.
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Teims of Relgréence: Community Garden Commitiee

Provide 3 a ful linancizl report to the OFice Administrator of the Suﬂe’t'.l of the event withii 30

days, ineliding ful listing of volumtesr kours and sponsorships.
Provides a schedila 14 days prior. to the euent h:r tha Enard af when signing authorflles are’
reql.ured
Cammittee will provide 3 minifnumn of 14 days’ notfee e the Office Administrakor of amounts
needed for Nicats and depprlnations,

o Cash will ba handfad ag per Huard expeﬂatiuns

‘Inferm thé BAznd af; any maj-nr repains ot rnamtenanm III!EdEI:l to the facliity of edguiprment used.

Provide’ the Poard with suggestions for :mpn:wements to the fufcUisnafity of the Committes to

_mmpfete fts purpoie fwish list).

F'usl; it deanup is reqmre:l 1o ensure Facillties arc left in reasnnahw coadition anﬂ readv far
slhér user Brovtps ar -rentals,

Provides an annual wiitted repdrt for the AGM ta the Board 38 days priar the J\EM zo thatitcan
be [ncluded in the AGM package.

Participate in the Board's annbal business phnmng

Peyview Lhe munﬂ'lhr financla) tepart lrom the Office’ Adminislfator and notify the Roard of any

EOALETAS fertiient to the Commiltes.
Review thiz terins of réferance anpually by September 307,

[‘Jther Responsibiities

Memhen‘. u:rFtJ'rE Committed-shall berome familar with-the Provifce of Adberta's Agricuftural
Socteties.Act and Agrf:u!mmlﬂcrnenﬁ Regulations.

Members.of the Commitise shall become: familiar with the Valleyview & Ellslntls Agri::ultuml
Su:JEt',.r's Bylays {20021}, a5 wedl as the Fnh:ms andf medure*;

Sponsorship:
- Spnnsnrship doHars retated directly te Lhe 2vent will be considerad as event revenue,

». Sponsorswill be irmelced by the Cifica Administrator of the Society based on the anurmatﬁnn pmuided
by the Committee, withln 10 days.of the Committes’ ‘praviding the mﬁ:rmatlnn to the [ffiee
Administrator,

“» A copy of the sparsarship tetier/agreement identifying. the levels of spansarship and sponser henelu'ts
wiil be provided o the Adard for approval prior (o befng communilcated to potential spongors.

'l:aé_te Crealed=2023

Board Approval Date:-

Prlntwet Narme of Sockety Preshiem Sipnaturo of Soclety Fislidant
Princd Ram s F Soclety ¥ice Preikiang Tagnatare af Sothely Vict Presldent
Prinked: Munte of Seciely Trenuter Perarione of Sooety [Tedtorer .
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Terms of Reference

Far- Pglickes & Procedure: Commities

Genera| Purpose
Ta develop, review, and revise: policles and procedures on behalf of the Valleyview &-Districts Agricuitaral
Sooely,

Definitions
For this dotument,.
a. “the Board” means the Boand of Dirertors Tov The Valleyyiawe & Districts Afrienlturl Sodietys
. “the Committes” means the Policles & Procedures Commities: '
“mpmbors” means lhaE members of the Poficies & Pmce':lumﬁ l‘.'crmmlthee, wrless stated othierwlse;
"'tha Society” rmeans Lhe Valleyview & Dustnr:ts Agricultural Socety.

an s

_'EummittEﬂ Com pﬂsit[n n

Establishrent of the Committee:

*  The Committea shail be establishéd as per the speciications.establishod i saétian .'-EFI.F of the
'I-n"aﬂewlew & ﬂistrf::ts Agrll:u'-‘l;ural Sﬂueh,r Bylaws {2021}

+= The tnmmFrtEE shail mnstl: n[a Eroep af m!unteers [mm the mem&urshup nfthe Sncuety

*  The Commitiee Chiir iy he any member of the Committee and will lzad the Committee.

+ -The Commiltee shall Fiawe at Joast or directar wiha. will act as tha Haisen te lhﬂ Baard thmugh
the m‘reufﬂm Director Lialsoq.

» The Commitiee Ehalrand Director Liaasun shall be chnsen by namknatlonis) ln::m the memhers
of the tﬂmmﬁlm WI’!EF! thete is more than one nummaunn virtipg shaII he_ by secret J:.alh;n;.

Responsiblities of the Committes Chair

» Shall be familiar with the terms of reference and purpase of the committee a5 outfined by the |
Soard.

.= Qrients members to the Committes’s purpose and pusrtinn in the Sooiety..

«  Calls Commitles ngatings and deveiops an sagenda with thé input of the hembers.
- El_:airs'cnmniilleg r:mé'tl_ﬁgi.r.'. . .

- 'En:qu.mge'-s mlﬁher:; 1o paﬁil::lpatei.

L ngp:’;_ discusslon on Lople Evsun-_rmarizinﬁ x50,
4 Guldes the ¢cammittee through its meetings & Fulfill the committes's pLrpase.

«  Recopgnizes eadh members contribeton ta the committen’s work

»  Request a:.mtante o appmpnate tashs from :umrmttee rnembess.

»  Knows the Em:nery' g stafl mnmhum’ role a< relates to the. Eummittec and ensures they hn'.'u an
appartunity ta be heard before recommendations ; are sent to the Elmrrd

»  Plans dnd evaluites the Commiitee’s work with the hetp of the m_ambem.
- ' ' Page'l af &
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Palicies B Procedure Corrities

" Ensure. rneetmg fHII'II..IIE.S .am:T other relevant in[nrmatmn are recurded and fled with The
Su:netar-,.r of the Eﬂ:retlf

= Réports the Cnmmil-tees progress to the ﬂirectur diaisan shaulid the Latson be unahlem attem:l
8 maeeting,

‘w Ch-prasents the budget ta the Board,
= ‘The putgoing Commltiee Chair orients the pew Commilles Chair.

Responsibifities.of Dlrectar Uaison®
*  Provides commimication bath directions behwesn the Board & the Committee.
* ;fthe Tirector Halsun 3] unwaulahletuattenda :ummtttefr meemg,hef;hn fmay dppoint another
directar te atlend i in his.-’h-er ahsenm:,. ér mqunsf foran update fmm ‘the l:ummfttee Chair,
* Co-presents the budget La tHe Board.
= Provide committee progress mpﬂm and updales ateath. board m-eeting
e i unable o attend thé board meeting In ﬂEr!.l:rn,. a written regort will be pmvldnd terthe
Board,

 Rernuneration:
Al persons wurkh‘ng on the Fnhqr and Procedure Committee shok b vohuktzars wha will not receive rum:fs for
:menﬂEExpErtse:s fl:H' terInnd mealstnattend meetings, or an Honorarium for serving on the Commities.

iestings:
-Heguiar meetings will be held In persan, by videg or'by mnference call, Decisions ¢ can Lp made eiectrunimﬂ'.r as
approved by the Board

Responsibilities of the Board

=  [Ensures umcﬁmn;l_ittee is provided with adequate rscurces te I commithes purpose.
= Fuading
o feview and approve budget, .
o Ensure funds approved in the budgerare available forthe Commitiee.
. Ensures bap STgmng Authorities from the Board viill beaviikible when needed:
o Apgroved’ Envoices are’ Lo be paid by Lhe Soclety mﬂun the te:ms uf sale fisted on ﬂ'u:
Approved invaice fmm the Committes,
f:::rp? of nvoice will be date stamped and forwzrded ta IhE Committee within m&m af
receipt of the Fnwdice,
‘& Flaoneial Reporting reteyant to the Committes wil bé provided at hoard meetmgs 25
ranuired., _
Review this termis uf reflerance annually by Qctober 317 for the following year.
Provide agoess to the Erounds,
Yher Board wilt BN5UTE ACCESS I3 provided to Lhe fazllity a3 reguited by the Committes.
Insumn_:e_
©  Provide 3 copy of the insurance rider to'the Committes as required.

o

Page 2 of 4

73




Policies & Procedure Comimittae

Respansibilities of the Committée:

Al mesmbees of . ihe committes must be members of the Society in actordahee’ wilkfy the
Valleyviews & Districts Agrieultural Suur:iew Byhaws.

Current Cnmmalt&e member list isto be forwand to the Offire Administrater of the Soclety.
Develop, review & revise any dotuments Intended to be fnctuded in policles, indixing but not

- litted to general palides, terms of reference, staff emplnymrznt agreements .and job

descriptions alang infth any athes documents 25 requested by 1ha Enarcf
Review and develop revizions nfﬂﬂﬂew By-Jariars a& requested by.the board and/or Mefmbership, .

‘oo be presented 1@ and approved by Mombership of the Steigky.as outlined In Sodoly By-laws. -
*. Reviews and approves invaices related to the Committee and then forwatds them to the office.

admintelrzbor of the Segiety wlthln 10 days for processing at.the invoice,

:infdrm thie Board’ nf any ma;n::r repairsor mamtenanna needed ta the facility or Equipment used,

Provide the Doard whth sugiestions fori mpm‘mmenm m the functlonatity of the Committee o
complete its purpose [wish Ist).

"Post imesting tlean iy is requived to enstre factities are feft 1 reasonable condition and ready

far ather wser groups or rentals o
Provides 3 written repart for the AGM 1o the Baard 30 days prior the AGM so that jt can be

“included in the AGM pickage..

Farticipate in the Board's annual business planming.,
Review the thrms of reference annually by Septeriber 20,

Cther Responsibilitles

:Members of the Committee shall become famlillar wilh the Provinee af alberta’s Agricaffuira!
Sﬂcieﬂfs Art and Agncuﬂqu Sacieties Regulotion,

Memhem of the Cothmitiee shall become famillar wrth the 'h’allnwiew & Dlsmr:t:s .ﬁgm:l.rdturai
SDﬁEl"]'.S B"flaws Eiﬂll}l and Follejes and Pn:me:lures

Dake Created: tamuary 25, 2021

Board Approval Date:

Frineed Mo of Soclsty Proskdend, Signature of Sodoty Fresdimt”
Proated Hame ul"f-uurlu"l."h:vp-?rp-hh‘rt Sipnature qf&nﬂn‘hr‘h'iqml
Printod paar of Soedely Tredsurer - Sipnature of Society Treauser

Ii'ap;@a 3ofd
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- VALLEYVIER & DISTICTS AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

POLICIES AND PROCEEDURES

o, DATEREVIDWED: M*ﬂﬁf_ﬁ :
steNaTURE: M Medadiog Dellearidnamt

76




" COMMITTLES

Follry: e ’ :
ha Valleyvis & Districts Agricaltnen) Socloty will hlize eorimitiees fo g ihe vorlus

foractlots of the goclety.

Procadures:

L

IY,

YL

Eha Suéimy shall baye the fallowing Commlites or combinution of toxnzofiiecy

h
buk not Hmifed to:
1) SchooHrg Show
2} Borse Show
3} Drassage ko
4) " Faie
5 - Rodeo
6) Nominazting _
T) Talleon nad Proeedurog
W Castuo - o _
2 ?ﬂ[unhnf.ﬂpprndhﬂmfﬁmrﬁaﬂlgm'

JI8} Culéiszal i

1) Motor Spoits
1D Eeace Counity Redncek Movvery
12} 50 Amidyersary coiumitiog

Ench oomoiitieo shnfl heive » somanitive lend whe will I rezponglln for
etganizlngr commtibog meefings ail reposting io the Hoavd, -

“The eotamitted slialk b tnder the gusploes of the Bongd.

Tl sommzktive will be realred ‘to sabulé o budget nnd stratente plan fo the
Beard by the Maréh Modtlng, |

The comuilitecs shall repert all sétivition to this Board b peisé un o repnlae and
eerrent boats bosed oo & stratnyic plan,

Cotgmitivey st rocord Wnleitds and provideto the bousd of E.ll .

CVIL Presideat of ¥iey Prigidoni(s) will aftond ull vemmingtiva eetings,

VIN, Stenteglo plan th Iscludo se up, ckentt np for planneil evest and Yoluntpor Hst,
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NI CHEQUE FOLICY
Policy:
Ay bidividusl, groop or. organtzntion fhat fsucs o NS.F, cheqrie to the Valleyylew nna

. Districty Agtivnlinral Soclety b exchange for serviees rondaced

{Includlig buit net Uisided to tse ot the Ag: Plos) will bo snbject to n 550,00 .4,
Chesgne foe, I additlon to ralmborsement for iba llhhq_nmﬂ vhegue.

‘Procodirds:

L Firsttimo N.AF. cheque offenderevill bo anbieot to o §50.60 N8I, chargs, in
addition to relitburdeimont for the fall mocunt of the distionsced cheguo,

pAyablela castonly, o S

IL  Becond me N2, chigoe ofendors will not be folerziod, Aoy [dividuat,
roup oe erganizitlon sobug suclk & ehequo juist pay e NSF, shargo, tho.
cifglnal prsioust owlng and vlll nof be able éo nidlize any services providéd by
o Valleyviow & Digtriets Agricultnral Socioty unlesd théy pay for freso serviecy:
la ezish priov to thode rocélving the ¥ervicos. : '

Policy:

' Any individuad, group or organization that i ln arr¢ars fiy focs, reatals of meney 0yFENg.

s it

the Valleyyviow & Disicieid- Agricaltural Boctety for 2 months wiil pay.eash for nll forthor
sarvices before they are rendersd oy well ns mondy ewving.

Pracedures: Afﬁ;_i-_mmth_ﬁhmwmbﬁ;ﬁ Laterost olarged oi sreansiy rversivable from

membard aud they will pay ¢ssl for sorvloes beforetliey are proviled,
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MEMEILR DIHCIPLINTG

.- Polley:
AR memirers mmt'cnndmﬂh&mﬁﬂm'ﬁ& Btmner wlnié!mdhnma to the Bylnws nad ¢he
policies of tlie Ag: Shclety, '
Froceduro:
L Slened, written eompladnts pgralost membirs Wl be given fa tha President or
_ Vico-Cresidede 0f the Socdciy. -

AL Eho Prestdeif of Vlee-Preslont #hall enll n speetal moeting of the Bourd fo Géal-
WALl s complatmis, Bnid membet nnd comnlidnayt will o pivon e
opportinliy fo attegid, Saltabls itwe (sac veeele) wltl ho stven 0 satd morzber
privr 5 sposinl mcating wiili all relevaist lafarmotion, given [ woiting,

Hi, Membots whinre Tound #o Rave violited the trint pht in them By the Soctoty

way be dlsciplined by ilze Bogrd 28 followss _
1), Averibten warning wil be {55i0d to g4 member,

2) Il the belinvior voutinnes or the noldent Focurs éhui ihe wembersllp of sqld

wiehthel will by revilied for no s Hisrt pna yéay,

_ Mombrr must be given
privr wedten ooiico of uumptajnt'z_a ronient ele. ' .
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EGUIPMINT
POLYCY; )
The equlpmont aewned by the Agrlonltern] Soclety fs for uge by the Souivly and s .
mepberd. In nrder fo matadada the aparation of the cqnipigent, s vsd will be Hmited to lo

Toflowing

Ut

Tractn/Califvntor ;
= T pe used in the Ag Plex nad radeo arenn by an oparetor ppptoved by (ho hoard,
Tabley & Chalrs N _ _ ' '
< New tables ped chalrs not to fanve Ag: Fler, Wooddn éables and chaird stored ky log
brilding cosy be kst out with 2 dominge dopustt 6£539,00
~  Ficaic tables winy be 1ént ot for $15,004nbli with o dozssgo doposit of 160,00
«  Bleachery tb Jie Tond out with b danssige doposit of $200.00 :

PROCEEDITRYCS:
1, 'The uso af equipment mest be fmund whis o signed reatal RErEcment,

2. Menies exust be eollected befre oqnipment is fsancd sad _
3 Bxceptions for ten of squipmtent may bo aflowed M_Nﬂ_ﬂmﬂ’.dﬁqﬂﬂm

 Members resonsly on thy list o operate trastor

bt prosmdy ¢
1. Gary Havol

3. DLRobloff

4. Peter Kegloiritych
5. Birry Kiimy
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EXECUTTVE ADMINISTRAYION

_EQLIU‘E:

“In the event of au emeygeney, the Bxicuilve will be glven Jodieil powors.

Pmmnmm

1 The exeoutive mant lioye 5 nnm.ﬁmuus derislon in order to nee
2. Tt the event thotn concenus extmod he metHie matbar wilk be brought i o ipeelnl
mmﬂnm and
3. All deobslons rénched will be branght 0 tho boan at the next pelieiduled mecting for
_ mﬁﬁml:luu.. ' ,
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DONATIONS
POLICY:

Dauntlis will i avvardad a3 pie b dirsctiog of the Soclety; “The follotrlng saidclines.
shali by oiflkzed: " . s

PROCEEDURES:

L Regucats for donafions will Ve tubled for one meciig ta flov mombers dme fg
conslder mertt of requast, S _ S

2, A dslogoio o the Badviunt oo prgRelzadion regresting tha denntlon s be bresant
a4 the meethsg In whloh tho gt is veeotved;

3. Reclpiona neay bie asked o volumicar teely’ thmo In dichenge for donstions; and

4. A delégnie of il indbvidasl or arganizsilon nuny bo required tn Preseat to the

eowmitboos zad share sponsor His o vwe iye ot cowilianally asking the sxme
‘spensora fui sl avents, S
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s

| CORYLICT OF INTEREST
The Yoord members aro dicestly responsiblo o the meonhérship and fia Bonrd, Upan

eicatlun o office, Boarg memrbers assuiing n position of tnist 2 sre exnenied to canduct
thicmselves in 2 pranaer whish vwill not bnpaly the et glven thient or the Boapd,

FOLICY:

-ﬁiﬁm;lml'ﬂ of Hze Soctety ghall not prodit or Beacllt from {lhelr pasltion Ehl!l Soclety, nor
shall thele Bsmediate findles. ' !

Uner Gruepsy Tployers of the Aoelety, and Contractory shall n'an vy Intorfere in the

deaisiol maltiag proceds af He Roard.
PROCTEDURTS:

1. A eentber mid doslare themsitves in confliet daring an open ntoeling,
» 10 shall bevesorded that sald promiber wog i coufiet of dntersnt,
3, Tee maiiey skall bo discusyed fully By o2 pariios lyvolved.

4. That sald dircetor/oarty sko¥l B extused from 1fo room and e ﬁnnr&'ﬂﬁmﬁnﬂﬂ;&p

-shatl diseuis the fse aad praeied Tt vothug withodt the Infinenco of sl
.menebur/party ) and - . .
3 (e suat e matutalned s e kbsones el sakl mepslscr,
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L

Fﬁm

POLICY:

The Valicyvigir & Districts Agricultura Socloty shall yperate e A Plex iy
nﬁn}mﬁ;’n with ita Mlisaton Btafemient 16 offor am nddidonni mﬁm Bolliy 85 o
‘epmmbnlty. '

FROCEEDURES:

L. The Ag Mox sbial) o ran a5 o businesy liy n paid ofiice séminisireor.

% The Ag. Plox and Arona sl he rendtd dnt on b prierity hasis ng Milaws;
L Valepvier & Districin Aprhealiirael Goofely
& Velleyvtew & Dsirlets Agrioulitira] Boclely mesbors/afrilineed Bronps {Red -
 low Rophig Clah, Gywilhsin Glih, 4-H Clahs) o
3. Comstsandty ase (helutap-not for profit/proflt groups/msior svonts)
4. Frivate Fugeitons o

3. Oaly Borseshowy and elintos {All Ay, Bodaty Eveals) shaH tako precedengo ovor
- Irivate Baoldngs and open riding in arsua.
Thevs sUAN ba no romenl axiepdions, _
-Private menilefd refory to mombror amp, ot other ussocladiony or ¢rgaatzations.
- The faciiity sknd be gtabirtatoéd i a wade pnd clean mawner,.
Alb mzpnre 1o bo takon ok to fegizmated nren an ihio Ens side of cow palace,
Mnptira dviped ot grounds io be dumpad In elealy mirleed aron, |
- A Cloan 1 foe of 825,00 1wl bo ehatged i nrena jangt lef wioansd; Inclnding
Upan aceess by ihie fnedlity shaB e lmbed to the Execoilve and eraployees of the

Bociety with one srvijio enrd balug used s n gpare for centraeiant wosk nd use by
repsard of thié factiity. No ottior:swlpy cards avo to boglven antyed
10, Furiber Rutes and Regulatiofy can ba found in the Ageiplex Rentad Agreament

HeuA

x

=

COLD WEATHIR CANCELLATION
POLICY?

Any ovants o private booldigs that roqmire stock ean be ¢ancalled sykorever tho
temperatore @rops o 18 velsins. g

1.

-t
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' Toba Befivduio of Hialpsusnt

PROCIEDURES; . |
A Avotitrnet will be deawi up dod sigued by peaple wazting to rent srir oquipoent

2. ]}nmrége'depmu and vetiinl rato payable to Voklorior & Dlstriets Agrleuftorsl
. Botlefy o ‘

3, Rontor respanaible for plek op uel vettirh of egplpment,

A Damisga depogit wilil e forfeited Jf ltems nat'u#ﬂ_ﬂ_h;f returg gate,

Roital Rates S
Litpaelery 5100 oaiki per iy (250 dawnye deposlf)

‘Plenla "Fiblos ~ $15 anels '

Chinirs §35.00 for 40 chiirs

Talsfes = §5.60 por tahip

Biage > BL00E por cvout (xp to.2 daysy §2000 damnge depaslt,
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AMOKING IN AG-PLAX

POLICY

Tho A Plex Liall ned Iléchen i desiguated a3 nodi-amoling 8 veoll 18 $he ridieg atens:

PROCEEDURES)

1. Hixap to gronp rerting facliley 1o poiles muﬂmi}k!agtu arenn,. Thore '-tlil'bq a 52500
;t:an_ ip fow i cigaredte bintls are Toft In Apei o o,
3,.
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! "BOLACY:
ATl peopls wishing o 1o membors of the sodlaty nmad purﬁlinsn 0 membership and malotin

that membership l good standinge,

PROCOEDURES:

1.. Membesships can bo purchiased nt n gost of FHLEY por tacinbasship.
2. Memberships aro gead Tor ons baylness year; : o _
3. Dourd miembers missiig reort than thres ponsecuiive myefing will result In disznissal
4, Mcmbory pssimo 4 position of krest and eve axpacted fo condust ibemselves fn a
& mazings wwhich will not fmpale tha trist givee them by e momborshing and
5, Members fot in good sianding may be asked to relinguish ditlé postiion.

ARENA UAZR FELS

Given that the Volieiviaw & Distrlots Agciouliural Soclety offors It usti suoh low
rintet fece Jit refaiion o operntlag cxpondvy, usord of the Ag Bociety Taeditles vaimit assist
the Soclely in fundralskng eher through volinttzer me oF Aigher membership rakes,

FPOLICY:- _ . _
embery may picehase 5 yeurly arena wsor memborship fiat entitles tiens to-rlde in
the arenn whes it 13 not booked. '

PROCUEDURES:

‘1. Arens wrer fees for 5 youl ayed _
Adelt - $157.509 lectudes $10,00 mimborship fée- with 23 houts volutoar worit
Adult - $262,89 inchedas SL0¢ mambersklp fao ~wyith ne vilanteor world '
Jundor (17 & under) -§78.75 weludos-Ag, memboesilp -with 10luy volnmteor work
Jiznlor (17 & wader) $132.25 Ineludes Ags Membership- with no yoluedver vrock
Pamliye $393.75 Inetisdes Ag, Menibership foo —with 59 lwurs vofunteer woel,
Family -560473 includes 45 Membership fee - with gb voluntecr work.
1 Mosth membersldp $52.50 srearty enrd netlvuted for ooe month, 826 dopeait on
" card requtesd, vefunded when totnracd, S

Arennigust be peolosd when piying privotn Fissons oy uﬂﬁ_g thi fcility to Y
prvfis (horso teaining araeling ﬁt_-r:*}_ . malee

% A person who i not & rentbor and wewis by ride in the arean co pay o drop I fee.
af 25/pecsom. “A walver st ho sighed and degppedt the drep box in the argna
atong with paymant. '

e
;
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(POLICY

Brascatiog u féquest for Hiaanelnl progosaly ur profics

FROCELDUBES: o - :
1. Inorderis prescot a financisl propuogal ar eet fo ﬂmerd_uthmi_ BEd A
member sk be in geod séndlag and adtonil meditngs balvre preventlar o
proposal, ' T ’

Z: Request wiil be tabled for-A meoilog so directors Jivve tlwe ig conslder feqmiest,
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» Wﬂﬂenﬁw&ﬁﬂumwﬁtﬁm
. _Thu_qbplayﬁf?!ma!mawhlwﬂﬁnhl
&

e —— e TR e e d e

With 2 Zors Toletogee ic¥ the fellowlog eypog of ¥uhinviors w]ll_]int__bu Enlezmied:

ates an fnttidating. Hostfa of effenshvg ervironment
¥ offorilva or whith g uugii:tn I B ffofugtva,

Utwelotme simiarks, Jokes, cominents, thmponde or tanating, including uliering prafinites or

Leisting or cihisk snggestive or ohsgats goubimey

L}
V. Cotdsseiding paiernalistc,
diaiighey perforinamen, or advorsaty

*  Proctil folds wiioh eqrase awkvadness
..M@ﬁ"&b’.ﬂﬁﬁﬂpﬂ'fhrméﬂﬂe.

RE %

stbetaneas dimin

v Publio Intircionst

*  Tmmiediaty efection from m
* 38 pormite falls to feg

oy ba laid,

Plysieal or seotm]
Fosesslon of outalda alobhe] ot

Hiyeiaiedd phipstzal eontact trolyding tong
-nwelsomes s ﬂirmﬂmb.'adfvnum,;rqum, or imittions,

i1 sagnald, nttunplod it agtun,

evandy whercin aloolie] ja beifiag: sorved, ot 4% o {{lnpnd

ot patroniting bebay s whic, undermilnes selfmstanm,
Affkol wosllng vonditinga. - . '

o erbarinssmein endaer b Persta’s sefity, or
Mgy, peiting, plhahlyy or Kisstuy, T

8 iy Afr. Booksty meeting, frsetion ddlor dvarty g y
on during pubile or privalg boaking or Az Soeley inceting,

Any visladon oribls pistiéy cauld vegult fu 4 Follovelzg aettos

Satitrg, pullie or prtvote Boading, or Ay’ Aclety ponsored eviat; and
e Upoi racueal, and B warrntud, oy BOME wil] b qaling #0d dhargey

Tisls polley appTies to il erployess ag well ga o afl siertibars, direotris, e8ootive dlfeotors, ang

. Ag. Soclsty facilities, il Applies ¥ belavior thet m 1§ ju _
buginces, avities ind ovahts, It akso agpllcs to behaviory befiween dividtats nssoniated with the Ag

Bogiely bit outslds. of the A Soolaty®s braloes, Hetivitios, and evonis When duch bakevior wheraly
nifcts ralationshiis withis o Agy Buelety™s Puglnoss, pettviting, averts sod wivironstest,

A copy of thly potioy will ba
obnknctus] UEET LR vents,
retd and speey o follaw ihe
memybarshib, pnd igtmadlzo

pusled i tho Ag, Saclaiy'y Soilittes, wnd wil also bo athesheg toi they

Menthees will bo Mgy

ited i sign the fmﬁunlmum'edgingﬂmtﬂlq*imﬁ

2ond $aleranca peliy, ant;; do 6o will rosult iu refoction o itie”
P, ! ; .

inag of privileges of mom
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AG Plex Arena Pad and Parking Area

April 18" 2023
Thank you for giving Hollingworth Construction the opportunity to provide you with this proposal.

This estimate is based on constructing a 92m x 54m clay based arena pad and a 92m x 92m gravel surfaced parking
area. The topsoil from the locations will be stripped and stored to be re-used for landscaping the surrounding area.

The arena and parking area subgrades will be scarified and compacted to ensure adequate binding with the fill
material. The fill material will be placed and compacted in lifts based on the suitability of the material with a final
arena pad elevation of 45 centimeters above existing ground (18 inches ). The parking area will be padded to an
elevation that ensures positive drainage followed by a 10 centimeter lift of %’ crush.

Day 1
Remove existing steel fence, strip and stockpile arena pad topsoil, Strip/prep borrow pit for hauling.

D6T, 10 hrs at $225/hr: $2250

Day 2
Scarify/compact arena pad subgrade, strip and stockpile parking area topsoil.

D6T, 10 hrs at $225/hr: $2250
84" padfoot packer, 10 hrs at $190/hr: $1900
Total: $4150

Day 3
Begin hauling, placing and compacting arena pad material, scarify and compact parking area subgrade.

D6T, 10 hrs at $225/hr: $2250

JD 300, 10 hrs at $S245/hr: $2450

84" padfoot packer, 10 hrs at $190/hr: $1900
Body jobs x2, 10 hrs at $190/hr each: $3800
Total: $10,400

Day 4
Complete hauling, placing and compacting arena pad material.

D6T, 10 hrs at $225/hr: $2250

JD 300, 10 hrs at $245/hr: $2450

84" padfoot packer, 10 hrs at $190/hr: $1900
Body jobs x2, 10 hrs at $190/hr each: $3800
Total: $10,400

Day 5
Haul, place and compact parking area material.

D6T, 10 hrs at $225/hr: $2250
JD 300, 10 hrs at $245/hr: $2450
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84" padfoot packer, 10 hrs at $190/hr: $1900
Body jobs x2, 10 hrs at $190/hr each: $3800
Total: $10,400

Day 6
Final grade arena pad and parking area, Cleanup borrow area, begin placing topsoil.

JD 872 grader, 10 hrs at $195/hr: $1950
D6T, 10 hrs at $225/hr: $2250
Skidsteer, 10 hrs at $160/hr: $1600
Total: $5800

Day 7
Complete topsoil placement, begin placing aggregates.

JD 872 grader, 10 hrs at $195/hr: $1950
Skidsteer, 10 hrs at $160/hr: $1600
Total: $3550

Day 8
Complete gravel placement, complete final grading.

JD 872 grader, 10 hrs at $195/hr: $1950

Skidsteer, 10 hrs at $160/hr: $1600

84" smooth drum packer, 10 hrs at $190/hr: $1900
Total: $5450

Grand total of equipment: $52,400

1500 tonnes of 3" crush at $36/tonne: $54,000
Grand total of project: $106,400

For this project Hollingworth Construction will be donating all costs associated with service trucks and the
mobe/de-mobe of equipment.

The cost associated with these items is $5000

Actual cost of project before donation: $111,400
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9 SUPERIOR

BUILDINGS & DESIGN

VALLEYVIEW AG SOCIETY

FEBRUARY 2NDP, 2024
Simon Jor dan




BUDGET PROPOSAL

Below is a budget price on what can be included. Final price will be reassessed once engineered
drawings are completed. This number is within 5-10% of final costs.

e 150'x260'x28’ — Engineered Building structure
e Standing Seam Roof
e Roof Insulation
e R28 & Poly Walls
e Full Height Metal Liner on Interior
e Concrete slab and walkway for Washrooms / Kitchen
e Hook ups for Kitchen equipment
e Washrooms on Main floor and 2™ floor.
e 2" Floor 30'x90’ - Finish Painted with T-Bar Ceilings
o Washrooms
o Offices
0 Boardroom
o Viewing area
o 2" Floor Patio
e Exterior Cladding
e Architectural Stone Features
e 4 - Over head Doors
e 12 - Man Doors
e 11 -Triple glazed windows
e Electrical Scope
o0 Halo Lights in arena
o T-Bar light fixtures in office area
o Hook ups for future kitchen
e Mechanical scope
0 Tube Heaters
0 MUH unit for 2" Kitchen area and office space
o Force flows in front of Over head doors.
e Architect
e Structural Engineering
e Electrical Engineering
e Mechanical Engineering
e Interior Design

Authorized Dealer 8127 Roper Road NW T 780-420-1752
Edmonton, Alberta, T6E 6S4 F 780-468-6691
SuperiorBuildings.ca
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TERMS OF PAYMENT

20% Deposit of value of contract at time of signing project.
Payment of the building backage in full at time of building delivery.
Monthly Progress payments on the 25" of each month.

Quote Valid for 60 Days.

COMMENTS & EXCLUSTIONS

1.

0.

Site work, Paving, parking lot lighting

Site Services (Anything outside of the building footprint)
Sanitary, Water, Power Connections

Kitchen equipment by others

2
3
4
5. Temp Fence
6.
7
8
9
1

Permits

GST

Soils Testing

Site Surveying

Real Property Report

Total cost will be $5,467,325.00 + GST

DATE:

SELLER:

February 2" /2024

Superior Buildings & Design Ltd.

PREPARED BY: Simon Jordan | Project Manager

Authorized Dealer 8127 Roper Road NW T 780-420-1752
Edmonton, Alberta, T6E 6S4 F 780-468-6691
SuperiorBuildings.ca
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Facilities Issues

1.

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.

18.
19.

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

26.

Keep use of the facility affordable
if/when a new facility is built

Not having a useable indoor arenas -
current one is unsafe and beyond repair
Old infrastructure x 2

Having a new facility to fulfill all the
community engagement that it offers
Cost of anew arena

Building needs maintenance for the part
that is usable and replacement for the
part of the building that needs significant
repair

Outdated and rundown building

Riding renas is old and not friendly to
new events —too small

Arena closure and trying to raise funds
for new one

Indoor riding arena not usable

Arena not large enough for hosting
events

Need a newer indoor arenas to host
bigger events in Northern Alberta
Upkeep and modernization

Facilities are worn out

An indoor arena has been a big part of
the community — hope to get it back
Old building needs to be replaced
Arena not big enough to host bigger
equestrian events

Maintaining the facilities

Keeping the current facility operating —
user groups need to use the space —a
grant is needed to make it functional
again

The arena

Current building is not up to standadard
Aging building makes it hard to keep up
to repairs

Current building is costly to repair and
has become inefficient to operate and
maintain

Age, size and condition of the facilities
The current building has limitations such
as capacity, washroom access and heat
The state of the current arena
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27.

28.

29.

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

35.
36.

37.

38.

39.
40.

41.

42.

43.
44.

45,

46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

Not having the adequate infrastructure
to accommodate some programs that
would benefit them - ie. bucking chutes
Not having a facility to use during the
winter months

Undertaking the construction of a new
facility and running it as a business

The size of the hall facility

The buildings are getting old

Space, event opportunities

Facilities and funding

They don’t have the accommodations to
do what | would drive there to do — barrel
racing, pole bending and bigger roping
pen —would love to use for clinics,
jackpots, etc.

Not big enough to host larger events
Lack of facilities for all of the different
potential activities that could be hosted
there

Building not well suite anymore

Size of the arena limits its availability for
building to be income producing

The building needs to be replaced
Fundraising to get enough for a new
arena

Not large enough space for many events
makes it challenges to run enough
programs

High demand for community usage
without sufficient facilities to house
income producing events

Size and comfort of facility

Facility has become too small and old to
attract patrons

Getting people to the facility because it
was so run down — great outdoor facility
but the indoor is too small for events
Arena being closes

The funding and building of a new facility
Upgrading current buildings

Facility is tires and worn out

Current Ag plex served us for many years
— a facility big enough to host events
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51.

where an audience could attend would
bring in revenue

To fundraise to support a new building to
keep serving the community

Community Engagement Issues

1.
2.

©

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

Gathering enough user groups

Finding consensus as to how to move
forward

Support X2

Ensuring rentals are open to all user
groups to utilize the facilities

Clubs not working together to provide
inclusive and fun atmosphere

Listen to the community — do not need
hug event centre — need a roof for riding
in inclement weather

Volunteers

Trying to meet the needs of the
agricultural community

Making sure there are enough activities
that could involve the whole community.
How to provide way of life lessons for
ouryouth

Lack of governance, strategic plan,
business plan, money

Volunteer burnout

Not enough volunteers

Lacking volunteers

Community support from town and
surrounding communities

Leadership

Maintaining community engagement
Vision

Finding enough volunteers for an event

100

52. Facility is too small to hold indoor events
with spectators

53. The indoor building needs to be replaces

54. Not being able to get a new building even
though we need one
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Financial Issues
1. Financial challenges to get a new facility and continue operating existing facilities in the interim
Enough funding
Focus is on replacing arena but there isn’t enough money for one
Sustainability of the organization
Cash flow/funding for new arena
Heating and power for large grounds
To keep the ag society financial viable without the arena operating to full potential is difficult
Being able to financially support a new arena — many private arenas within 30min —ensure the
market is there
9. Funding money to build
10. Finances
11. Fundraising
12. Keeping costs down so everyone can use the facilities

ONo ok~ OD

If a new Arena were to be built, there are several opportunities for the Ag Society and the community.
Answered varies as to Opportunities that a new facility would provide to the community but again there
were very clear themes:

1. Larger Public Events

2. Use facility more often

3. Larger Arena would make it more appealing to host larger, public events that made
revenue for the Ag Society;

4. Larger space for indoor winter agricultural meetings with large groups
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Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society Fund

Development Plan
2024 2025 Capital Build Project
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Year 1 ACTIVITES:

BACKGROUND AND PREPARATION WORK

Research and Planning:
ACTION: Conduct a feasibility study to understand the community's willingness to support the project
financially.

e |dentify potential major donors, sponsors, and grant opportunities.

e Form afundraising committee comprised of dedicated volunteers.

Create a Case for Support:
ACTION: Develop a compelling narrative outlining the need for the new facility and its impact on the
community.
e Highlight the benefits of the facility for various stakeholders, including local businesses, residents,
and visitors.

Launch a Major Gifts Campaign:
ACTION: Cultivate relationships with major donors through personalized outreach and engagement.
o Host exclusive events to steward and recognize major donors.

DONOR PROGRAM

Identify Potential Donors:
ACTION: Research individuals, local businesses, and organizations with a history of supporting
community projects, agriculture, or sports-related initiatives.

Craft Your Message:

ACTION: Develop a compelling narrative that emphasizes the importance of the new indoor arena in
supporting rodeo, calf roping, team penning, and other community events. Highlight the positive impact it
will have on the local economy, tourism, and the overall quality of life for residents.

Create Donation Tiers:

ACTION: Offer different levels of recognition and benefits for donors based on the amount they contribute.
For example, platinum, gold, and silver tiers could offer varying levels of visibility, VIP access to events, and
other perks.

Personalize Outreach:

ACTION: Tailor your communication strategy to reach out to potential donors personally. This could
include face-to-face meetings, personalized letters or emails, and invitations to exclusive events or tours
of the facility.

Host Fundraising Events:
ACTION: Organize events such as dinners, auctions, or rodeo competitions to raise awareness and funds
for the campaign. Incorporate opportunities for donors to pledge their support publicly.

Page 2 of 10
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Offer Naming Rights:
ACTION: Consider offering naming rights for the new indoor arena to major donors as a way to recognize
their contribution and incentivize larger gifts.

Provide Regular Updates:
ACTION: Keep donors informed about the progress of the campaign and the impact of their contributions.
This could include newsletters, social media updates, and personal thank-you messages.

Express Gratitude:
ACTION: Show appreciation for donors' generosity through personalized thank-you notes, plaques or
signage at the arena, and public recognition at events.

CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP

ACTION: Approach local businesses and corporations for sponsorships and partnerships. Offer
sponsorship packages tailored to each company's marketing objectives and philanthropic interests.

Sample Sponsor Packages:
Title Sponsorship:
o Exclusive naming rights for the indoor riding arena.
e Prominent logo placement on all promotional materials, including signage, banners, and
advertisements.
o Recognition as the official sponsor in all press releases, media coverage, and social media posts.
e VIP access to events hosted at the arena.
e  Opportunity to host corporate events or client receptions at the facility.

Platinum Sponsorship:
e Prominent logo placement on arena signage and promotional materials.
e Recognition in press releases, media coverage, and social media posts.
e VIP access to select events.
e Opportunity to sponsor specific amenities or programs within the arena, such as seating areas,
concessions, or educational workshops.

Gold Sponsorship:
e Logo placement on arena signage and promotional materials.
e Recognition in press releases, media coverage, and social media posts.
e Access to select events.
e Opportunity to sponsor individual events or competitions held at the arena.

Silver Sponsorship:
e Logo placement on select arena signage and promotional materials.
Recognition in press releases and social media posts.
Access to community events hosted at the arena.
Opportunity to provide branded giveaways or samples at events.
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Bronze Sponsorship:
e Logo placement on arena sighage.
e Recognition in press releases and social media posts.
e Access to select community events.
e Opportunity to provide promotional materials at events.

In-Kind Sponsorship:
e Donation of goods or services needed for the construction or operation of the arena (e.g.,
construction materials, equipment, professional services).
e Recognition in press releases, social media posts, and signage acknowledging the in-kind
contribution.
e Opportunity to showcase products or services at events.

Each sponsorship level can be customized to meet the specific needs and budget of potential corporate
sponsors. Additionally, offering a range of sponsorship opportunities allows businesses of all sizes to
support the project and gain visibility within the community.

GRANT APPLICATIONS

ACTION: Research and identify grant opportunities from government agencies, foundations, and other
sources.

ACTION: Prepare and submit grant proposals aligned with the funding priorities of potential grantors. The
following grants shall be considered for application:

Canadian Grants:

1. Canada Agricultural Partnership (CAP) Grant: CAP offers funding opportunities for agricultural
projects, including infrastructure improvements and facilities that support agricultural activities.

2. Canada Community Revitalization Fund (CCRF): This fund provides grants to support community
projects that enhance local infrastructure and promote economic growth, which may include
facilities for community events and agricultural activities.

3. Canada Cultural Spaces Fund: Administered by the Department of Canadian Heritage, this fund
supports the construction, renovation, and acquisition of cultural facilities, including those that
host community events and agricultural exhibitions.

4. Canada Healthy Communities Initiative: This initiative provides funding for projects that improve
access to community spaces and promote mental and physical well-being, which may include
facilities for recreational activities and community events.

Alberta Grants:

1. Alberta Community Facility Enhancement Program (CFEP): CFEP provides funding for the
construction, renovation, and expansion of community facilities, including those that support
recreational and agricultural activities.

2. Alberta Agriculture and Forestry Grant Programs: Alberta Agriculture and Forestry offers various
grant programs to support agricultural development projects, including infrastructure
improvements and facilities for agricultural events.

3. Alberta Community Initiatives Program (CIP): CIP provides funding for community-based projects
that enhance quality of life, promote community development, and support cultural and
recreational activities.

Page 4 of 10

106



4. Alberta Municipal Sustainability Initiative (MSI): MSI provides funding to municipalities for
infrastructure projects that support community development and improve quality of life, including
facilities for community events and recreational activities.

5. Alberta Foundation for the Arts (AFA): AFA offers grants to support arts and cultural projects,
which may include facilities that host community events, exhibitions, and performances.

6. Alberta Sport, Physical Activity and Recreation (SPAR) Program: This program provides funding for
projects that promote sport, physical activity, and recreation, including facilities for athletic
competitions and community events.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND AWARENESS:

Organize community events and informational sessions to raise awareness about the project.

o Utilize social media, local press, and other communication channels to spread the word and

solicit support.
Identify Key Stakeholders:

o Determine key stakeholders within the community, including residents, local businesses,

equestrian enthusiasts, agricultural organizations, and potential donors.
Develop a Compelling Narrative:

e Craft a compelling story about the need for the new indoor riding facility and its potential impact
on the community. Emphasize how the facility will benefit riders, horse owners, agricultural
enthusiasts, and the community as a whole.

Launch a Public Awareness Campaign:

e Utilize various channels to raise awareness about the capital campaign and the importance of the
new facility. This can include local newspapers, radio stations, social media platforms, community
newsletters, and posters placed in high-traffic areas.

Host Information Sessions and Open Houses:

e Organize public information sessions and open houses to provide community members with an
opportunity to learn more about the project, ask questions, and provide feedback. Consider
inviting local leaders, experts in equestrian sports, and representatives from the agricultural
community to speak at these events.

Engage with Local Schools and Youth Groups:

e Partner with local schools, 4-H clubs, and youth organizations to educate young people about the
benefits of the new facility and involve them in fundraising efforts. This can include hosting
educational workshops, organizing fundraising events, and offering opportunities for youth
involvement in the planning process.

Collaborate with Local Businesses and Organizations:

e Seek partnerships with local businesses, agricultural organizations, and other community groups
to garner support for the capital campaign. This can include sponsorship opportunities, in-kind
donations, and joint fundraising events.

Create Visual Materials:

e Develop visual materials such as brochures, posters, and digital presentations to communicate
key messages about the project and its impact. Include compelling images, testimonials from
community members, and facts and figures about the benefits of the new facility.
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COMMUNITY FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGN:

ACTION: Implement a multi-channel fundraising campaign to solicit donations from community members,
businesses, and organizations. This can include direct mail appeals, online crowdfunding campaigns,
fundraising events, and personal solicitation efforts.

Provide Regular Updates:

ACTION: Keep the community informed about the progress of the capital campaign and the construction
of the new facility through regular updates via newsletters, social media, and public meetings. Highlight
milestones, fundraising achievements, and opportunities for community involvement.

Express Gratitude:

ACTION: Show appreciation for the support of donors, volunteers, and community members throughout
the campaign. This can include personalized thank-you notes, recognition in promotional materials, and
special events to celebrate fundraising milestones.

YEAR 2: CONTINUED FUNDRAISING EFFORTS

GOAL: Maintain ongoing communication and cultivation with donors, sponsors, and grantors.
Explore new fundraising strategies and opportunities based on feedback and results from the first year.

Special Events:

ACTION: Plan and Host fundraising events such as benefit concerts, auctions, or galas to attract additional
support from the community.

Collaborate with local businesses and organizations to co-host events and broaden outreach.

Concerts and Performances:

e Organize a series of concerts and performances featuring local artists, bands, and performers.
Consider hosting themed events such as country music nights or western-themed performances
to appeal to the equestrian and agricultural community.

o Selltickets to the concerts and offer VIP packages with additional perks such as backstage access
or meet-and-greet opportunities with the performers.

e Partner with local venues, restaurants, and businesses to host the concerts and promote ticket
sales.

Auctions and Fundraising Dinners:

e Host charity auctions and fundraising dinners featuring items donated by local businesses, artists,
and community members. Auction off items such as artwork, gift baskets, equestrian equipment,
and experiences like trail rides or riding lessons.

e Offer sponsorship opportunities for businesses to donate items or sponsor specific aspects of the
event, such as catering or entertainment.

e Include a live auction with a professional auctioneer to create excitement and encourage
competitive bidding.
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Gala Events:

e Organize gala events to celebrate milestones in the fundraising campaign and showcase plans for
the indoor riding facility. Choose a formal or semi-formal theme and provide opportunities for
guests to dress up.

e Offer dinner, drinks, and entertainment such as live music, dance performances, or guest
speakers. Consider incorporating elements of western culture and equestrianism into the event
theme.

o Selltickets to the gala event and offer sponsorship packages for businesses to support the event
and receive recognition in promotional materials and during the event.

Equestrian Competitions and Shows:

e Host equestrian competitions and shows at the current facility or temporary venues to raise
awareness and funds for the new indoor riding facility. Events could include rodeos, horse shows,
team penning competitions, and calf roping demonstrations.

o Charge entry fees for participants and spectators, and offer opportunities for businesses to
sponsor specific events or competitions.

e Promote the events through local media, social media, and equestrian publications to attract
participants and spectators from the surrounding area.

Community Fun Days and Festivals:
e Organize community fun days and festivals with family-friendly activities such as pony rides,
petting zoos, carnival games, and food vendors.
e Charge admission fees and offer sponsorship opportunities for businesses to support the event
and promote their products or services to attendees.
e Include fundraising elements such as raffles, silent auctions, or donation booths to raise additional
funds for the indoor riding facility.

ONLINE FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGN:

Goal: Launch online crowdfunding campaigns to engage a wider audience and tap into the power of social
networks.

ACTION: Create compelling multimedia content to convey the project's importance and inspire online
donations.
e Create a Compelling Campaign Website:

0 Develop a dedicated campaign website that serves as a central hub for information about
the project, its goals, and how individuals can contribute. Include engaging visuals, project
milestones, donation progress tracker, and success stories to inspire donors.

e Launch a Crowdfunding Campaign:

0 Utilize popular crowdfunding platforms such as GoFundMe, Kickstarter, or Indiegogo to
reach a wide audience and collect donations online. Create a compelling campaign page
with a compelling story, images, and videos that highlight the need for the indoor riding
facility and the impact it will have on the community.

e Social Media Marketing:

0 Leverage social media platforms such as Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and LinkedIn to

promote the fundraising campaign and engage with potential donors. Share regular
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updates, behind-the-scenes glimpses, success stories, and donation milestones to keep
supporters informed and motivated to contribute.

0 Encourage supporters to share the campaign with their networks and amplify reach
through hashtags, tagging relevant organizations, and collaborating with social media
influencers or local celebrities.

o Email Marketing Campaigns:

0 Build and maintain an email list of supporters, donors, and community members who
have expressed interest in the project. Send out regular email newsletters with updates on
the fundraising progress, upcoming events, and ways to get involved.

0 Personalize email communications and segment the list based on donor preferences and
engagement levels to tailor messages and increase response rates.

e Virtual Fundraising Events:

0 Hostvirtual fundraising events such as webinars, live streams, or online auctions to
engage supporters and raise funds for the indoor riding facility. Utilize platforms like Zoom,
Facebook Live, or YouTube to broadcast events and accept donations in real-time.

0 Offerincentives and rewards for donors, such as exclusive access to virtual events,
behind-the-scenes tours of the facility, or branded merchandise.

e Matching Gift Campaigns:

0 Partner with local businesses, corporations, or philanthropic organizations to implement
matching gift campaigns. Encourage donors to double their impact by matching their
contributions up to a certain amount or during specific time periods.

0 Promote matching gift opportunities through social media, email, and the campaign
website to incentivize donors to participate and maximize fundraising efforts.

e Peer-to-Peer Fundraising:

0 Empower supporters to become fundraisers themselves by setting up peer-to-peer
fundraising pages and soliciting donations from their networks. Provide fundraising
toolkits, templates, and resources to help supporters effectively promote the campaign
and reach their fundraising goals.

0 Recognize and celebrate top fundraisers with leaderboard rankings, shoutouts on social
media, and special rewards or incentives.

e Donor Recognition and Stewardship:

0 Implement a donor recognition program to acknowledge and thank supporters for their
contributions to the indoor riding facility project. Recognize donors through personalized
thank-you messages, donor walls on the campaignh website, and special recognition
events.

0 Provide regular updates on the progress of the fundraising campaign and the construction
of the indoor riding facility to keep donors engaged and invested in the project's success.

0 Byimplementing this online fundraising plan, the Valleyview Agricultural Society can
effectively leverage digital channels to raise $5 million for their new indoor riding facility
and engage supporters in the campaign. With a strategic approach to online fundraising,
the society can inspire generosity, build momentum, and achieve their fundraising goals.

Page 8 of 10
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PARTNERSHIPS AND COLLABORATIONS:

GOAL: Forge strategic partnerships with other community organizations, agricultural associations, and
event organizers to leverage resources and support.

ACTION: Explore joint fundraising initiatives and collaborative programming opportunities.

Local Businesses:

ACTION: Partner with local businesses, such as construction companies, suppliers, and equipment rental
firms, to secure discounted materials, services, and labor for the construction of the indoor riding arena.
Collaborate with equestrian supply stores, feed mills, and other businesses catering to horse owners to
offer sponsorship opportunities, promotional events, or in-kind donations in exchange for visibility at the
arena.

Agricultural Organizations:
ACTION: Forge partnerships with agricultural associations, such as breed associations, rodeo
organizations, and 4-H clubs, to promote the indoor riding arena within the agricultural community and
attract participants to events and competitions held at the facility.
e Seek sponsorship or grant opportunities from agricultural organizations that support community
development projects, infrastructure improvements, or youth education initiatives in rural areas.

Educational Institutions:
ACTION: Partner with local schools, colleges, and universities to offer educational programs, workshops,
and clinics at the indoor riding arena. Collaborate on curriculum development, internship opportunities,
and research projects related to equine science, agriculture, and animal husbandry.
e Establish partnerships with equestrian teams, equine studies programs, and veterinary schools to
provide training facilities, host competitions, and offer hands-on learning experiences for students
interested in pursuing careers in the equine industry.

Tourism and Recreation Agencies:
ACTION: Collaborate with tourism boards, visitor centers, and recreational organizations to promote the
indoor riding arena as a destination for equestrian tourism, outdoor recreation, and family-friendly
activities.
e Partner with trail riding associations, outdoor adventure companies, and local attractions to create
tourism packages, guided tours, and special events that highlight the indoor riding arena and its
surrounding amenities.

Corporate Sponsors:
ACTION: Secure corporate sponsorships from businesses with a vested interest in supporting equestrian
sports, agriculture, and rural communities. Offer sponsorship packages that include branding
opportunities, advertising exposure, and exclusive access to events at the indoor riding arena.
e Form strategic partnerships with companies in related industries, such as equine health and
nutrition, insurance, and agricultural technology, to provide value-added services, discounts, and
resources to arena users and members.

Page 9 of 10
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Community Organizations:

ACTION: Collaborate with local chambers of commerce, economic development agencies, and
community foundations to raise awareness about the indoor riding arena project and solicit support from
community leaders, elected officials, and philanthropic donors.

e Partner with youth organizations, community centers, and social service agencies to offer
recreational programs, therapeutic riding sessions, and outreach initiatives that benefit
underserved populations and promote social inclusion and well-being.

o By leveraging these strategic partnerships, the Valleyview Agricultural Society can access
resources, expertise, and support to build and operate a $5 million indoor riding arena that serves
the needs of the community and enhances the local economy, tourism, and quality of life for
residents.

REGULAR PROGRESS UPDATES:

ACTION: Provide regular updates to donors, sponsors, and the community on fundraising progress and
project milestones.

e Highlight the impact of their support and demonstrate the tangible results of their contributions.
Final Push:
ACTION: Mobilize volunteers and supporters for a final fundraising push as the project nears its funding
goal.

e Offer incentives or recognition for donors who contribute during the last phase of the campaign.

Page 10 of 10
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Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society Operational Plan
Where the rubber meets the road — “Operating Sustainably”

Introduction: The operational plan for the new $5 million indoor riding and rodeo arena aims to
outline the key strategies and actions required to effectively manage and utilize the facility. This
multifunctional arena will serve as a hub for community meetings, sports and recreation events,
training, and education. By implementing a comprehensive operational plan, we aim to maximize
the arena's potential to benefit the community while ensuring efficient and sustainable
management.

1. Facility Management:

o Hire a Facility Manager responsible for overseeing day-to-day operations,
scheduling events, and managing staff.

o Develop a maintenance schedule to ensure the arena remains in optimal
condition, including regular inspections of equipment, seating areas, and
amenities.

o Implement areservation system for community groups and individuals to book the
arena for events, meetings, and training sessions.

o Establish clear guidelines for facility usage, including rules and regulations for
safety, cleanliness, and behavior.

2. EventPlanning and Coordination:

o Form an Event Planning Committee comprised of staff members and community
representatives to coordinate events and activities.

o ldentify potential event partners, such as local sports teams, schools, and
nonprofit organizations, to collaborate on hosting events.

o Create a calendar of events to ensure a diverse range of activities, including rodeo
competitions, horse shows, community meetings, workshops, and recreational
programs.

o Develop promotional strategies to attract attendees to events, including
advertising through social media, local newspapers, and community bulletin
boards.

3. Community Engagement:

o Establish partnerships with local schools, colleges, and youth organizations to
offer educational programs and training opportunities related to horsemanship,
rodeo sports, and agricultural practices.

o Organize community meetings and forums to solicit feedback from residents on
their needs and preferences for arena usage.

o Hostopen house events to showcase the facility and its amenities to the public,
inviting community members to tour the arena and learn about upcoming events.

o Offervolunteer opportunities for community members to getinvolved in arena
operations, such as assisting with event setup, ticket sales, and concessions.
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4. Training and Education:

o Collaborate with experienced trainers, coaches, and educators to develop a
comprehensive curriculum for horse riding lessons, rodeo training, and agricultural
workshops.

o Provide training programs for arena staff to ensure they have the knowledge and
skills necessary to safely operate the facility and assist participants during events.

o Offer certification programs for individuals interested in pursuing careers in equine
management, rodeo event coordination, and other related fields.

o Establish partnerships with local businesses and industry organizations to provide
job placement assistance and internship opportunities for program participants.

5. Financial Management:

o Develop a budget for operating expenses, including staff salaries, maintenance
costs, utilities, and marketing expenses.

o Explore revenue-generating opportunities, such as hosting paid events, renting out
the arena for private functions, and offering sponsorship packages to local
businesses.

o Monitor financial performance regularly and adjust budget allocations as needed
to ensure the arena remains financially sustainable.

o Seekgrants and funding opportunities from government agencies, foundations,
and corporate sponsors to support ongoing operations and capital improvements.

6. Safety and Security:

o Implement safety protocols and procedures to minimize the risk of accidents and
injuries during events, including crowd control measures, emergency evacuation
plans, and first aid provisions.

o Hire qualified security personnel to patrol the arena during events and ensure the
safety of participants and attendees.

o Conductregular safety inspections of the facility and equipment, addressing any
issues promptly to maintain compliance with industry standards and regulations.

o Provide training for staff and volunteers on emergency response procedures,
including CPR and first aid training, to enable prompt and effective action in the
event of an emergency.

By implementing this operational plan, we aim to establish the new indoor riding and rodeo arena
as avibrant community asset that enriches the lives of residents and visitors alike. Through
strategic management, collaboration with stakeholders, and a commitment to excellence, we
will ensure the arena's long-term success as a hub for sports, recreation, and education in our
community.
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Valleyview Ag Society Fund Development Execution Plan

Activity

Resources

Apr-24

May-24

Jun-24

Jul-24

Aug-24( Sep-24| Oct-24| Nov-24| Dec-24| Jan-25| Feb-25| Mar-25

Apr-25

May-25

Jun-25

Jul-25

Aug-25

Sep-25

Oct-25

Nov-25

Dec-25

Jan-26

Feb-26

Mar-26

Apr-26

Fall 2026

Spring
2027

Complete Business Plan, Operational Plan and Fund Development
Plan

Valleyview Ag Society

Present Proposal to MD of Greenview

Ag Society Board Executive, Capital
Campaign Committee

Complete Expression of Interest for Community Facility
Enhancement Program June 15/24 with second step by July

Capital Campaign Committee

Contract the services of a Professional Fund Development/Capital
Campaign Firm

Ag Society Board Executive

Complete Full Community Engagement and Fund Development Plan

Fund Development Firm and
Executive

Formal Public Launch of Capital Campaign

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Donor Program Launch

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Corporate Sponsorship

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Grant Applications

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Community Engagement and Awarness Activities

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Community Fundraising

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Special Events - Concerts, Dinners, Auctions, etc.

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Online Fundraising Campaign

Capital Campaign Committee and
Fund Development Firm

Build Project - Kick off and follow on activities with Contractor

Contractor/Project Management

Bi-Monthly Building Project Management & Oversight

Capital Campaign Committee

Key Hand Off

Ag Society Board and Contractor(s)

Staffup, facility fire up

Ag Society Board Executive & Capital
Campaign Committee

Public Grand Opening

Capital Campaign Committee and
Board of Directors
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Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society

Developing ANew
Ag Facility




The Organization

Since 1967

Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society’s purpose is to secure a solid future for both rural and

P U rp OSe urban interests in agriculture, by providing a venue to facilitate events for the community promoting
agricultural education and recreation to the town of Valleyview and area.

The Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society is dedicated to supporting local farmers, advancing

MlS SIoNn agricultural education, and fostering community involvement through partnerships and collaboration,
ensuring a vibrant local community.

Dedication to strengthen community
Focus on engaging youth

Promotion of agriculture

Successful urban and rural collaboration

Core Values
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The Project

A New Facility

The newly elected Board has decided to focus on building the business and capital campaign
for a new agricultural facility.

This proposed facility will meet the needs of current and potential users.

The anticipated cost of the facility includes site prep, building structure, services, connections,
mechanical and aesthetic landscaping.
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The Need

Arena Pad & Parking Area:$106 400

8 days of labor
Equipme nt
& Aggregate

$5000 worth ofdonated Service Trucks and Mob/De-Mob Equipment

Main Building:$5 400 000

150’ X260’ X 28’ Engineered building structure
Roof &roofinsulation

Metal liner

Hook ups for kitchen

Washrooms on main and second floor

Finished second floor offices

Boardroom

Viewing area, patio, exterior cladding, stone features
Overhead doors, man doors, windows
Electricalscope

Architect,

Structural, electrical, and mechanical engineering
Interior design.
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Early Bird

DENII
$38 000 Net

Horse/Cow CIlinic

All Proceeds

CFEP Application

$55 000 Approved

Gator
Raffle

$18 000 Goal

Local Donation

$30000
Estimated

Be e f Raffle

For Operations

Paradis

Honey
30%Sales

Pledged

Hunting Raffle

Coming This Fall



Our Ask Today:
$6,000,000

For site prep, construction,and other uses




Scenario # 1

MD builds and owns
the facility

AG Soclety would
operate with an
operational contract




Scenario #2:

MD buys the land and
builds the facility

AG Soclety negotiates
a long term lease with
MDto operate the
facility




Scenario #3:

MD commits initial funds
to kickstart fund raising,
and Ag Socilety fund raises
the balance

MD supports Ag Socilety
with operational funds for
2 years




Scenario #4:

MD provides entire
$6Million to build the
facility

Ag Socilety will own and
operate




Scenario #5:
Most Likely

MD Capital Commitment: $4Million,
for getting project started and to
lock up/bare operations

CFEP Large Stream Application
approved: $1Million

Corporate/Donors/Community: $1
Million

Total $6 Million




Changes in Staffing and Organizational Structure

SUStainab Ie Changes to Budget

Increased Revenue Generation

Community Engagement and Education

O p e rat iO n S Risk Management Procedures

Standardized Operations
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Legal and Lobby
Professionals
ALBERTA COUNSEL

Municipal District of Greenview No.16
4806 — 36 Avenue

PO Box 1079

Valleyview, Alberta -TOH 3NO

To Whom It May Concern,

I am a funding associate with Alberta Counsel working on behalf of the Valleyview & Districts
Agricultural Society to secure funding for the construction of a new Agricultural Facility to replace the
aging Jack Williamson Ag Complex. Built in 1983, the current facility has been a longstanding hub of
community activities, from horse shows and rodeos to a gathering place for family-centered learning,
recreation, and enjoyment. Now at the end of its projected lifespan, the building cannot continue to
serve the community safely and effectively, and the Society is moving proactively to build its
replacement in the 2025 fiscal year at a projected cost of $4 million dollars.

Committed to completing this project in a fiscally responsible, cost-effective fashion, the Society has
already submitted funding requests to underwrite three (3) pre-construction phases of the building:

1. development of a full and detailed business plan, including projected revenue streams, risk
management planning, and growth modelling;

2. structural, electrical, and mechanical engineering drawings; and,

3. site preparation, including subgrade, final grade, and topsoil replacement.

The Society plans to proceed with an aggressive sponsorship campaign in Q1-2024 and submit its major
request for $1 million dollars in matching funds in June 2024 under the provincially-funded Community
Facility Enhancement Program (CFEP).

With its fiscal 2024 plans in place, the Society is requesting a letter of commitment of $500,000 from the
Municipal District of Greenview No.16. The commitment will be used as partial matching funds for the
CFEP application and will be, accordingly, contingent on the Society’s success in securing $1M in
matching CFEP funds.

Alberta Counsel has committed to provide full and ongoing support of this invaluable project through its
pro bono efforts in building and implementing the sponsorship campaign as well as sourcing and
executing applications for additional provincial, federal, and corporate funding to underwrite the cost of
the new construction as completely as possible. The value of this pro bono contribution is projected to
be a minimum of $25,000 by completion of this project. Additionally, Alberta Counsel will be managing
the accrued funds for this project on behalf of the Society. Financial will be done via the firm’s trust
account with reporting to all funders available on demand at any point during the project proper.

For now, please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you require more information about this
request, specifics of the tactical funding plan, or about the project generally.

Kind regards, %
zzz

Klay Dyer
Funding Associate / k.dyer@albertacounsel.com / 780.652.2309




10/20/23, 10:51 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

2024 Grant Application (October 15,
2023 deadline)

Row 58

Name of

Organization Valleyview & Districts Agricultural Society

Address of

Organization 4202 40th Avenue, Valleyview, Alberta TOH 3NO

Form Date Field 153
Contact Name Klay Dyer
Phone Number 780-652-2309

Purpose of Incorporated in December 1967, the Valleyview & Districts

Organization Agricultural Society has been active in the community for 56
years. The mission and mandate of the Society is to encourage
improvement in agriculture and enhanced quality of life for
persons living in the community by developing educational and
recreational programs, supporting community events and
services, and operating and maintaining essential community
facilities.

Purpose
Continued

Position of

Contact Person Funding Associate

What act are you

registered under? Agricultural Societies Act

Registration No. 5914286926
Grant Type Capital Grant

Total Amount

Requested $50,000.00

Proposed Project In alignment with this mandate, the Society is moving forward
with fundraising in order to build a new Agricultural Facility. Since
1983 the current Jack Williamson AgPlex has provided a hall for
the community to gather and an indoor riding arena for the equine
enthusiast. Located on top of Crocus Hill, it has been home to the
Annual Horse Show & Fair & Rodeo as well as other numerous
events. It has also provided clubs such as 4-H, businesses and
individuals with a facility/venue for enjoyment, learning and
recreation. Unfortunately time has taken its toll on the building
and it is at the end of its useful life. In order to complete this
project in a timely, cost-effective manner, the Society has initiated
a Project Steering Committee* and contracted the services of
Alberta Counsel ( https://www.albertacounsel.com/) to support the
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https://www.albertacounsel.com/)

10/20/23, 10:51 AM

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD

Final Completion
Report Provided
to MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737955240&parm2=3033641083055&ss v=263.0.0

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

project in terms of funding, budget development, and project
management. Accordingly, the project will move forward as a
series of phased milestones: Milestone 1: Business plan** for the
new facility based, in part, on the Feasibility Study completed by
North Star Futures Ltd. in January 2023.*** Milestone 2:
Engineering and architectural drawings for the new facility.
Milestone 3: Pre-construction and Procurement Milestone 4: Build
Phase 1 for the new facility (foundations and infrastructure)
Milestone 5: Build Phase 2 (exterior structural) Milestone 6: Build
Phase 3 (mechanical and electrical) Milestone 7: Build Phase 4
(interior and finishes) Milestone 8: Post-Construction
(commissioning and occupancy). The current request to the MD
of Greenview is for $50,000 to underwrite a portion of Milestone
2, the Engineering and architectural drawings for the new facility.
The Society is currently securing a detailed quote on these
drawings but are expecting that this requested amount will
underwrite in the range of 25-30% of the final cost of this
Milestone. The Society commits to update the MD of Greenview
when the final cost is confirmed in order to set a tone of full
transparency in all aspects of this valuable, regional project. The
Society also commits to continuing its work with Alberta Counsel
to underwrite the remaining costs associated with this Milestone.
* The key responsibilities of the Steering Committee include but
are not limited to: 1) Oversight of the project 2) Act as a conduit
with Society members throughout the duration of the project 3)
Provide decisions, advice, feedback and access to contracts,
data, etc. 4) Help facilitate such research-related activities as
surveys and interviews 5) Receive and review regular reports on
progress towards Milestones. ** To date, the Society has applied
for funding to underwrite 100% of Milestone 1, which will be
completed by Community Futures. ***A copy of this study,
subtitied "Remaining at the Heart of the Community in an Age of
Disruption," has been attached to this application. In relation to
the development of a business plan specifically, the Study
underscores the following: Membership "[s]upport for the
development of a strong business plan is universal....The
generation and review of business and financial reports should be
undertaken on a regular basis within the context of the new
overall plan. The new plan will need to incorporate the facilities
and programming expansion recommendtaions ... multiple ideas
for additional revenue streams... [and an emphasis on "
[s]ustainability across all the seasons within a changing
community and economic context [that] should be central to any
business plan" being developed in today's regional, national, and
global environment.

No
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10/20/23, 10:51 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Grant Funds
Received from No
other sources?

Have you

performed any No
other fundraising
projects?

Agreement
Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and Not applicable to this Milestone.
amount

What type of
fundraising & how

much did you Not applicable to this Milestone.

raise?

Signature Klay Dyer
Date 09/11/23
Financial

Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email k.dyer@albertacounsel.com
Column41
MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44
List for If awarded the funds, the MD of Greenview will be recognized on
Recognition the Society website, through all of its social platforms, verbally in

its Board and full membership meetings, and through its regular

print newsletter. All recognitions will comply with Greenview Logo
Permission Requirements and will be undertaken in consultation
with the MD Communications Department.
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Expenditure Revenue Differential
Projected Actual Pending Confirmed
Milestone 1: Business Plan
1.0 Community Futures S 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00 S -

1.0 Vendor to be determined S 150,000.00 $ 50,000.00 S 100,000.00
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VALLEYVIEW AA+D DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2022
|
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Pro Accou

INDEP PRACTITIONER'S REVIEW  GAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of  lleyview and District Agricultural Society

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of V ew and District Agricultural Society (the
Society) that comp *~ the statement of financial position as at Septem 30, 2022, and the statements of changes
in net assets, and expenditures and cash flows for the year en ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's nsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is r  onsible for the preparation and fair presentation  these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian " standards for not-for-profit organizations , and for such internal control as
management *  is necessary to enable the preparation of " statements that are free from material
misstatement, wh due to fraud or error

Practitioner's ility

Our responsibility 18 to express a conclusion on the accompanying ial statements based on our review. We

conducted our reviéw in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review engagements, which
require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian y accepted standards for review
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. The practitioner procedures, primarily consisting of
making inquiries of management and others within the entity, as ate, and applying analytical procedures,
and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in than, and vary in nature from, those
performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian accepted auditing standards. Accordingly,

we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

(continues)

Suite 109, 9824 - 97 Avenue Grande Prairie, AB T8V 7K2 Member of : CHARTERED
Phone 780-814-7474 | Fax 780-814-7409 | Toll Free 877-814-7474 c Alb;t:and PROFESSIONAL
www.ddcllp.ca 4 CPA Canada ACCOUNTANTS
2
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Independent Practitioner's Review Engagement Report to the Members of Valleyview and District Agricultural

Society (continued) :

Basis for Qualified Conclusion

In common with many not-for-profit organizations, the Society derives revenue from fundraising activities, the
completeness of which is not susceptible to us obtaining evidence we considered necessary for the purpose of the
review. Accordingly, the evidence obtained of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of
the Society. Therefore, we were not able o determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to fundraising
revenue, excess of revenues over expensesk,and cash flows from operations for the year ended September 30, 2022,

current assets and net assets as at September 30, 2022. Our review conclusion on the financial statements for the
year ended September 30, 2022 was modified accordingly because of the possible effects of this limitation of scope.

Qualified Conclusion |

Based on our review, except for the possij)le effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Conclusion
paragraph, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements do not present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Valleyview and District Agricultural Society as at
September 30, 2022, and the results of its ‘operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for+profit organizations (ASNPO).

Grande Prairie, Alberta CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
January 10, 2023

1
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A\ YVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY

Statement of Financial Position

September 30, 2022
2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash 5 122,467 § 144,522
Restricted cash Gaming funds) 3,583 16,814
Accounts (Note 3) | 9,777 1,865
Prepaid expenses i 2,749 2,206
138,576 165,407
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Note 4) | 469,338 497,802
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS I 32,088 31,306
| $ 640,002 $ 694,515
AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable (Note 5) ) 8588 $ 8,823
Deferred income 1 - 12,355
8,588 21,178
LONG TERM (Note 6) 40.000 40 000
8 61178
NET ASSETS
Investment in property and equipment 469,338 497,802
Unrestricted 1 135 535
591 4 633 37

$ 640 02 § 694 5

Director

Director

See notes to financial statements
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2022

Investment 1n

property and
Unrestricted ) 2022 2021
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF $ 135,535 $ 497,802 $ 633,337 $ 609,521
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENSES (12,049) (29,874) (41,923) 23,816
Purchase of ¢ 41 1 10 - -
NET ASSETS - END OF 122 76 469 38 $ 591 7

See notes to financial statements
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Year Ended September 30, 2022

2022 2021
REVENUES
Fundraising Activities (Schedule 1) $ 75,456 $ 96,494
' 793 79 7
160 176 481
DIRECT COSTS
Fundraising Activities (Schedule 1) 48,138 47,419
O ations edule . 51 29 50777
98 196
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER DIRECT EXPENSES (37.62%; 2021 -
78 85
EXPENSES
Advertising and promotion 459 528
Amortization 29,874 31,304
Donations and gifts 50 1,318
Fuel and oil 1,270 614
Interest and bank charges 712 270
Licences 426 375
Office 5,502 4,577
Professional fees 28,987 4,385
Salaries and wages 30,095 29,777
Telephone 1,926 1,280
801
107 588 75 29
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES EXPENSES
O
OTHER INCOME
Government assistance (Note 7) 4,535 20,000
Interest income 848 760
383 20 760
EXCE S EFICIENC OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 4 23 16

See notes to financial statements
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICUL SOCIETY
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2022

2022 2021
OPERATING ACTIVITIES |
Cash receipts from customers | $ 139,982 $ 158,343
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 177,747) (133,049)
Government assistance received 4,535 20,000
Interest received 848 760
Interest aid 12
Cash flow from *ies : 45782
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment (1,410) (5,564)
Addition to term 82 704
Cash flowused  invest
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (35,286) 39,514
Cash - be ©of 16 1
- END OF YEAR 12 050 $ 1
CASH CONSISTS OF:
Cash $ 122,467 $ 144,522
Cash funds 3 83 4
$ 12 $

See notes to financial statements
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2022

PURPOSE OF THE SOCIETY

Valleyview and District Agricultural Society (the Society) is a local organization whose purpose is to promote
agricultural activity in Valleyview and surrounding areas. It is incorporated under the Societies Act of
Alberta as a not-for-profit organization and as such is not subject to income tax.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian accounting
standards for not-for-profit organizations within reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of
the accounting policies summarized below:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash and restricted cash.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Property and equipment are
amortized over their estimated useful lives at the following rates and methods:

Fences 4% declining balance method
Buildings 4% to 5% declining balance method
Equipment 10% declining balance method
Motor vehicles 30% declining balance method
Computer equipment 55% declining balance method

In the year of acquisition, amortization is applied at half of normal rates. When property and equipment are
disposed, the cost of the asset and the related accumulated amortization are removed from the accounts and
any resulting gain or loss on disposal is reflected in income. No amortization is recorded in the year of
disposition.

Long term investments

Term deposits are valued at cost plus accrued interest. The carrying amounts approximate fair value.

Contributed materials and services

Contributed services are of a voluntary nature and are not recorded in the financial statements as fair value is
not readily determinable. Contributed materials are only recorded in the financial staternents to the extent
that they represent property and equipment.

Revenue recognition

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are
recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are
recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated
and collection is reasonably assured.

Revenue derived from the sale of goods or rental of the facility is recognized when the service is rendered in
the normal course of business.

(continues)
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estirnates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Such estimates include providing for amortization of
property and equipment, accrued interest receivable, and accrued liabilities. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Included in accounts receivable is Goods and Services Tax recoverable of $7,401 (2021 - $1,009) and
allowance for doubtful accounts of $4,912 (2021 - $4,912).

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
2022 2021
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amortization value value
Land $ 72,814 §$ - $ 72,814 $ 72,814
Fences 58,028 37,892 20,136 20,975
Buildings 735,652 458,532 277,120 291,627
Equipment 292,709 199,280 93,429 103,262
Motor vehicles 41,987 38,944 3,043 4,347
Computer equipment 8,783 5,987 2,796 4,777

. $ 1,209,973 $ 740,635 $ 469,338 § 497,802

GOVERNMENT REMITTANCES PAYABLE

Included in accounts payable is payroll source deductions of $627 (2021 - $3,576)

LONG TERM DEBT

The Canada Emergency Business Account (CEBA) loan is non-interest bearing until January 1, 2024, at
which time interest will be charged at 5% per annum. If $40,000 of the term loan is repaid by December 31,
2023, repayment of the remaining $20,000 will be forgiven. $60,000 has been advanced, and the loan is
reflected net of the forgivable portion which is included in Government assistance income in the previous
year. The loan matures on December 31, 2025.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDIES

The society received government assistance of $4,535 (2021 - $nil) from the Canada Summer Jobs Wage
Subsidy (CSJ) program and $nil (2021 - $20,000) from the forgivable portion of the Canada Emergency
Business Account (CEBA) program.
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended September 30, 2022

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Society paid wages of $1,485 (2021 - $2,213) to a board member. These transactions are
in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of
consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

Included in accounts receivable is $79 (2021 - $nil) due from board members.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Society is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive risk
management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis provides
information about the Society's risk exposure and concentration as of September 30, 2022.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the potential that a counter party will fail to perform its obligations. The Society is
exposed to credit risk from customers. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based upon factors
surrounding the credit risk of specific accounts, historical trends and other information. The Society has a
significant number of customers which minimizes concentration of credit risk.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The Society is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of funds from its
customers and other related sources, accounts payable and long-term debt.

Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Society is not exposed to significant other price
risks arising from these financial instruments.

10
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Fundraising Activities (Schedule 1)
Year Ended September 30, 2022

2022 2021
REVENUE
Agricultural fair $ 1,162 $ 3,944
Casino 12,355 11,041
Clinics - 16,723
Discovery series 360 430
Donations 60 5,221
Horse show 4,195 7,765
Memberships 5,336 7,400
Raffle - 531
Rodeo 51,547 43,224
Stage rental 441 215
75,456 96,494
DIRECT EXPENSES
Agricultural fair 2,052 2,907
Clinics 349 9,044
Horse show 1,654 4,739
Raffle - 181
Rodeo 42,583 30,548
Scholarships and programs 1,500 -
48,138 47,419
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (36%; 2021 - 51%) $ 27,318 $ 49,075

See notes to financial statements
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VALLEYVIEW AND DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY
Building Operations (Schedule 2)
ear Ended September 30, 2022

2022 2021
REVENUE

Ag-Plex rental $ 6,499 $ 11,335

Drop in fees 551 -
Grants - operation of facility 68,555 54,779
Hall rental 7,969 4,786

Heater income 369 -
Mobile home rental 500 9,087

Shavings 20 -

Stall rental 330 -
84,793 79,987

DIRECT EXPENSES

Bad debt - mobile home rental - 4912
Insurance 14,487 13,193
Janitorial - labour and supplies 7123 4,069
Property taxes 1,041 984
Repairs and maintenance - Ag-Plex 14,219 7,727
Repairs and maintenance - equipment 356 2,271
Repairs and maintenance - grounds 5,153 908
Utilities 14,850 16,713
51,829 50,777
SS REVENUE OVER 39 -2021-3 4 29210

See notes to financial statements
147 12



“Remainingat H  of the Community

in an Age of Disruption”
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North Star Futures Ltd.
© January 2023
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How Prepared is the Valleyview and Districts Agricultural Society for the Future?

Rural communities have wrestled with nature for a living for generations — it’s our
way of life. Sometimes we get what we hope for, other times, we hold on, we survive
until another season and better times,

We have been through the extremes of heat, cold, drought, rain, demographic shifts,
economic upturns and economic downturns, but no matter what has been thrown at us,
we have always found a way to carry on producing life sustaining resources
for our community, our pravince, and beyond.

But what happens when the scale of the disruption we face includes existential
challenges such as a devastating pandemic followed by crippling fuel prices?
When a combine costs a million dollars and when operating as an individual,

your way forward diversification strategies become increasingly complex
and impossibly expensive to implement?
What happens when contemporary living attitudes combine with
digital technologies to radically change the expectations of
the communities we serve?

How does the Valleyview and Districts Agricultural Society make judgements
about technologies such as satellite or deal with industrial challenges
that threaten the Society’s ability to deliver our traditional programs and services?
How prepared is the Valleyview and Districts Agricultural Soclety to face
the immerging disruption of a knowledge biased global society?
How can it respond? -

It must respond as it has done for generations: engage with the communities
it serves, collaborate, search out opportunities, adapt, plan thoroughly,
and take action to help create the future by focusing on
meeting emerging community needs.

This feasibility study must be an effective taol to connect with Society members
and the broader community and provide relevant and powerful recommendations to
enable the Society to make critical decisions so it can
thrive in this new age of disruption.
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1. Feasibility Study Executive Summary

The finding of the Feasibility Study team is that the Society leadership has
overwhelming support from its membership to move forward on all of the Final
Recommendations in a planned implementation phase in 2023 and beyond.

Based upon the feedback received from the Steering Committee and from the open
membership presentation and discussion of the draft recommendations, the Society
leadership has a clear mandate to move forward, with many members encouraging very
swift action due to a sense of increasing urgency. Many exciting ideas and opinions were
put forward in support of the proposed recommendations by the membership and
external interviewees which have been included in this document for incorporation in the
implementation phase.

Consultation and Mandate from the Society Membership

Consultation and open engagement have been essential elements of the feasthility study
process from the outset as evident in the key roles of the survey and interview research
methods to gather and evaluate options and opinions and formulate the
Recommendations. Following North Star Futures’ crafting of their draft
recommendations, in collaboration with the Steering Committee, the next step was the
presentation to an open meeting of the membership for their consideration and
feedback. This meeting took place on Monday November 7', 2022, at the Society facilities
in Valleyview and despite very bad weather some twenty-two members attended.

All members in attendance were given copies of the draft recommendations along with a
series of related questions designed to facilitate constructive participation and garner
direction from the membership regarding any possible implementation phase. Discussion
took place in small groups about the draft recommendations and follow up questions to
ensure an open and constructive exchange. Each group were then invited to share their
opinions and ideas to the rest of the membership in attendance and engage in discussion.
Consequently, much of the feedback given was verbal but groups and individuals were
also asked to record their opinions and ideas on a series of handouts, which they mostly
did diligently. North Star Futures has processed all the feedback from the evening and
recorded it below organized around the handouts used on the night. As indicated above,
the detailed advice provided in the open membership meeting will form a vital part of the
implementation phase for the Final Recommendations.
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Importantly, the implementation phase will need to retain that same sense of
e ement and listening that has present during the research study phase to
ensure informed decision making and a broad support base for actions taken,

2.  Feasibility Study Recommendations Executive Summary
Recommendation One: Build New Facility

The facility has served well over the years but needs to be replaced within five years —
beforei Is too late. Enhanced faciliti il enable it to be at the heart of the communities
it serves more effectively,

Recommendation Two: Community Engagement Strategy
If the Society akes a specific and planned effort to engage the commu  at large it will
maintain its relevancy and increase attendance at events and the use of its facilities.

Recommendation Three: A Marketing Str

A specific marketing strategy is nee d to make sure that the Society is not just serving

an ever-decreasing of member but taking adva of the changing demographi
the region. People need to be activ ed to the range of and activities at

the Soclety rather than just rely upon word-of-mouth.

Recommendation r: A u ~
Volunteers are essential  the operation and s of the Soclety but increasingly

difficult to find,  articular rom the younger generation. A specific strategy needs to be
putin actetoen and ivize a new generation of volunte

Recom F :  Astrong Business Plan is needed to forward
Financial via ity is essential  the future of the , Although the Society is not
technically us it must be run on so financial principles and so core to its
activities must solid  iness plan, A plan Il be support the

proposed new facility.

Recommendation Six: AP i Plan

The ty of ctivities offer d by the t needs and
interests of the eit serves rit to maintain its role at the heart of the community.
Our survey i catesthereisa ema for an increase in the variety of events and

activities offered.

o e i 4 e et bk ot o i 44 w2 K o 3 o e o S ey e o prevtin i e b o
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Recommendatio Seven: An Education rategy is needed

One specific area that our survey work reveals a specificdema for more programming
is in the area of education and training. New technologies, combined with our extensive
contacts within the ed  ion sector, mean that there is a significant opportunity to
re pondto is demand.

Recommendation Eight: Use ofthe Land a  the Location

The facility is located on a large section of land which is currently under utilized, The town
of Valleyview is ideally placed in terms of the road network a to other
communities which presents ral opportunities,

Adetailed ac  nt of the study Final Recomm  dations and an account of the proposals
for action gathered through the survey and interview research, and related survey and
interview ments, are includ  hereafter.
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3. Feasibility Study h hy

We believe that a il should empower the reader by providing them with the most
relevant facts and insights available so that ey can make informed decisions and move
forward confidery .

It must provide an accurate and honest evaluation of the present situation yet be bold about the
possibilities ahead a  candid bouthow  organization can best fulfil its future | role,

Based pon deep derstanding of an organization’s weaknesses and strengths, the study
should provid sharp insight into the rapidly emerging operational ¢ and clear sense of
the  ortunities that market, economic and I nges are presenting.

4., ility Aim

The intention of this study is to evaluate the s bility of the and its capacity to enhance
its critical role in the community in light of shifting contexts and expectations, and point to likely
strategies for moving forward,

Based upon the co identity of th Society, its historic background and relationship with its
members, communities, the municipal bodies, private organizations, pa ps, resources,
facilitles, ces, and program  ivities, we will evaluate its capacity to meet its current objectives
and the evolving needs of its stakeholders.

At the outset of the Feasibility Study proce , North Sta Futures indicated that it had three
priorities: _

1. odeliver a report that was not a cookie-cutter or templated ‘solution’ but one that was
uni  to the Valleyview an Distri | Society.

2. Thatanopenc ation and feedback process should be used to ensure that the Final
dations had membership input and support as well as leadership direction.

3. To ensure that the Final Recommendations were specific and practical and provided
explicit direct ns on the way for the Society.

This report delivers on all three of these prio i1es which in turn ensures a solid foundation for
the Society leadership to move forward in a planned and sed way. The Society leadership
has a clear mandate from Society and key community members to move rward with confidence
on the Final Recommendations.

158



5.  Our Design Thinking Approach and ethodology

There are currently several approaches to ‘design thinking’ but our application is most relevant
as it is planned to inform innovative and creat ve actions that exploit potential opportunities. The
project team lead ganed an extensive background in design before it became a trendy
methodology. In addit” to earning a bachelo degree in design with honours and a master’s
in design communication with distinction he has worked in design and communications forma y
years in a variety of  ustries, For several years he worked as a Dean of Undergraduate Studies
which included in its portfolio of programs a design degree.

Significantly, our use of design thinking begins with developing an und nding of customers'
or users' unmet or unarticulat d needs from a solution perspective. Our design thinking
approach minimizes the uncertainty and risk of change and innovation by engaging customers in
an authentic p  ss of solution ration. All the Final Recommendations articulate specific
customer / user needs or desires which could be met by the Society which were then developed
and refined through a process of consultation with the project Steering Committee and through
input from key relevant figures and, ultimately, the general membership.

This design thinking approach has generated a unique high value user centric Valleyview and
Districts Agricultural Society feasibility study. ‘

Note: On some occasions, quotations will be used within this repo  more than once because of
the overlapping implications of what is being said.
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6. Feasibility Study Process Overview
This initiative was divided into eight key action phases:

1. Project ini ion, establ of the Steering Committee, expectations setting, context
exploration, and methodology confirmation,

2. Research & assessment deep dive based upon an 8 point Study Scope®© followed by the first
formulation of areas of focus for potential recommendations.

3. Data gathered through of a survey of members and friends of the Society was analysed
and evaluated and then with earlier research findings to refine themes identified and
map out draft '

4. Presentation and discussion of the survey results and the draft recommendations with the
Steering Committee.

5. Qualitative intervi gathefed data selected key individuals about the draft
recommendations and speci  contextfo h study.

6. andd ion of the prop recommendatio along with research data were
presented to t .

7. Presentation discussion  the proposed recommendations to an open membership
m with informing, '

8. Submission of the final report containing the Final Recommendations.

Weh intentionally ted quota used so as to ensure confidentiality for those
making Interviewees were assured  at their names would not be shared so that
they could share heir candid opinions and

We gath several thousa s of words  responses during the various research stages and
could not include all in the report due  their volume. What has been included is
representative of  scope and depth of pini  expressed.

Moving forward, the hase is to work the Society leadership (either through the existing
Steering Comm or so ot  means) to identify priorities, budgets, potential
funding sources, timel for the implementation of the Final Recommendations,

_ e I e - .
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7.  Study Context

As one generation of ru  leaders and workers passes the mantle of continuity to the next, there
is often a sense of uncertainty accompanied by the likelihood, or even necessity, of change. The
transition that is taking place in this current agri | and ranching ration Is happening
against a backdrop of disruption in ma  other sectors too. For example, we see the impact
Amazon home shopping is having upon |, Airbnb upon hotels, Uberon  cab industry, d
companies like Ski the Dishesu onthere  rant trade.

Social media, such as Facebook,
Twitter, Instagram, nd Tik Tok,
transformed how we interact socially
on an hour-by-hour or even minute
by minute basis. How we find out
about events or services we might be
interested in has ifted along with
these technologically driven changes
as features such as Google Ad
increasingly direct our attention. In
many instances, the social and
econeomic shifts we are s eing were
quickened by the Covid-19 virus, for
example, in education, training,
sports and entertainment. These,
and many other similar shifts are
influencing the way in w ich a
ntemporary rural community lives
and will live in the future. Along with
a digital  generation, rural
communities are also welcoming
" more new Canadians from a variety
of backgrounds; a trend the Fe  al
government wishes to accelerate.

Al of these trends bring significant
implic  ns for the operation and
feasibility of the Valleyview and
Districts Agricultural Society which, if
it wishes to remain relevant to its
communities, must be redefined for
the digital age. This study s a vital
first step in that redesigning process.
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8.  Feasibility Study Report Introduct n

“The long is secure as it is unique in the region,
but it needs to move forward,”

{Quote from interviewee)

This quote, from one of our i wees, sums up the overarching theme  the results  our
research. The Society is generally well respected and has a reputation for offering value for
money events and services that havebe re to the local communities it serves, Ho r,
the Society ‘move forward’ in order  secure  future. A bright future is not guaranteed
but must b cur  leadership. As the Society changes to meet shifting community
needs It can also addrass some Issues h isen that left some traditional supporters
feeling disenfran

The design of this report is such that i identifies specific key areas that need to be
add  ed in the redefining ' upon feedba the eport also provides
clear pointers about how each of these eight areas can be addressed with multiple specific
suggestions and ideas for deration. One of the themes we also heard the feedback we
received was were extremely pleased to be asked for thelr ideas and opinions and so
eve if specific ideas cannot e r consideration, e is huge value in terms of
building relationships in being seen to be open and engaged.

Moving forward, this id ng apen and authentically ngaged, will be central to the
character and of the ciety. To be ‘listening’ will be core ss nd operational
characteristic. We |l talk about this in the Final Recommendations section.

Despite he need to forwa inanumber areas, h Society can’t do everything all at
once - we to pri  tis will be the most actions and plan and budget
accordingly for an ctive  plementation A key as of the major cha being
made will be identify n applying for funding help acco plish e tasks, in pa cular, the
construction o a new facility. Some recommendations overlap will need to be tightly
ensure an and ctive implemen . As previously mentioned, we'll
ntto the right way hthe membershipina lout processthate resbroad
support for steps taken,
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9. Background Information
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Town

Population

% of
Tatal

Valleyview

1,863

21.2%

' Falher

1,047

11.2%

Within a one hour drive of Valleyview
are many communifies mostly to the

Kathleen

Guy

Kenzie

North East and West with Fox Creek
and Liitle Smokey to the South.

Aggie

High Prairie

2,564

29.1%

Enilda

East Prairie Mtis Settlement

304

3.5%

Sunset House

Sweathouse Creek

Little Smoky

4 Fox Creek

1,971

22.4%

Calais

Sturgeon Height

_Grovedale

Calais

Crooked Creek

DeBalt

_Falher

1,047

11.9%

Total population within 80
_km radius of Valleyview

8,796
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Population Age
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This Population graph shows there is a significant bump in the 20 to 29 age group that is
arguably reflected in the bump in the 0 to 4 years group

|
'35 - . ) . . . Lo . . !
30
.25 N
20 ' :
18
10
5
Before 1981 198110 1990 1991 to 2000 2001 to 2010 2001 to 2005 200610 2010 2011t
2016Census
data
footnoteb1

Although there was a 0 population growth between 2001 and 2005 immigration has returned
to normal and above population increases in recent years.
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| Occupational Classification
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A significant number of occupations are in Sales and Service as well as Trades transport
and equipment operators. Perhaps about half of either of those are in Education, Law etc.
and then the skme again in Business, finance etc.

Employees by Industry
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About an equal number of peoplé are embﬁoyed in mining,uquafrying as the retail trade and
as the accommodation, food service industry. About 2/3 of that number are employed in the
construction industry.
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10. Survey results Overview

A Google survey was used to gather data from both Society members and friends / family
members to gain an understanding of the main themes and ideas about the future of the Society.
There were some 44 respondents which s a very good response rate for an organization the size
of the Society. Respondents did not answer all of the questions and so the total number of
answers for guestion varies slightly. Of the 44 respondents around 70% were members of
the Society and the remaining were family members or close of the Society who were
sent the survey by a member because they felt their input was important, Some of the questions
asked on the survey allowed for respondents to include individual written answers.

What is Your Age?

44 responges

Under 18 ~—3 (8.8%)
18-40 10 (22.7%)
4456 (34.8%)
by e ] 2 (20.5%)

56 and over {18.2%)

0 1] 10 18

Most survey respondents were in the 41 to 55 year age group 31.8%. About a fifth of respondents were sither
between 18 and 40 or 56 and 85 or 66 and over. Only 6.8% were under 18

Are you currently a member of the Valleyview Ag Society?
4 responses

Yas
Mo

More than 2/3 of the Survey respondents were members versus non-membe
13
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11. Final Recommen

This section of the ill provide a more detailed ccount of Final Recommendation
includ  supporting material from the research sources of:
1. Member/N ber Survey Results

2. Focused Qualitative Interview Findings
3. Committee Findings

4. General Membership Feedback

12. Recommendation One: Builda N  Facility

The existing facility  served the Society and local communities very well over the years but
needs to be ced within the next five yea - before it is too construction of new
facilities will present the opportunity to rooms, amenities, and facilit  to meet the future
needs of e Soclety and local communities. A new, fo sed facility will enable the Society
to remain at the heart of Valleyview and districts communities for generations to come.
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In considering the need for a new facility it is necessary to evaluate the remaining lifespan of the
existing building and its capacity to meet current and future usage demand.

In our member/n

‘er survey we found the following responses about facility use which

indicate a call for an expansion In the range of activities being offered.

What community needs does the Society meet?

41 responses

ERP Livestock centre
Soclal interactions
Gathering location

Educational training

Event hosting facility

4-H and youth supporter 1(2.4%)
Competitive events 1{(2.4%)
Horse training 1(2.4%)
0 10
What community needs sho  the Society meet?
42 responses
ERP Livestock centre
Social interactions
Gathering location
Educational training
Event hosting
Boarding of
Camping site with hook up facil...
cross country course or cowbo... (2.4%)
| think to Society mests alot, bu... —1(2.4%)
Youth & family  ~1(2.4%)
Roping and rodeo 1 (2.4%)
I'm a dog trainer and musher. A... (2.4%)
0 10
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(48.8%)
33 (80.5%)
(82.9%)
(80.5%)
6 (87.8%)
20 30 40
(66.7%)
35 (83.3%)
34 (81%)
37 (88.1%)
(88.1%)
21 (50%)
(66.7%)
20 30 40
15



When we followed up these initial indications in our qualitative research, we found that this is
what key people are saying about the facilities issue:

(In terms of Society viability) Got to look at the facility to start with.’
‘They take care of the arena very well.’
‘Need bigger numbers to fund renewal of facilities.’

‘The arena is very close to the end of its life span, and it would be nice to see a venue
that was multipurpose, that meets the needs of agriculture.’

‘Really trying hard to include everybody — attract as many different people and ideas
as they can but working with substandard equipment.’

‘They have plenty of space ~ have huge outdoor arena plus lots of grounds.”
‘Need inside developing to add flexibility.’
‘Extra room to hold extra activities Is the main need.’

‘Starting to age —a lot, It’s a small building — heeds to be a little bigger.
Have a new barn - wonderful outdoor rodeo grounds.’

‘Kitchen is good.’
‘Facilities need to be replaced.’
‘Outdated ~ done their time.’

‘Look Into updating and enlarging the facility to make it @ more attractive venye.’
(from survey)

‘Pravide a facility that accommodates various family activities and animal related
events, Economic riding facilities for training and open riding.’ (from survey)

it's an in-between size. Front part you can rent is small ~ so limited appeal.
Seems a shame to knock a facility down — don’t like that idea but it does
cost a lot to repurpose. It would be nice to.salvage something but have
to wipe it off the site and start again. But the trouble is that
the drainage isn’t good.’

‘Life span already gone. Preserve the hall ~ as ok — rest needs to be knocked down —
a liability — could fall in.’

‘Expensive to run as is.’

‘Not rebuild where it is — move to higher ground — in a water problems area
— water table very high.’
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‘New build needs to accommadate indoor rodeo — bigger equestrian — add
bleachers.’

9t has all warn out and is in need of replacement. The outdoor arena, and new barn
’ are in good shape.’

‘The facilities are fine. My truck needs replacing but it works just fine for now.’

1t’s small \ obsolete, Poorly lit. Ground horrible.
I’ve seen personal trainers with better facilities.’

‘They are good enough for the Community - but a little face lift waould be good.’
‘Extra room to hold extra activities Is the main need.’
‘Heating utilities on the building are expensive,’
‘The riding arena needs to be replaced.’
‘The old trailer is an eyesore.
‘The building is in rough shape — it has overlived its time.’
‘Whole lot of private facilities have way better grounds and buildings and access.’

“Really trying hard to include everybody - attract as many different people and
ideas as they can but working with substandard equipment.”

‘Families go roping for their family weekend fun time — Ag Soc can’t host large
events - needs to be able to go rain or shine and building not user friendly.’

‘Greatly benefit from a building with seating’

1 compare Valleyview with High Prairie and they can have events because of
seating.’

‘People expect a higher level of facility now these days.’

“Tipi Creek Ag Society has a beautiful facility, and we need people to drive to a
project like this.”

‘It might last another 5 years.’

When we took the draft recommendation regarding the need for a new facility to the Steering
Committee the response very much reflected the results of the survey. Below is a selection of
some of the comments made by the Steering Committee which add context or content to the

survey results.
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’

» ‘The Society does need to move forwa
» ‘The facilities are ot fine-they  sort of limping through.’

> ‘I agree the building is in rough shape but with maintenance it could possibly
last a year or two.’

> ‘Yes, there are other facilities (that are available) but they are not public.’

» ‘Thelong rm future is only as secure as the work that the society puts in. It
could crumble quite quickly if strategies are not followed.’

» ‘lagree a new building has to be sustainable.”

> ‘An arena that could accommodate rain or shine different types of events
with seating would be ideal, but ultimately it must be sustainable and
affordable to most,’

When we presented the draft recommendation regarding the need for a new facility to the
General Membership for feedback we found there was overwhelming support to rebuild a
redesigned facility to existing shifted emerging future demand. Following is an
account of their feedback which was recorded on handouts in the open meeting.

_18

172



SOURCE: HANDOUT 1: Recommendation One: Build a New Foility

1. What are your views on building & new facility in the next 3 to 5 years?
We need to do this, Programs to fill

Desperately needed

Has to happen

Can't happen soon enough, need a plan to estimate costs and ove forward
Fix this - we don't have membership to support

Outdated - Repairs needed '

There is definitely a need - if not sooner

Old building has expended its life expectancy

A better functioning facility (bigger, more offerings) can bring in more people, more multi
purpose, now build in 2 years, phased expansion

2. If the build goes ahead, what kinds of facilities should be included?
Dog or small animal room big enough to set up bigger banquet area Envision Farmers
market area, Soup and Sandwich area

Learning, Serviced  Lots, POSS, Riding Arena, Garden, Lights in Outdoor
Arena, ...

Arena - wash racks, e areg, spectator area, Meeting event areaq, co al
kitchen

in floor heating, hall meeting | kitch  bigger viewing area for indoor arena
(Heate  bigger indoor arena <propa for rink, g

paths, rental garden plots, boarding facility, meeting room

Build a facility — eno  to hold big events

Indoor bleachers would be good. Hall, Meeting Room, Sound Larger
Arena '
Daycare, meeting rooms, educational room, larger campground

3. What opportunities do you see a build could create?
Foot traffic, photo sessions
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More diverse base of members

Expanded programming - host more events

More programming, , events - bigger events, "destination”

It will draw in different of opportunity for all different lifestyles in
the

Could host more bigger you had enough room

Increased memberships, and events, bringing community together 24 hour

ride time, employment opportunities

4. Do you have any concerns about a new
for be) bigger and better to get more
attractions

for it once up
Cost in / affordability for me
I'm concerned we won'’t get one b efare this one is condemned
Just don't rld- try make it suit events

Financial sustainability, community support

5. Doyouhave  other ut a new building you’d like to share?
Find ways to with as the building couldn't sustain itself 100 million
No

Make it a green building, sell locally gen power to neighbors
Agricultural tech school?

Let's do it!

20
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13. mendation One Summary
The overwhelming feedback from our

research is that a new facility ild s

wanted and that the time to act is

now. This iew was resoundingly

supported in the open membership

meeting.

The programming plan (see
Recommendation Six) will dictate the
building design which will match
future community needs. In order to
accomplish this, the Society will need
to ensure it is fully engaged with the
relevant various interest gr
within the communities it serves (see
Recommendation Two) and s
effective at promot  and marketing
its activities (see Recommendation
Three). In order to operate the
extended programming plan, the
base of volun s will need to be
expanded and s ured (see
Recommendation Four). For the first
recommendation to be successful,
we must have a clear plan in place for
the supporting recommendations.

The design of the new facility must be based upon a clear plan for p ng expansion and
a matching business plan (see Recommendation Five) to ensure that operational costs are not a
burden on the Society.

it will take three years or more to make plans, gain funding and undertake construction so action
is needed now. Th  are currently grants ava lable to support the rebuild and these should be
pursued vigorously. The sooner visioning starts for the new facility the better,

o
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14. Three Final Recommendations

Next come three related recommendations  ch speak to the way in which the Society
engages with the community as a whole and as specific groups within th t population. It also
includes he need to include a more business-l  or market aware approach to Society
activities.

Based upon feedback from the qualitative research we undertook there are three underlying
rela  themes:

1. The need to recognize and respond  a shift in the community demographics
2. The need to be proactive In different sectors of the communities
3. The need to focus on encouraging moreyou involvement

The following three recommendations address these interconnected areas for action.
Recomm nTwo: A mmunity gement Strategy
R mendation Three: AMa  ing Strategy
Recommendation Four: A Volun Strategy

The Valleyview Istricts Agricultural Society asfor  erations been a central part of the
soci | a  working lives of the communities it serves. Even today, a major rea n to attend
Society events ed inou research as being to not miss out on the social connection the
Society . so ch feedback given in our h shows, times are changing
and arethe who have traditionally attended Society events and used its facilities, If the
strength of the Soci future Is t upan st of its relationship with the
comm  eslt it  stoactnow retainanden that relationship.

In order to d an imme disconnect with its  mmunities we recommend that the Society
adopt a community engagement strategy to keep connected with its members, the general (and
shifting) population, and civic, community, and local business leaders. This Recommendation is
strongly connected to the following two Recommendations which advise on the development of
specific marketingand  nteer strategies. |

Much can be gained from undertaking a simple survey on a regular basis. It's not just the value
of the information and options  he it’s the fact that people know they are valued and
respected when their inions.are sought out, given serious consideration, and possibly acted
upon.
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In particular, if the Society moves ahead with a new facility it will need to recognise the various
markets it serves and seek to be relevant to their needs and demands In order to secure a variety
of revenue streams, The strategy does not need to be complicated to devise or operate and could
be carried out in house or by N Star Futures oh an annual basis.

Volunteers are essential to the operati  of the Society, and like many her organizations, the
Society is having an increasing difficultly in att cting the necessary helpers, The same
longstanding core of volunteers can  sustain the Society indefinitely and so fresh younger
hands are need  to perpetuate the work.

Proactive strategies in the a eas of community engagement, marketing, and encouraging
volunteers are needed to help secure a vibrant future for the Society.

Below are several key points we found in our research about the nature of the connections
between the and its communiti rkets, and partners which support the need for
maore proactive strategies. Again, we have drawn upon our four sources of research data, the
survey of members and non-members, the interviews with key community members, and
feedback from the Steering Com ittee and the pen member meeting,

15. Recommendation Two: A Community Engagement trategy

Let's first focus on the pivotal issue of the need to engage with a changing community as
identified in response to the open question in our survey to members and non-members
following the que on: ‘In the future, what key roles should the Ag play in the community
or beyond?

“While keeping Ag related, they should expand into community events,
big or small, that are not Ag related.”

23
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“(They should be) a leader in family and community.”

“It should be a place where people can come together no matter who they are and
be able to ake lasting memories friends and family.”

“I would like to see it expand to more opportunities for our regional youth,
more educational opportunities on a broad array of subjects, be inclusive, provide a
space for unity, higher level of cultural events, potential for educational spaces to be
in a new build.”

“We need to engage the community If we want to see a future for the ag society. In
order to engage the community,  ag society needs to expand the offerings.”

“Our rurdl roots be kept relevant in a world that is quickly moving away from
the tou cen ”

The interviews with keyA community figures provided the following feedback related to
recommendations two, three and four.

“(They need to) be more community aware. They need to get folks back  ehow.”

“(They are) really trying hard to  clude everybody — attract as many different
and as they can but working with substandard equipment.”

“Town  a lot of foreign workers coming in.”

“ find the dynamics of who uses the Ag ty has certainly changed. It used to be
predominantly runbya  of rural people.”

“Not respecting to the diversity of the population.”
“Try to get some youth involved.”

“Another thing is land ownership, there are fewer people who own land. Large
farms moving in.”

have done multi-cultural events that have been vety good. Photo shoots with
back drops was very successful.”

“They have had cultural events that work well.”

“Need to involve non-rodeo people by the range of activities.”

24
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“They could do more things where they involve non rural/Ag people. The youth are
losing touch with Agriculture.”

“Need junior rodeo an option.”
“It is well respected — served the community well.”

“Best at no matter what project - very good at coming together to get it done ~ no
matter what it is.”

“Bring people together to get things done. Best horse show, the rodeo, fair parade,
concert coming up.”

“People want to come to events.”
“Most people like the society.”

“Most of the people | talk with have a very good impression of the Ag Society
events.”

“The Ag Soc enhances the whole community and so the building needs to fulfill that
role,”

“ think once they get a forward thinking group and all work together they could do
phenomenal.”

Specifically in relation to establishing partnerships within the local region, key interview
respondents reported the following.

“They have lots of partnerships in (the) community.”

“There were some contractors that were ready to contribute but that was a few
years ago.”

“Already work with relevant groups.”
“Can’t think of anyone.”

“Partners can be hard to work with ~ so not always a good option.”
“The Chqmber of Commerce and the MD have been involved.”
“Valleyview has a lot of millionaires in town.”

“Not many opportunities to partner that not already doing.”
“Cattleman’s Assoc - there is no cattle show.”

“0il field Assoc — could host trade shows.”
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“The lots of sponsorship from the oilfield and local

“q it would to make the Oilfield business.”
“They are trying  work with other groups, They have with 4H, the
the MD, The whole ity Is supportive.”
“There is in the community, Ropers  4Hare  best supporters, The
main busin into  would use the facilities but to reach out and get

em into the Society.”

“There are some businesses in town that don’t do with the Society. They
need to garner support from these businesses.”

“Partner up with other to help at their event or plan events in conjunction
ohe another to help with costs and volunteer time (town Christmas parade
serve hot chocolate, Canada Day activities up at the grounds)”

Key input Steering Committee on  ese matters is as follows:

> hewcomers to town something offered to them as well and |
believe we have the opportunity to do so.”

> “We need to get our young people involved.”
>  “We also need to involve our new Canadians.”

> “The society does need to embrace the diversity as the rural  as a whole is
changing. The society will need to change with this.”

» “The Ag society needs to “catch” travellers and give them a reason to stop in
at our facilities overnight or even for an hour or two- and that can translate
to many other opportunities for the Ag Society as well. This way we can try
and catch those who have to travel or are not impacted by high gas prices
ec ¢ downturn, We have always bro the locals and the trading area
in, which is also fantastic if people do choose to stay closer to home.”

> “There are always opportunities for new partnerships and just strengthening
the ones that already exist. While we do have strong partnerships, a good
v, there is room for more.”
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From the open member meeting  gathered the following insights which emphasised support
for the recommendations.

Me p Feedback on Feasibility Study Draft Recommendations

SOURCE: HANDOUT 2a : Recommendation - Community Engagement
Strategy

1. What are your on a strategy to engage the community?

Social Media - use all, think outside the box.

Google maps/social media, Diversity
Affordable family events, value added events, offering ag type activities

Diverse programming - gaming nights, youth equine nights, community surveys, fun
competitions, social get togethers, dances

Offer opportunities to the community with different programs and events

2.  If a strategy is put in place, what things could be included?
Employ someone knowledgeable in social media

Survey needs - get feedback
Emergency rescue, safety plan, ERP

Surveys, marketing

Community involvement. What programs/events would benefit (the community)
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3. do you think bout a larm r sutvey?
Positive and go outside rship {  well)

(Should be) part of AGM as a handout
Good idea; communication is missing
Yes

Perfect way to keep the memberships

4. doyou k engaging more fully with business, community, & political
leaders?
We need them

Yes
Great idea
Must

It needs to be done in order to be sustainable

5. k a community urvey?
move, Go of the membership
Yes
yes
Yes _
Great way to keep and knowing what they think

6. s afocus on youth engagement need
Absolutely

Yes
Green cert training centre
Yes

Yes, more than evet.

182



7. Do you have any other thoughts about community engagement like
share?
Use social mediato g  youth and schools, churches, and lodges

No
Lots of opportunity to serve, music camp, ladies camp

Utilizing social media

Community Engagement Strategy Summary
The engagement strategy does not need to be complicated and can be quick to implement and
relatively straightforward to manage and could include the following:
e An annual society membe  psurvey
e A discussion forum with local organization, community, and business leaders
A First Nations focus group.
e Avyouth focus - including chools across the region with possibly taking activities to
them.
e Specific government and local authority relations focus group

16  ecommendation Three: A Marketing Strategy

Fromour  rk at the very outset of this study, we found indic tions that a relatively small core
of people was closely involved with the Society, then there were some outlying associates, plus

29
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some disaffected previous supporters, followed by a large portion of the local communities who

not actively informed about ety a activities. This pattern doesn’t seem  be
the consequence of an inte I gy to exclude new move ins or younger people but rather
a consequ of the absence of a proactive marketing strategy. Simple things can make a
difference, such as ensuring that a Google Maps search reveals to people looking for activities or
services engaging otographs and exciting videos of events and facilities. There is also an
opportunity for the Society to expand its marketing catchment area beyond its traditional
geographic boundaries through use of the Internet, suchas  m. The potential market for some
of the activities the Society offers is literally global in  ppeal.

This Is what respondents are saying about the current marketing situation. First through the
. and then from the key figures’ interviews, they a clearly calling for an effective
mar  ing strategy.

“I would like to see the Ag society making events such as meetirigs more known
around town and the ag community as many people may not have the internet
Facebook.”

Marketing Specific  back from interviews:

‘The Ag Society to startp e that welcome surrounding areas and
people, not just local people.’

‘Heave to promote themselves better.’
‘They %t much.’

‘Don’t find out until too late — rarely hear on radio - can use FM. Little on dia - if so
got to be following a page.’

‘Not well enough advertised — some folks in town don’t know they exist - get name out there
Jor more than the rodeo.’

‘New people in town don’t  w who they are or where they are.’

‘The new digital generation needs to be engaged — better Wi-Fi plug in etc.’
‘The banquet facilities are not well known. They could be advertised more.’
It hasn’t been like the and needs to be promoted.’
‘Should do more advertising.’

30
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The feasibility study Steering Committee provided the following addi I houghts an this topic.

> need tons more work and a little bit of money.

» We do not market ourselves at all- truthfully the ts get quite a bit, but
the facilities and what we get no marketing.

» comments bring back the conversations to correctly advertise what we
are doing so that peaple might chaose our event over a different competing
event if money is tight.

The survey also revealed the following marketing related data.

Please rate how you typically hear about events at the Society

Important Somewhat Important Not important
20
10 -
0
Facebook Word of mouth Website Attending meetings Posters Other

Facebook and Word of Mouth are the twa biggest ways respondents hear about Society events.
The website and posters are the next method.

..... . S : - . ) 31
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Are there any other important means of communication not included above?
25 responses

6
5( )
4
2 (8%)2 (8%)

2

1 N 1(4%) 1 (4%)1 (4%)1 ] ) 1( %) ¥ { %)t %t
0
Coffee shop Email N/A RADIO Radlo?

Digital signs located |. I think basically is co... No Radio & news bulletins

Membership Feedback on Feasibil Stud Draft Recommendations

SOU  :HANDOUT 2b - Recommendation Three - A Marketing Strategy
1. What are your views on a Marketing Strategy?
Sacial media, Redaching out to different groups and individuals

Digital media (needed)
Absolutely essential
Social media, word of mou

Needs to reach outside of community, being more active in community will help bring
community to us

Stepping outside of our comfort zone and outside of our local community

2. Arethereany pa groups of people or locations we should be targeting?
churches, lodge, town MD employees
Wider community

Schools, opportunities to socialize, chase the ace; like Innisfail does - crib tournaments for
seniors
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Youth, Seniors, Urban, Newbies, Schools

- More youth oriented activities, all age groups really, there's need for bringing the
genergtions together

3.  What are your views on expanding the use of social media to promote the Society?
Knowledgeable one person

Yes
Way to go - must be used
Absolutely must happen

Social media a must - need to be willing to go beyond Facebook and website

4. Do you think it would be a good idea to get video and photographs of events on social media?
Yes
Yes - do right way
Yes
Yes

Yes, rhaking sure we follow or create protocol, policy around FOIP/permissions to share
etc.

5. Do you have any other thoughts about a marketing strategy you’d like to share?
Can be expensive but needs to focus, online raffles

No
Differentiate marketing from sales!
Designated social media rep @ events, promoting events

Committees, committees, committees - sharing the load, sharing the information key to
getting all the support, visibility to events programs, Keeping then viable and sustainable
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1 . Marketing Strategy Summ ry

_ mar is needed to make
sure that the is not just s an ever-
d ing circle of members but taking advantage

the changing demographics of the region
P to be yi to the rang of
even and activities at the Society n the

ciety just relying pri upon word-of-mouth

or people che the website  Facebook page.
get markets need to be identified and targeted
effectivea  consistent ways.

As bove, content can be pro y
sha online to engage more p le with
photographs, videos live footage being
shared. A s of basi¢ ps can provide
members unteers with the skill sets
n ary to ke these activities.

The marketing strategy will contain a Social Media

~ which may include training a volunteer or
paying a compan to release posts on a regular
basis.

Other options include:

. A cated YouTube channel,

Customer care traini  for all staff /
volunteers working events.

aving a ‘go to’ website’

. A community wide

: 34
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18. Recommendation Four: AVolu

As discussed at the start of the start  this section, we all know that essential to
the future operation and success of the Society, yet they supply. In the
past there has been a natural flow of new volunteers into ut that d inished to
the point that a relevantly small core is car ing of  workload.

needs to develop ~ d deploy a strategy to engage and incent a new generation of volunteers.

Feedback on this subject from the key figures Interviews revealed  followi thoughts:
“Finding volunteers is the bigges challenge days.”

competition is the number of rurgl The ones that were there are
getting less and less. Vo ers are hard to come by.”

“The young people seem to be geing to where they to  volunteer
work.”

“It is hard to get Volunteers to help.”

“The volunteer base that Is the issue with these kinds of facilities. ”
35
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“If they lose th base they will be hooped.”

“The volunteer-buase Is the current Administration can’t do it all.”
The Steering Committee added  following co to the above feedback.
» We need to get our younyg people involved,
» | think we hove a base just to schedule properly and maybe
involve new people.

» Volunteers will get behind 1. What they believe in 2. An interest to them 3.
What they receive for doing so.

> are completely different now then they were 20 years ago and
unfortunately many groups ha  failed to keep up with this Soa
work in progress, but again, with the right strategy 1 believe it to be possible
to get more and create a stronger base of volunteer.

» Volunteers are essential and increasingly difficult to find with the younger
generation and so specific incentives are needed.

When the recommendation for a specific volunteer strategy was shared with the open
membership meeting there was overwhelming support as indicated in the responses below.

Membership Feedback on Feasibility Study Draft Recommen  ons

SOURCE: HANDOUT 2¢ - Recommendation Four - A Volunteer
1. What are your views on a Volunteer Strategy?
Need to show and up commit

Spread out user base more activities

on't shoot your volunteers, Passion can equal burnout - watch it
Need one
Need a facility to compete with others in area
Being open and inviting and wanting people to be and heard.
Necessary to create a descriptive, explanatory strategy
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2.

Why do you think it is sometimes difficult to find volunteers?
Things come up, lives are busy

Interest, time, recognition
5% do 90% of the work

Don't know/understand expectations, Knowledge base

Our groups have gotten older and smaller losing out due to bigger and better facilities

in the area.
A lack of encouragement and incentive

Description of activities, Board confusion, struggle to ask/share (Fun)

What do you think could be done to attract and retain volunteers?
Give positive experience, recognition

Activities

Better reward system, social media recagnition

Education, Training

New clubs, new activity, opportunity

Be open to the possibilities that we never know where they could end.

More advertising. Reward volunteers, Lead by example

is there an alternative way to accomplish the tasks currently done by volunteers?
No

One paid help - hard to find

Yup

Some paid positions

There is but then there becomes a larger overhead cost of running said facilities

Paying clubs, companies
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5. Do you have any other thoughts about a  Junteer ’d like to share?

Recognition
Keep all groups and vo is not a problem, them right, thanks and
appreciation
Youth for skill sets

again emotianally' the availability of what or whoever may
come our way,

19. Volunteer Strategy Summary

As the society expands its programming and engages more deeply across the catchment area,
the potential pool of vol rs will increase but many of the younger generation don’t seem
to buy into the equation of volunteering and so we need to make sure we engage and
incentivize them. Opportunities exist to do this through introducing things such as enabling
them to earn High School credits and even credits for the work they do. Likewise, free
training and other ince  ves can be utilized. A rodeo be considered. There ould
be a new move in init to ensure th y know who the Society is, where it is, what it does,
and where to find out more and that they are welcome.

When we p ted to the general membership recommendations two, three and four, the
ion was very supportive. of the comments we had gathered from our research
indicated that these three recommendations re longoverdu and re ral to the future
perity of the Society. If  Society makes a specific and planned effort to the
community at large it will maintain its cy and attend nce at events and the use

of its facilities.
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20. Recomme n Five: Astrong  iness Plan is heeded to

move forward
F | viability is essenti  to the future of the ety. Although the Society is not technically
a * ¢g’ it must be run on sou  financial principles and so central to its operations must be

a solit business plan. In particular, a sound business plan will be essent to support the
proposed new facility design and con on,

Feedback from our interviews with signi community leaders revealed multiple comments
relating to financial viability and businesses planning many of which are included below.

‘The Society needs to be run more like a business.’
‘Need to make sure cover costs ~ be sharp on managing budgets.’
‘Need to colluborate with business partners.’

‘The centre costs the town thousands a month, So can’t fund two white
elephants.’

‘Need a strategy that works across the different seasons.’
‘They have people who refuse to take the necessary time to handle their customers.

“There is money in the community. The Ropers and 4H are the best supporters. The
main businesses in town would use the facilities but they need to reach out and get
them into the Society.’

There are some businesses in town that don’t do anything with the Saciety. They
need to garner support from these businesses. ‘

- 39.
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‘The troyble is that peaple don’t want to pay proper rent ~
Jjust 815 an hour - but that's not feasible — people are going to have to be prepared
" to pay more per hout.’

‘Other arenas are having financial difficulty.’
‘Rates are reasonable - for any of it.’
‘Need bigger numbers to fund renewal of facilities.’
‘Unless it is run like the Multiplex business it won’t amount to anything.’

‘Need to exploit the vast catechment darea.’

In discussions with the Steering Committee about the need for a strong business plan members
were adamant that one was needed to secure the future of the Society. The idea that facility
expansion and broader and more active engagement with the community were essential to a
viable future were also agreed and that these activities would need to be budgeted for as part of
a business plan. The Steering Committee provided the following specific comments:

‘It will need to be run like a business rather than as a group.’

I believe we will be able to strategically become “the choice" of arena to use for
multiple reasons.’

‘(New) building new has to be sustainable,’
‘We will need to identify our influences that will make this o success.’
‘We need to be more proactive in managing our unused space.’

‘It must be sustainable with a solid plan before building anything, and it must
include a lot mare voices than what is here-although it is a good start for sure.

‘We will need to look at becoming self-sustaining or close to it. A proactive, strategic
plan can get the society forward thinking.’

‘I agree (the Society) needs to be run like a business.”

When we took the recommendation for a business plan to the open general membership meeting
the support was unanimous and very strong, Even if the Society did not move forward with the
proposed new build the membership felt that there is a need for a very strong business plan going
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forward to ensure the viable use of existing facilities. All members also supported the idea of
increased ties with local businesses. Below are the written responses from the varlous groups
that attended the open general meeting.

Membership Feedback on Feasibility Study Draft Recommendations

SOURCE: HANDOUT 3 - Recommendation Five: A strong Business Plan is
needed to move forward

1. What are your views on taking a more business-like approach and having a strong
business plan?
Essential, must follow it and be willing to be flexible

Agreed - need someone with business background
Essential

Essential

It's definitely necessary

Essential! Can't run losing money all the time

It's essential to be viable

2. Do you think that the Society should have more links with businesses / business
leaders?
Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
yes!

Yes. Local service required for the society, need feedback from business to create solutions
for problems that may arise., Sponsorships to promote businesses.

Yes

M
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3.  WhatKkind of should there be fora plan for example, what

rates should be for events and faciliti  ?
What events to host, ways to cover main costs, advertise events

All Ag Society events need a budget approved that covers expenses and aims for profit.
All rates need to cover costs,

?, got to be balanced between groups, , Gffordability and
income
Balance between affordability and accessibility, and covering expenses, general er
Stra’ created, Plan ongoing, will determine rates to charge,

Comparable to others, price/value

Rates, sponsorship, utility costs

4. What ideas do you have for ting incom ?
Host clinics, online raffles, daily lunch, poker rally (skidoo, horseback), host bull riding and
concerts

Art/Craft - educational things

Facility rental, green farm), monthly lotto
All rentals, more programming @ cost, more clinics @ cost
More fundraiser, facilities, Americans using facilities

Should have bingo, drop-in centre for seniors

5. Whatcan done in ‘off-season’ times to generate income?
Daily, (farmers, Christmas, home b business sites, boarding horses

More use of facilities, camping, competitions
Dec - Feb - off season, lots of clinics, social activities - paint nights etc., lit nights, concerts

Outdoor skating rink, If set up properly there won’t be an off season

We shouldn't have an off
6. Doyou any t ut plan you'd like to share?
In all areas (rural and urban)
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Balance - meeting members needs #1, community needs #2, provincial needs #3, (like
elections, meet MLA, AFRD - meeting, Beef Assoc, Trade Show

No

As part of the survey of membe and non-members we asked some neral business planning
related questions to help give us an idea of some financial indicators. For example, based upon
the current Society offer, how m ch would someone be happy to pay for a ‘major’ event. While

realize that individuals will interpret he definition of ¢ r* differently, the responses help
us get a feel for how the current attendees value the cur activities, Once a business plan is
underway, mare specific questions Id need to be asked. The current data gathered indicates
that people tend to see the ‘major’ @ nts the society offers as being worth under $30 - possibly
up to $50. If the Society is to hd to major activities such as hosting concerts, we would need
to know the community id be willi  to pay two or three times the current comfortable
amount. We would need to have a specific understanding of the sense of value our attendees
put  higher value products and services (such as a major music festival or concert) as essential
indicators in the formulation of a business plan.

What do you expect to pay for a major Society event per adult per day?
42 responses

Under $30
$30 - $40
$41 - $50
$54 - $75
-~ $100
$101 - $125
More than $125 per person per day

Noting the social role of the Society, we also probed the issue of should anyone, such as children
or older community  mbers be able to attend events for free. Generally, respondents
supported the idea of some people being able to attend events for free, namely, those under
five. This fits with the existing branding of the Society as  ng a family values oriented
organization.
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Should some people be able to attend Society events for free?
43 responses

Nobody should attend free
Not Sure

Under 5s

Under 10s

Over 80s

Over 65s

Over 70s

2 . Business Plan mmary

Support for the development of a strong business plan is universal and it Is our understanding
that one Is already being developed as part of the strategic planning exercise. We recommend
that the sub-committee working on this plan not be a short-term idea but form an ongoing part
of how the Society operates. Business leaders from the community could be asked to sit on the
sub-committee as could political leaders — people who would bring not only business expertise

but also political and co and input. The gener  n and review of business and
financial reports should be undertaken on a regular s within the context of the new overall
business plan. The In  toincorporate the facilities and rogramming expansion
recommendations in report the leadership give the final go-ahead. From our
initial d ions with members, bers, influential local ures nd the Steering
Committee, multiple ideas for additional revenue streams have been generated and we
recommend that these be  lored as well as other ideas d d. Su ility across all the

seasons within a changing community and economic context should be  ntral to any business
plan.
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22. Recommend Six: A rog  ming Expansion Plan &
Recommendation Seven:  An Education Strategy

This next section of final recommendations includes two closely related areas for action; the
general increase in range of programs being on offer and, in response the demand so far
indicated through our research, an expansion in the educational and training programs on
offered by e Society. The expansion in programing will be  rticularly significant if the
proposed facility redesign and rebuild goes ahead in order to ensure sust inability. In many ways
the programing plan is central to all of the other comm ndations |  uding the ability of the
Soclety to connect with the shifting profile and needs of the commun it serves.

If the Soclety is to retaih or even enhance its role at the heart of the community, the kinds of
programs and services it offers are key and so these recommen  ons are critical. Our research
work indicates that there already exists a demand for an increase in the variety of events and
activities on offer and so there appears to be ready scope for expansion. The below data indicates
the nature of that demand, pointing to ‘hands on learning’ requested by 70% of respondents,
and concerts requested by 62% of respondents. A wide range of programs and activities have
been proposed some new and some old, including ‘art festivals’ and ‘theatre’, As the idea of new
programing is addressed in er research, more details and specific suggestions are given by
respondents.

What additional events would you like to see hosted?

34 responses
Magic shows (14.7%)
Theatre (23.5%)
Concerts 21 (61.8%)
Art Festival 15 (44.1%)
: Hands on Learning
Agriculture lifestyle - things r... 1 (2.9%)
All of these are great ideas,.. 1(2.9%)
Farmers arket 1 (2.9%)
Eventing, mounted archery,... (2.9%)
Markets, small concerts 1 (2.9%)
Competitive events (2.9%)
Jackpots (Team roping/brea. .. 1(2.9%)
Roping and rodeo events 1(2.9%)
Team roping jac -1 (2.9%)
Any event or activity involvin... 1 (2.9%)
Agility for dogs frisbee , fly bal 1 (2.9%)
0 5 10 15 20 25
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If programs are ded to further meet the needs of existing s as well and attract
new audiences, we need to  mindful of not over saturating market with activities and
services. We included a question in our survey of d non-memb how often
they would typically want to attend ety e results were very interesting with 7% of
respondents saying that they would like to attend events mare than once a week and a further
12% weekly, and 14% saying every two weeks. The largest proportion, some 40% said they would
like to attend once a month. of course, is assuming that the events on offer are ofin  est
to the survey respondents.

How often would you typically want to attend a Society event?
43 responses

More than once a week

Weekly

Every couple of weeks

Monthly

Quarterly

Once or twice a year

What are you classifying as an event?...
As often as disposable income will allow.

112

The qualitative | provided the following feedback on the subject of programing from relevant
key community leaders,

‘Bigger Jumping, equestrian events - can’t hold ag show at that building.’
‘Need to invalve non-rodeo by expanding the range of ’
‘The saciety put on a lot of shows, events.’
‘Need to expand N
‘Radeo is usually a success.’
‘Can be reactive — have to be proactive.’
‘The soclety have had events that work well.’

‘The society puts on good events for the community. Events for
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‘Run training for local businesses.’

“The society have done multi-cultural events that have been very good, Photo
shoots with back drops was very successful.’

‘Tech training H&S etc.’
‘Could hold concerts if new facility is big enough.’

‘They could do more things where they involve non rural/AG people. The youth are
losing touch with Agriculture.’

‘Three day events — outside jumps. - ad as part of rodeo - water pit.’
‘Put a survey out to the community to see what they want.’

‘Never really had a great harse show as it’s the same bunch every year — need to
reach out to others.’

‘Should hold bigger roping, horse events.’
‘Need junior rodeo an option.”

‘A Farmers market — it could be viable at the ag soc.’
‘You could host cattle sales, bull sales etc.
‘Start a camping spot.’

‘Big demand still for event space.’

1 would like to see it expand to offer mare opportunities for our regional youth,
more educational opportunities on a broad array of subjects, be inclusive, provide a
space for unity, higher level of cultural events, potential for educational spaces to be

included in a new build.’

‘Need to make use of that acreage — it’s underused.

‘Barrel racing association, mud truck, any of them — all community events should be
included,’

The Steering Committee supported the idea of more innovative and engaging programing as part of a
strategy to further engage existing audiences and 'also to access new markets.

» Programming does need a bit of a fresh approach,

» Most of what we do is successful, but we could be doing so much more with
the right proactive plan in place.

» We do need to do morel
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Membership dback Feasi lityStudy ft Recommendations

SOURCE: HANDOUT 4a : mme h Six: A Programmi  Expansion Plan

What are your on expanding th of events and activities offered by the
Society?
Yes, inclusive of

Would like to see more diversity, motor cross, outdoor games, mountain bike
Absolute financial necessity

inclusive, needs to happen

Focus on Community Events

Definitely necessary partnership with other groups

at new events would you like to see being How much should be
c for them?
Affordable, poker ride, card/board game night (poker, crib),
Jamborees, music festival, poker night
Youth programming, robotics, animation, VR,
Gaming nights $10, youth/ Adult, K9, Youth hights (gymkhana) different disciplines - $30

Jam session, random dances/dinners, rship showease, farmers luncheon, farmers day
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3. What are your views on the fo suggestions?

, On-line
r show uth and activities A
Yes part a Y N Y
circuit) ’ .
Y \ n Y
Y Y ’ management
emergency will make or
evacuati break - not
center building
winter serigs N health and Yes - rental
issues  paddocks with
with disease shed - contracts
Hold non-ag
events such as
Multi-cultural tech shows, auto
Gun club events An show events
N , Y N Y
Y Y y
too close for why not Y Y
shooting
N Yes love to see consideration Yes!
indigenous
participation
Cattle sales .
{worked in the A summer C&W
past) Barrel racing _Abeerfestival _ Mud trucks  festival
Y ' Y Y Wine Yy Y
Y y Yy y y
different kindof Y Mayb local craft Concerts
marketing how beers
worth another big money event  maybe craft mayhe great idea
try needs big facility
4, Do you have any other about  anding programming you'd like to share?
We need to expand ideas
Eventing

Don't duplicate what is already offered like cam * , developing a campground, Small Biz Faif
49
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23, An Education Strategy

When we took the proposal of a specific education and training strategy to the open general
membership meeting it was also very well raceived. The take up of new technologies in recent
years in the education field, spurred on by the impact of Covid, has opened up a range of new
opportunities for program delivery for the Society. North Star Futures has extensive contacts
within the education and training sector and can quickly facilitate a number of relevant optlons
and partnerships for the Society,

Below are the responses from the open general meeting with regards to the addition of further
education and training programing at the Society which includes several ideas for potential
subject areas.

Membership Feedback on Feasibility Study Draft Recommendations
SOURCE: HANDOUT 4b: Recommendation Seven: An Education Strategy

1. What are your views on having an education strategy?
Yes
Yes
Can't duplicate - Watch Northern Lights College, Library, programming, Karate

Yes

2. Do you have any ideas about what educational or training could be done?
Farm safety, cooking class (adult), date night

Agriculture and gardening and any other
Any hands on, Livestock emergency rescue, fire fighting training, Art-craft, Drones

Volunteer training, love all the ideas presented, courses for seniors, men’s mental health
groups, women learning wood working and engines

3. Ifa new building goes ahead, what facilities would be needed to accommodate
education and training?
Kitchen, instructors (local), boarding (horses, dogs)
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Meeting rooms with sliding walls

Not IF, WHEN, Whatever groups will commit

Technology, spaces, Industrial Arts type shop

4. What educational activities do you think would be supported?

Farm
H&S
Y
Y
Survival Y
skill
training,
Air
Cadets,
Cooking
classes
Y

Cohputer ESL

classes

Y

4
Y

classes

N Y
y y
Y Y
Already Y
have

that in
town

Wine /
Photography beer
[ artclasses  making

Y

y
Y

Youth
PC
gaming
nights
Y

Y
Y

Post
secondary
courses

N

Y
Y

5. Do you have any other thoughts about expanding programming you’d like to share?

Community garden, police meet and greet activities, drone program
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24. Programming / Education nd Expansion Summary

One specific area that our survey work reveals a specific demand for more programming is in the

area of education and training. New technol s, combi  with our extensive contacts within
he education sector, mean that there is a significant opportunity to respond to this demand.

» Farm H&S

» Computer cl sses

> Crafting / Quilting

> ESL classes

» Survival Skills

> Cooking

> Air s

> Photography art @

> Wine/ making

>

Postsecondary courses such as certificates, diplomas, or Dual Credit courses

In terms of the general expansion of programming, a whole range of ideas came back to us about
different programs and activities that can be held - new things and thingsthat had worked in the
past, nyn w build plan will need to include a plan of what can be offered in the new facility.
We need  take advantage of the vast catchment area you have and create a Programming
Expansion Plan, Some of the ideas that have been generated already:

Youth rodeo

On-line events and act  ies, maybe a YouTube channel
Youth PC gaming nights

Ani al rescue

Crafting / Quilting

Stables

V VV V ¥V V¥V ¥

Gun club
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Multi-cultural events celebrating festivals for the region - for ethnic minorities
An ag show
Hold non-ag events — such as a tec or auto events

Cattle sales, bull sales (worked in the past)
Barrel ra ing
Mud Trucks

a beer festival

¥ V¥V YV V Y ¥V ¥

A summer C&W festival

25. Recommendation Eight: Useof  Land and the Location

The Society facility is located on a large section of land which is currently under utilized. Th town
of Valleyview is ideally placed in terms of the road network and proximity to other communities
which presents sev  opportunities. Significantly, it is at a key junction for ers heading
either North or West. Feedback from our research argued that somethingm  needs to be done
with the land and to exploit the location.

When built it was the only arena within 100 miles ~ now 3 within 20 miles.’

‘Grande Prairie 90mins drive — only real comp. Edmonton in er direction. AG
Soc is best option in that ’

facilities—  tty lucky that they are far away.’
‘Big d still for event space.”

‘“There are new indoor arenas being built.’
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‘Teepee Creek bly draw ~ building busy every day.’

‘TeePee Creek Ag Society has a beautiful facility, and we need people to drive to a
project like this.’

‘They have plenty of spuace ~ have huge outdoor arena plus 'lats of grounds.’

Starting to age ~ a lot. It's a small building — needs to be a little bigger. Have a new
barn ~ wonderful outdoor rodeo grounds.’

‘Camp, grounds with all hook up facilities/ - could get the traffic heading N or W
before it splits.”

‘There is no place to camp. There is an opportunity to use the location because of its
location.’

It would be nice to have a place to do a trade fair.’
‘Many acres of land under utilized - just rented out — should all be used.’

‘We need a park like facility in the space they already have. It is the view to the east
that is breath taking but the facilities don’t match.’

‘Need to exploit the big catchment areq.’

The Steering Committee agreed that the feedback from our research that the extensive grounds
could be utilized in conjunction with a programing expansion plan much more effectively. The
highly favourable location of Valleyview provides a great opportunity to create a wide variety of
new attractive and commercial activities, Specific comments from the Steering Committee
included the following.

> | think economically we are actually in a-unique position. Valleyview and its
trading drea tend not to see the same increase/Decrease Alberta cities see.
We are not tourism geared either, But | believe the Ag society needs to
“catch” travellers and give them a reason to stap in at our facilities overnight
or even for an hour or two- and that can translate to many other
opportunities for the Ag Society as well, This way we can try and catch those
who have to travel or are not impacted by high gas prices or economic
downturn,

> We have always brought the locals and the trading area in, which is also
fantastic if people do choose to stay closer to home. These comments bring
back the conversatians to correctly advertise what we are doing so that

54
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people might choose our event over a different competing event if money is
truly tight.

» [ think camping space would be an asset
S  We need to be more proactive in managing our unused space

» Cost of living is a concern far most people, and | think they’ll be looking
closer to home for Entertainment

The feedback gathered at the open general membership meeting was also enthusiastic with the
idea of using the existing grounds in a variety of creative and engaging ways as follows:

Membership Feedback on Feasibility Study Draft Recommendations

SOURCE: HANDOUT 5: Recommendation Eight: Use of the Land and the
Location

1. What are your views on how the land and the location of the society could be better
used?
Camping sites, picnic area

2. Theland?
Walking trails, plant trees, community gardens

RV Sites, Eventing/Walking trails, Kick off place for Wilderness Camps
Solar farm, housing praject (SR and Emergency)
Create a facility plan that utilizes it all.

Campground - full service - animal friendly - shower house

3, The Location?
Disadvantage for locals, advantage for privacy

Very advantageous
Under utilized
| 55
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Great - easy access  highway 43, road is fjce, within town limits, quiet,
relaxing for staying

Great location

4. Howtoservice  big catchment area

Advertise/market
Advertise
Higher value add
Bigger maore amenities, p
Trading area
5. W r views.on the - suggestions?
Setvice
folks Athree-  Conceris
heading  Some kind ' day
northand of camping jnc. water and
west facilities Hydroponics/greenhouses  jump outdoor)  Trade Fair
Y Y N . Y Y Y ‘
Home b Y Y Y Y
for horse '
activities
competing Y
with 2 ather
local
locations
Y Y / No- Y Y Y Y
maintenance
cost

26. Land Location Use Su

The is situated on a large piece of land in location that not  ing taken
advantage of and we a full of the land A wide range of ideas have been
proposed about how that land could be used ding:

e e
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3 Camping facilities etc. to service
folks heading north or west ~ great
view to the east not utilized.

» Stables

» Hydroponics ~ food production

» Farmers Ma et

» Walking trails / Outdoor fitness trails
» Community Gardens

» Solar Farm

» Housing project (SR & Emergency)
» Shower House

» Three-day event with water jump
» Concerts — indoor and outdoor

» Trade fair facilities

» Ex loit Geographic Location as folks
head north and west

» Hydroponics

» Concerts {indoor and out)

57
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27. Next Steps / Impleme n Process
We strongly recommend that the implementation phase in this process be undertaken as soon

as possible while the connection with the membership and community is still  re for a quick
follow up.

An outline for the implementation of each recommend  n can be drafted and blended into a
phased implementation plan and funding needs can be identified and applications for grants
made fairly quickly. A planned phased imp mentation is critical to allow for the most effective
roll out the inter ency of most recommendations, The design and construction
of new faclilities will require the and planning and be pivatal to much of what can
be accomplished through th  study.

“ at  Heart of the Community
" an
North § utures also  vides the orga zational ppo grant sourcing
and applications, profession | pment, mpany ostics and
ng, relations, co s d marketing, custom awareness,
and key hiringp e nta sup (incl  ng psych ric evalu ions).
North Star Futures © 2023
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APPENDIX A The of the Steering

In order to manage and facilitate the study process, a Steering Comm ee made up of
volunteers for th Society was organized

Key Responsibilities of the Steering Committee

The key role of the committee is to support the smooth flow of the feasibility  dy and e
that Society Members  updated on the progress of project as we progress. The Steering
Committee does not have to worry about getting to  ps with strategic Issues such as aims,

direction, dologies as these were already approved in the original project proposal and
then accepted in more d the form of the Eight Point Study Scope® at the Society Board
meeting of ly 21%, 2021, The key role of  Steering C was as follows:

1. Oversight through  the project.

It is vital that the project stay on track and on budget and so the ng Committee will receive
updates on progress through the various study phases. Depending upon the stage of the project,
and how intense the k phase Is, we might agree a schedule for Zoom meetings or e-mail
updates or a combination of both

2, Act as a conduit with Society members.

It is important that the Society in general is aware of the progress being made and at the same
time that the project team are not swamped by requests for updates and so communication
between the two will typically take place via the Steering Committee. For example, the

Committee might be asked to provide spe ificu via the Society Website by the President
of the Society.
3. Provide ions, advice, feedback, and acce to contacts, data etc.

If the Project Team have a question, require information, or need feedback on something it will
refer to the Steering Committee. In this way, the Steering Committee will be a resource for the
project. For example, the Committee may be topr historical context or other
useful information or identify who ¢ould perform that function

4, Help facilitate r related activities such as surveys and interviews.

When it comes to operationalizing the research phase of the project the Project Team will look
to the Steering Committee to provide operational support and advice. For example, in identifying
potential people to be considered for interview as part of the qualitative research data gathering
component of the study,

5. Receive regular reports on progress towards outcomes at update meetings.
60
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The Steering Committee will receive the formal reports submitted by the Project Team prior to
them being formally presented to the President of the Society by the Project Team.

All of the above roles will take place under the direction and at the discretion of the Soclety
President as the legal representative of the Society.

Committee Composition

The committee will be comprised of a small number of individuals who act to represent the
Society in the ongoing dialogue with the Project Team. It is important that members of the
committee are accessible to the Project Team and have the capacity to provide feedback, advice,
and follow through on things that need to get done, The Steering Committee will have identified
deadlines to work within to ensure that the project moves along within schedule, We recommend
a committee of three members and possibly up to five members depending upon the availability
of the members to support the project.

Given the strategic significance of the feasibility study, it is expected that the Society President
will Chair the Steering Committee and appoint appropriately committed members accardingly.
The Society might consider giving one place on the Committee to a less experienced younger -
member so that they gain experience. Should the Society need consultative guidance in creating
a committee we can include this activity as part of our initial project phase,

The Steering Committee played a vital role in the successful undertaking and completion of this
study.
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - Holy Family Catholic Regional Division

SUBMISSION TO: REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council accept the Holy Family Catholic Regional Division presentation as information, as
presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

The Holy Family Catholic Regional Division (HFCRD) was formed on September 1, 1997, through the
regionalization of the former Holy Family Catholic Separate Regional Division No. 17 and the North Peace
RCSSD (Roman Catholic Separate School District).

HFCRD strives to provide a unique and inviting Catholic learning environment that links the home, the parish,
and the community. Resources will be distributed equally and fairly so all students have an opportunity to
learn in a flexible, safe, and caring learning environment. A strong, well informed teaching staff, with an eye
to the future, will provide dynamic and innovative programs in well-planned school facilities. Students will be
provided with the opportunity to live the values they are taught. The uniqueness and diversity of students
will be honoured and recognized. All students will be successful. Graduates will be prepared so they are
motivated life-long learners grounded in the Catholic faith.

HFCRD is comprised of 9 schools, 2100 Students, 174 Certified Staff, and 132 Support Staff.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is it will give Committee of the Whole updated information
regarding the Holy Family Catholic Regional Division.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to request additional information or take no
action to the recommended motion.
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Powerpoint Presentation
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WELCOME TO

HOLY FAMILY CATHOLIC
REGIONAL DIVISION

CESSIN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!



DIVISION PROYFILE

Holy Family Catholic Regional Division No. 37 (HFCRD) was formed on
September 1, 1997 through the regionalization of the former Holy
Family Catholic Separate Regional Division and North Peace RCSSD.

Provides Catholic education to over 1,700 students in 7 schools in the
division.

Staff Overview:
» 128 Certified Staff
» 158 Support Staff

ENT SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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2021-2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Kelly Whalen John Kuran

Board Chair Vice Chair

Ward 4 - Sub 3 Ward 4 - Sub 3
Peace River/Nampa Peace River/Nampa
Leanne Cox OPEN

Trustee Trustee

Ward 1 Ward 2

High Prairie McLennan

ENT SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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2021-2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

John Michael Pozniak George Chuckvar
Trustee Trustee

Ward 3 Ward 4 Sub 2
Valleyview Grimshaw

Michael Connell

Trustee
Ward 4 Sub 1
Manning/Fort Vermilion

Donna Duda
Trustee
Western Cree Tribal Council

T SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!

222



HFCRD CENTRAL OFFICE

Certified Staff: 4
Support Staff: 26

T SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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SENIOR ADMINISTRATION

Betty Turpin
Superintendent

Lauri Goudreault Cora Ostermeier
Assistant Superintendent Assistant Superintendent
of Inclusion and Student Support of Human Resources and Learning

SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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Our Schools

NT SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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Valleyview
ECS - Grade 9

Enrolment: 273
Indigenous Students: 128
171 Families

Principal: Jodie Chisholm
Assistant Principal: Beverly Dietzen

Assistant Principal: Sandy Campbell STUDENT SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY,
GUIDED BY CHRIST!

Certified Staff: 17
Support Staff: 18 226



Alberta Education Assurance Measures

Involvement
oy T,
Quiality

Student
Learning
Engagement

(3-Year Avg)
20 40 60 80 100 120

o

m AB Average m St. Stephen's

Data supplied from the Government of Alberta's Education Assurance Measure Results, 2023

CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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Additional Metrics

Access to
Services

Welcoming
Environment

Citizenship

70 75 80 85 90 95
mAB Average m St. Stephens

Data supplied from the Government of Alberta's Education Assurance Measure Results, 2023

CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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TESTIMONIALS FROM FORMER STUDENTS

What stood out to me was the small classroom sizes and the welcoming environment |
felt every time | walked through the door. The teachers were extremely supportive and
it felt like a family. Even my brother called his teacher “mom”. Whether it was staff or
fellow students, everyone supported everyone. One of the reasons | chose the
healthcare path was because good Catholic values is about helping others. | am
excited to move back to the area within a year.

Kaley Dorscheid
Combined Lab & X-ray Technician at Claresholm Hospital

| attended St. Stephen's School from 1993-1999 (grades 1-6). | have many fond
memories in the old building, including being in Sister Martha's last class in grade
1, multiple Christmas concerts, making friends, and learning a lot. | can recall all of
my teachers and still maintain positive relationships with many of them that are still
in the community. | feel like my education and overall experience at St. Stephen's
was a positive one, and helped shape me into the man | am today.

Travis Loewen
Senior High Math Teacher — Hillside High School

T SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!
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QUESTIONS? PLEASE CONTACT US!

(780) 624 - 3956
Or
1-800-285-8712
10307 -99 St
Peace River, AB
T8S 1K1

ENT SUCCESS IN A CATHOLIC COMMUNITY, GUIDED BY CHRIST!

230



£

AN AN AAAAANIANA NI

NS

REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - Heart River Housing — Needs Assessment Discussion

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the discussion from Heart River Housing for information, as
presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Heart River Housing presented at Committee of the Whole on November 21, 2023, regarding the needs
assessment for Senior and Social Housing. To facilitate this assessment, Heart River Housing had discussions
with elected officials and more follow up discussions with local residents.

Heart River Housing has completed their housing needs assessment and would like to share with
Committee of the Whole some preliminary direction and conceptual drawings. Right now, Heart River
Housing is in the planning stage, so nothing is approved but would love to get Council’s feedback.

Council has the option to enter into closed session to discuss more details as per Section 16 Disclosure
harmful to business interests of a third party.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is Committee of the Whole will be able to provide feedback
on the completed housing needs study.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the option to request additional information from Heart River
Housing.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
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There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Housing Needs Study Presentation
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Town of Valleyview and MD of Greenview Catchment Area

Housing Needs Assessment
Where are we and Where are we going!?

Heart River Housing

May 2024
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DEMOGRAPHICS
History

2011 2016 2021
Valleyview - total population 1761 1873 1675

0- 19 years 430 440 410
20 - 64 years 1031] 1083 925
65years-80years|  205| 230] 205 Study Area - Summary
80 + years a5 120 i35
2011 2016 2021 2011 - 2016 2017 - 2021
Fox Creek - Total Population 1969 1971 1635 Total Population| 9029 9424 8651 4% 29%
0- 19 years 570 515 410 0-19years| 2990 | 3050 | 3455 2% 13%
20 - 64 years 1319 1331 1025 20-64years| 6130 | 6506 | 4726 6% 27%
65 years - 80 years 75 115 170 65 years - 80 years| 890 | 1085 | 1450 22% 34%
80 + years 5 10 30 80 + years| 205 230 300 12% 30%

Sturgeon Lake 154 (RESERVE) - total popuiation 1186| 1447 1280
0-19 years 505 580 510

20 - 64 years 621 787 610
65 years - 80 years 50 70 140
80 + years 10 10 20

MD Greenview - total population 5299 5580 5341
0- 19 years 1485] 1515 2125

20-64years|  3159] 3305| 2166 ?aﬂ

65 years - 80 years 560 670 935

80 + years 95 90 115

Grande Cache and Grovedale removed from data
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DEMOGRAPHICS
Demand Analysis

80+ age Age 80+
category Local adjusted to
based on Population population
age shift Estimate* trend

2021

2026

2031

2036

1,208 9,208 1,190
Red Willow Lodge Current
Supportive Living Rooms
80+ population served 20.1%

Age 80+ % of
Population

12.9%

+5 +10
years years

73 117
20.2% 20.1%
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*Study area population growth factor
-0.5%

+15 +20
years years

165 217 239 232
20.0% 20.1%
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - 2023 Alberta Wildfire Ratepayer Agricultural Damages

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER: SK
DEPARTMENT: AGRICULTURE DIR: MH PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial: N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That the Committee of the Whole accept the presentation on the 2023 Alberta Wildfire
Ratepayer Agricultural Damages for information, as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

During the 2023 wildfires, Alberta Wildfire crews created 10 miles of fireguards on an individual ratepayer’s
private and rented lands. During the summer months of 2023, the damages to fences and land were
personally repaired by the ratepayer without the Province compensating for time or materials. The ratepayer
is also concerned about the weed growth taking over these areas unless it is reseeded shortly.

A presentation was made to the Agricultural Service Board (ASB) on April 24, 2024, and the Board made the
following motion:

MOTION: 24.04.42 Moved by: MEMBER DAVID GIBBARD

The Agricultural Service Board request that Administration arrange for the 2023 Alberta Wildfire
Ratepayer Agricultural Damage presentation to be included in a future Committee of the Whole.
Invite Public lands, Alberta Forestry and Minister Todd Loewen to do a follow up presentation.

The presentation to Council is to raise awareness and share the information with Council and follow up with
any additional information since the ASB presentation.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the recommended motion is that the Committee of the Whole will hear of

the impacts directly from an impacted ratepayer.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.
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ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: The Committee of the Whole may choose to request that Administration prepare report to
have this matter presented at a future Council meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
The financial implications of the recommended action are currently unclear.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There is no staffing implication to the recommended action.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:

There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion, however, should the Committee of the Whole
choose the Alternative Action, Administration will draft a report to have this matter presented to Council at
a future Council meeting.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Owned and Rented Land Maps
e Ratepayer Write Up
e Presentation
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PRESENTATION TO
M.D. OF GREENVIEW
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

May 21, 2024
Richard Brochu
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: IWantWireless Presentation

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Economy LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council accept the presentation from IWantWireless for information, as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

“IWantWireless.ca Ltd. was formed in 2006 in DeBolt, Alberta because of a personal and community need for
high-speed internet service in a village of less than 100 people. We started IWW for one reason; We needed
the service, and no one else would do it! IWW has focused on providing high speed internet where service
is not available, or is poor. Because of this, our service area has grown from the small town we started in, to
covering over 14,000 square kilometers of the Peace Country in Northern Alberta, and we continue to expand
each year.”

IWantWireless is upgrading services throughout their service area, with approximately $17 million of
investment to be done across their network. $8 million of that will come through government supports
(Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada). Of that $17 million, approximately $4 million will
be invested within the MD of Greenview, which will include upgrades to 28 existing or new towers.

IWantWireless is coming before Committee of the Whole to inform Greenview of its project, and to have
conversations around a MD of Greenview Partnership Plan.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the recommended motion is Committee of the Whole will be better informed
of the services of IWantWireless, and the direction they are going as it pertains to providing a service
to our residents.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.
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ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:

Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole may choose to direct Administration to seek further information in
regards to a possible funding agreement, or direct the delegation to pursue a grant in the next application
process.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

Using that framework outline the proposed level of public engagement associated with the recommended
action.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Powerpoint Presentation
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CONNECTING
THE PEACE



LET'S START

WITH OUR
BELIEFS




CHILDREN SHOULD NOT BE

EXPOSED

TO MALICIOUS AND
PERNICIOUS CONTENT




Families should not have
to worry about being

HACKED



CHILDREN SHOULD NOT
HAVE TO DO THEIR

HOMEWORK

IN FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS
AND PARKING LOTS
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Project Basics

301

IWantWireless Commitment

IWantWireless will invest an approximate total
$17 million across our network

Government Commitment

Innovation, Science and Economic Development
Canada has committed to funding approximately
of $8 Million

Individual User Benefit

Each new customer will receive approximately
$1500 in new customer premise equipment



MD of Greenview Upgrade

302

IWantWireless.ca Ltd plans to spend
approximately $4,000,000 of this
total investment in the MD of
Greenview

This will include upgrades to 28 existing, or
new towers

The governmental requirements of 50
Mbps download and 10 Mbps upload will
be met, and in almost all cases we should
be able to offer a 400 by 100 Mbps service



Our Innovations

High Speed Personalized Whole
Wireless App for WiFi Home
Internet Controls Security
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~
The Basics
50 Mbps download and 12.5 Mbps upload
$49.95/month

J
The Family Fix
200 Mbps download and 50 Mbps upload
$109.95/month

J

The Pro Gamer
400 Mbps download and 100 Mbps upload
$169.95/month

304

Monthly Internet Packages

The Essentials

100 Mbps download and 25 Mbps upload
$89.95/month

The Home Office

300 Mbps download and 100 Mbps upload
$129.95/month

The Business

All business packages are priced the same as
residential packages, but include a menu of
additional business services that can be added
on as needed basis






MD Of Greenview Partnership Plan

Funding

Will council match what other
municipalities are investing by
providing funding to it's ratepayers
for install of any Internet Service
delivering a minimum 50 Mbps
download and 10 Mbps upload
speeds?

Community Reach

How can we best let your
community know when we'll be in
your area to upgrade existing
customers and install new
customers?

306

Local Employees

We are hiring, and understand the

numerous benefits of having local

technicians and customer service
agents.
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - Canadian Indigenous Moto Tourism Association (CIMTA)

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIR: MAV PRESENTER:
STRATEGIC PLAN: Economy LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accepts the Canadian Indigenous Moto Tourism Association
presentation for information, as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Canadian Indigenous MotoTourism Association (CIMTA) is seeking a place to establish a Virtual Battlefield
Museum and has identified the Grande Cache Airport Grounds as a potential location. The CIMTA Vision is:

“Amplifying Indigenous heritage, history, and tourism as integral elements for building
stronger communities. Through collaborative partnerships, we contribute to the
enhancement and well-being of elders, veterans, youth, and families within the territories
and regions we operate and beyond.”

Further, of its 5 stated objectives, 2 relate to this project, namely:

1) CIMTA Indigenous Military, Heritage & Cultural Interpretive Centre: Establish and
maintain an Indigenous Military, Heritage & Cultural Interpretive Centre in the Grande
Prairie/Grande Cache area, serving as a public amenity and a hub for celebrating Indigenous
heritage and culture and motoTourism.

2) Online Training Programs: Develop and offer free online training programs to individuals
in the Indigenous travel, tourism, and hospitality industries, ensuring high standards of
practice and promoting efficiency for the benefit of the public, motoTourists, veterans and
students.

They propose leveraging the unique setting of the Grande Cache Airport to establish a series of Museums.
We aim to make Grande Cache a hub for exploring Canada's wartime history, providing an immersive journey
for all Canadians. Although Council has identified several potential uses for the Grande Cache Airport and
some continue to be explored, such as utilizing it as a large festival venue, which is actively being reviewed
with the Festivals Group, Council has not provided any direction on the future use of this site. There is an
agreement to allow Alberta Forestry to fly out of this facility until 2027.
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The CIMTA Website can be found here: https://www.cimta.ca/

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the Echoes of Warriors presentation for information is to better inform
Committee of the Whole of what future benefits might be derived from the closure of the Grande
Cache Airport, given the unique value of this asset.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to request additional information from
Administration for consideration.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities, and solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions regarding the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Echoes of Warriors: Indigenous & Military Legacy Grounds Presentation
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https://www.cimta.ca/

“Echoes of Warriors: Indigenous & Military Legacy Grounds"

The Concept
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The Logo And Its Symbolism

Bear: Symbolizes strength, bravery, and protection. It's sometimes used in military badges to represent the power and resilience of the forces.

Eagle: Represents vision, leadership, and freedom. It is a powerful symbol in many cultures, including Indigenous and many other cultures, and is
often used to signify a broad perspective and high aspirations.

Horse: Symbolizes loyalty, service, and mobility. In the military context, they are often associated with cavalry units and historical traditions of
mounted troops.

Wolf: Symbolizing teamwork, intelligence, and adaptability, the wolf can be found in some military insignia, reflecting the attributes necessary for
effective military operations.

Crossed Arrows:

Friendship and Alliance: In some Native American and Canadian Indigenous cultures, crossed arrows represent the coming together of two clans or
tribes as friends or allies. This symbol has been adopted into military insignia to signify alliances and cooperation between units or forces.

Warfare and Readiness for Battle: Arrows are ancient weapons, and their depiction in a crossed position can symbolize preparedness for war,
military readiness, and the willingness to defend. It's a symbol of combat readiness and martial prowess.

Skill and Precision: Given the skill required in archery, crossed arrows can also represent precision, skill, and the ability to hit a target accurately.
This is particularly relevant in military contexts where accuracy and expertise are highly valued.

Heritage and Tradition: Crossed arrows can also be a nod to historical warfare methods and the heritage of a particular military unit, especially
those with a long and storied history.
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A World Class Experiential Museum

Canada's pivotal role in various wars, marked by the sacrifice of countless lives, deserves accessible
recognition. Regrettably, many Canadians cannot visit significant war museums and memorials.

To address this, we propose leveraging the unique setting of the Grande Cache Airport to establish a series of
museums. This initiative aims to combine resources from multiple Canadian institutions, creating an
unparalleled, world-class experience.

We aim to make Grande Cache a hub for exploring Canada's wartime history, providing an immersive journey
for all Canadians. This cultural landmark will allow visitors to connect with the life-altering moments
experienced by countless families.

Join us in building a legacy that preserves and shares the stories of our brave countrymen and women for
generations to come.
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Echoes of Warriors Indigenous Military & Cultural Interpretive Centre

] Introduction:

O Existing museums honor Indigenous military contributors, like Tommy Prince, but lack a comprehensive Indigenous-centric military
history exhibit.

® \Vision:
O Envision an architecturally striking, round building housing the stories of Indigenous soldiers from across the nation.
O Adjacent Indigenous house clusters (round houses, yurts, tipis, longhouses, tupig, igloos) offer unique hotel accommodations.
®  Features:
Inclusive experiences: Sweat lodge, hide tanning, meat drying stations, herbal medicine gardens, and teachings.
O Diverse activities enriching the museum's portrayal of Indigenous military history.
®  Local Significance:
O Grande Cache hosts over 500 Indigenous residents, amplifying the local relevance and impact of the project.

) Economic Opportunities: The venture may provide meaningful employment for the community, aligning with economic
development goals.

®  Collaboration:
O Consultation with Aseniwuche Winewak is imperative to ensure cultural
@) sensitivity and authenticity in the project.

®  Conclusion:
O This initiative fills a void in military history representation

O It contributes to the economic and cultural prosperity ofdf3e Grande Cache area. Ska-Nah-Doht Village and Museum in Ontario


https://www.instagram.com/explore/locations/356701992/ska-nah-doht-village-and-museum/

Interactive Battlefield Tours & Interpretive Centre at Echoes of Warriors

® Vision:

Underground museum with diverse theatres offering immersive
battlefield tours.

Accommodations replicate trenches from World Wars | and Il

®  Unique Features:

World War | Trench Hotel: Stay in authentic replicas adorned
with trench art, varying in materials (metal, sandbags, wood).
Each hotel is a unique museum showcasing historical trench art
and artifacts.

A transparent roof allows above-ground spectators to witness
trench activities.

® Interactive Experience:

Guests participate in trench-digging experiences, enhancing the
immersive stay.

A blend of structure and specialized glass ensures visibility for
onlookers.

®  Visual Reference:

Images sourced from reputable institutions, such as the

Canadian National War Museum and Canadian Trench Warfare, 313

illustrate the authenticity of the proposed concept.



The Trench Heritage Experience

® Overview:

O  Immerse yourself in an authentic recreation of World War | trenches at The Trench Heritage Experience.

O  Dine and rest surrounded by tanks, motorcycles, weapons, and miniature replicas of prominent war memorials.
®  Key Features:

O  State-of-the-art theatres for virtual tours highlighting Canadian achievements on battlefields.

O  Anindoor exhibit showcasing artifacts themed for major memorials and battles.

O A platform for families, ANAVETS, and Legions to 'loan' historical items, enhancing the storytelling experience.
®  Special Galleries:

O  Veterans Gallery: Narrate the stories of local/regional heroes who returned from every province.

O  KIA (Killed In Action) Gallery: Honor those who made the ultimate sacrifice and never returned home.
®  Educational Opportunities:

O  Serve as a potential training ground for cadets, Canadian Rangers, and Reservist Soldiers.

O  We are fostering a space for learning, commemorating, and connecting with Canada's military history.
®  Conclusion:

O  The Trench Heritage Experience offers a multifaceted venue, seamlessly blending history, education, and

commemoration.
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A few resources to spark your imagination

The Government of Canada:

https://www.veterans.gc.ca/eng/remembrance/memorials/virtual-tours

Canadian War Museum: https://youtu.be/fcZ7u7Mx-6k

The US - National WWI Museum + Memorial:

https://www.theworldwar.org/battlefield-tours

British:

https://battlequide.co.uk/

https://www.westernfrontassociation.com/latest-news/2020/october-2020/virtual-tours-of-the-battlefields/

Australian:

https://sjmc.gov.au/australian-national-memorial/
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Potential Partners

e Government of Canada

® Government of Alberta

e Travel Alberta

e Indigenous Travel Alberta
e MD Greenview

e Countyof GPNo1
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Veterans Affairs
The Royal Canadian Legion
ANAVETS

The 49th Battalion LER
Association

All Regimental Associations
Corporate Alberta & Canada

Other Museums and Archives



About Us

Our Board:

President: Steve Bartlett, Métis leader and owner of www.travalityconsulting.com

president@cimta.ca

Vice President: Vacant
Secretary: Randi Su Gage: Indigenous Veteran, Winnipeg Manitoba secretary@cimta.ca
Treasurer: Gail Sunshine: Rider and member of Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation treasurer@cimta.ca

Staff: Renee Charbonneau, Executive Director exec.director@cimta.ca (780) 933-0182

Federally Incorporated Nonprofit: 1560346-3
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - CAREERS: The Next Generation Foundation

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) —N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council accept the presentation from CAREERS: The Next Generation Foundation for
information, as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
A representative from CAREERS: The Next Generation Foundation will provide an update on CAREERS
programming efforts in the Northwest Region and across Alberta.

CAREERS is a unique, industry-led public/private not-for-profit foundation that brings together industry,
schools, government, and communities to guide youth into successful career paths. The organization provides
internships to young Albertans and expanding the province’s workforce.

In 2023, CAREERS, in partnership with schools and industry, facilitated over 3,400 paid work-integrated
learning opportunities for Alberta youth.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will be updated on CAREERS
programming efforts across Alberta.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to request additional information from CAREERS.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.
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STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e PowerPoint Presentation
o CAREERS Key Messages
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CAREERS

take on the future
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Dale Tiedemann
dtiedemann@nextgen.org
780-518-4020

www.careersnextgen.ca




OPTIONAL
SLIDES

Use the following slides to dive deeper into some key details.
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High School Internships/RAP

U21 Program CO-OP Apprenticeship Program



ALBERTA'S WORKFORCE

64%



1y

\

NN O o KEY
S OAQ@@FZS MESSAGES

Founded: 1997

Vision: Strong vibrant communities
where youth develop successful careers

Mission: Enable youth on their path to
rewarding careers

The Challenge

Alberta is facing a critical workforce shortage and it's not expected to improve anytime soon. Across
all industries, it’s estimated our province will be short over 49-thousand workers by 2025. 27-
thousand more construction and maintenance workers alone, will be needed to keep pace with
development over the next four years. By 2028, retirements will account for one-third of all job
openings.

The Solution

There are currently 170,000 youth in grades 10 - 12 making important decisions about their future.
If they are given the opportunity to experience Alberta’s most in-demand careers, they will be more

likely to find their passion and fill those skilled workforce gaps.

How CAREERS Helps

CAREERS works with schools to bridge the gap between industry and youth. The
goal is to give every Alberta high school student the opportunity to participate in
work-integrated learning by matching them with employers for paid internships.

Youth: Employers:
e Earn money: All interns are paid at least minimum * Attract and retain local talent - the
wage. foundation for a solid sustainability plan.
* Earn high school credits. * Train their workforce from the ground up.
* Explore different industries: CAREERS connects * Harness the energy and passion youth bring
youth to employers in high-demand occupations to the workplace.
in skilled trades, information & communications e Provide mentorship opportunities for their
technology (ICT), forestry, agriculture, and energy team.
& health sectors. * Stand out as a leader in their community.
* Make more informed choices about their futures: « Build Environment, Social and Corporate
Trying out different careers expands their Governance (ESG) commitments.

knowledge of opportunities, and can save money
and time pursuing a career path that isn't the rightsg

fit.



Under-represented Groups:

Young Women in Trades & Technologies: YWITT provides mentorship through hands-on
workshops, camps, and virtual events that showcase the range of opportunities available for female
youth within the skilled trades and technologies. This initiative was designed to provide opportunities
and help build confidence in careers where women are under-represented.

Indigenous Youth Internship Program: The Indigenous Youth Internship Program is an initiative
designed to increase access for Indigenous youth to careers. By providing Indigenous students in
grades 10 to 12 with opportunities to become more familiar with a variety of career paths, they can
enter the workforce or post-secondary education with confidence to succeed.

* 6.7 % of Alberta youth between the ages of 15-24 are Indigenous. There is huge potential for
increasing Indigenous representation in the workforce.

All Albertans:

* The impact of CAREERS’ programing goes beyond individuals, companies, schools, and
organizations — it ripples through communities and strengthens our province as a whole.

* More youth are choosing to stay and raise their families in Alberta and in the communities where
they were raised.

* They are happier and more fulfilled with their careers.

* Workforce gaps in Alberta’s most in-demand industries are being addressed, strengthening
Alberta’s economy and making the province more competitive in the world market.

* Together, we are building a strong sustainable future for all Albertans.

ez INotNe P

1. “Take on the future” and mentortoday’s youth.

2. Support CAREERS efforfs financially and become
a partner.

3. Spread the word: Get others involvedwith CAREERS and be
part of the solution that drives Albertd’s workforce needs.
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Delegation - Kakwa Sherman Trail Society

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: PRESENTER:

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) —N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Council accept the presentation from the Kakwa Sherman Trail Society for information, as
presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
Representatives from the Kakwa Sherman Trail Society will present an overview of the organization and their
2024 operating and capital grant requests.

The Kakwa Sherman Trail Society is a newly formed not-for-profit organization registered under the Alberta
Society’s Act whose purpose is to make the Sherman Meadows and Kakwa Wildland areas an equine, hiker,
and pedal bike friendly staging area for all users, as well as to reopen and maintain existing trails in the
Sherman Meadows and Kakwa areas with signage.

The Kakwa Sherman Trail Society have applied for a 2024 operating grant in the amount of $42,067.00 to
assist with operations for restoration of historical trails in the Sherman Meadows and Kakwa Wildland areas.
In addition, the organization has applied for a 2024 capital grant in the amount of $14,027.98 to purchase
items required for trail maintenance and rejuvenating existing old trails in the Sherman Kakwa areas.

Administration is scheduled to present the grant requests to Council May 28™, outside of the regular grant
process, because of the projects scheduled start date of June 17th.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will understand the purpose
of the Kakwa Sherman Trail Society.

2. The benefit of accepting the presentation is that Committee of the Whole will have the opportunity
to seek clarification on the 2024 operating and capital grant requests.
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DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
There are no disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to request additional information from the

Kakwa Sherman Trail Society.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e PowerPoint

e 2024 Operating Grant Request
e 2024 Capital Grant Request

e Map
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Kakwa
Sherman
Trail Society
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Mission Statement

» To preserve and protect the accessibility of Kakwa Wildland Park,
Kakwa Provincial Park (BC) & the Sherman Meadows corridor.



1. Reestablish historical trails/Multi
User accessibility

GOaIS & 2. Conservation/Stewardship
ObJ eCtiveS 3. Accordance to Provincial
legislation

4. Update GPS mapping

5. Equestrian staging and camping
locations

6. Safety
7. Input in future logging
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Additional Goals

» Being cognizant of
sensitive wildlife and
migration.

» ldentification of
Nnoxious weeds.

» Ildentification of
negative environmental
Impacts of current tralil
locations.

» Education
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Safety

Alberta Equestrian Federation







Issues

» Bridging at bad bog spot on
Kakwa Trail before the BC
border

» Speeding on the Old Timer Road

» Culvert removal/repair on tralil
east of Stinking Springs

» Garbage left behind
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Community



Mental
Wellness







Tourism

Education Outreach Program
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2024 Trall Project -
Sherman Meadows

Old Bill Sinclair Trails
Horn Ridge (north face)
Dennison Mine road
Sulphur Ridge

Torrens Chutes

Trail to Moberly Cabins (Old
Sherman Meadows)

vV v v vV VvV Y

» All trails in vicinity of Sherman
Meadows Airstrip

» Old Lease Road







General Operating Expenses




2024 Trall Project -
Kakwa

Emerald Lakes Trail

Trail to Francis Peak Cabin

Trail up Lacreche Mountain

Trail to Cheval Hill
Trail to Lower Kakwa Falls

Trail to Francis Peak Falls







Capital Budget







Proposed 2025 Trail
Project - Sherman

» Trail Maintenance of
trails in Sherman
Meadows Area

» Trail maintenance of
2024 named ridges

» Trail up Coal Ridge
» Trail up Torrens Ridge
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2025 Trall Project - Kakwa

Trip to Sheep Creek Valley (via Francis to Cecelia
Lake) & back to Deadhorse via Kakwa Lake




Evaluation

» GPS
» Journaling

» Reporting




Fundraising

» Limited edition print “Freds
Fairway” auction by Jim Adrain

» 50/50 Raffle - Rafflebox.com

» Donation canvassing
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Social Media




Partnerships

The Kakwa Sherman Trail Society is proud to be working with the Alberta government -
Alberta Public Lands department for the Sherman Meadows trail clearing project.
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Partnerships

S
cormma - BC Parks




Additional Support

C WILDERNESS
CAMPS







We look
forward to
working
with you.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW Mo. 1




5/8/24, 11:13 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

2024 Grant Application (October 15,
2023 deadline)

Row 117

Name of

Organization Kakwa Sherman Trails Society

Address of

Organization Box 1604, Beaverlodge, AB TOH 0CO

Form Date Field 212
Contact Name Dorothy Drysdale
Phone Number 780-402-4231

Purpose of The Kakwa Sherman Trail Society is a newly formed not-for-profit

Organization organization registered under the Alberta Society Act. The
Society's focus is on restoring and maintaining historical trails in
the Sherman Meadows/Kakwa area. Through this work, the
Society strives to protect historical and cultural aspects of the trail
system while improving recreational opportunities. These trails
are accessible for hikers, mountain bikers, and equestrian users.

Purpose
Continued

Position of

Contact Person  Director of Grants

What act are you

registered under? Societies Act

Registration No.  50257-40092
Grant Type Capital Grant

Total Amount

Requested $14,027.98

Proposed Project This request is to purchase chainsaws, GPS, brush cutting saw
with attachments, deep freeze, generator, radios for trail
maintenance and rejuvenating existing old trails in the Sherman
and Kakwa areas.

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant

App from MD No

388
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737955240&parm2=3089315690198&ss v=308.0.0
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5/8/24, 11:13 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Final Completion
Report Provided
to MD

Grant funds
applied for from  Yes
other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from No
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement
Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee, ) 5054 Alberta Public Land Trails Grant was approved for

purposs and $50,000.00 (operating).

What type of
fundraising & how We have plans to to host an online auction, and distribute

much did you donation letters.
raise?

Signature Dorothy Drysdale
Date 04/11/24
Financial

Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email albrighthemp@gmail.com
Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for Social Media & Signage
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Kakwa Sherman Trail Society - 2024 Capital Budget

Government |'\3A|l;?rl|ccl':)§1l‘ Inkind - Kakwa
Capital Purchases Quantity Cost GST Total of Albertas : Sherman Trail
Greenview .
Grant Society
Grant
Garmen 661 GPS 2 $829.99 $41.50 $1,701.48 " $1,701.48
Radios 4 $149.99 $7.50 $607.46 = $607.46
Chainsaw - Model 1 5 $745.04 $37.25 $3,762.45 ) $3,762.45
Chainsaw - Model 2 1 $769.99 $38.50 $808.49 a $808.49
Brush Cutting Saw With Attachments 2 $619.10 $30.96 $1,269.16 — $1,269.16
Deep Freeze 1 $299.99 $15.00 $314.99 % $314.99
Generator 1 $5,299.00 $264.95 $5,563.95 $5,563.95
Capital Purchases Total $14,027.98 $14,027.98
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Status: Quote
9601 117 St Quote # q19356-1
Grande Prairie, Alberta TBW 0C7
www.rentcoequipment.com Quote To: Thu 4/ 4/2024 3:00PM
780-539-7860 Phone
780-532-2230 Fax Operator: Erich S
| Customer Key: CASH CUSTOI
CASH CUSTOMER
LEAVE NAME/ADDRESS BLANK Job Descr: Larry Drysdale 780-897-6069
GRANDE PRAIRIE,
larry-smoky@hotmail.com
Kakwa Sherman Trail Society
Qty | Key Items Ser# Status Each Price
1 | EU7000I1SCT1 HONDA GENERATOR, Retail [ s
EU7000ISCT1
Quote valid for 30 days.
Sales:
$5,299.00
Subtotal: GST: Total: Paid: Amount Due:

Signature:

CASH CUSTOMER

G.S.T. Reg#R104479027

391
Rentco Equipment Ltd.V19.12 ( 04042024)

Modification #1
Contract-Params-Custom.2286.SQL.rpt (3)



NORTHERN METALIC SALES (GP) LTD
9708 — 108 STREET
GRANDE PRAIRIE, AB T8V 4E2
(780) 539-9555

Q UOTATTION Quote: 100-149305
Page: 1
000001 REF: HUSQVARNA
KAKWA SHERMAN TRAIL SOCIETY FAX: (555)555-5555
LARRY DRYSDALE
DATE: MAR 12, 2024

UNIT EXTENDED

ITEM QTY CODE PART DESCRIPTION LIST  UNIT PRICE PRICE
1 5 HUS 550XP 1I 18 50CC CHAINSAW C/W 18" BAR I
2 5 HUS 585639672 $35G X CUT CHAIN LOOP EA —___E
3 2 HUS 525LK 25CC TRIMMER I
4 2 HUS BCA850 BRUSHCUTTER ATTACHMENT -
5 2 HUS 596 27 96-01 8" SCARL BLADE 220-22T ]
6 1 HUS T540XP-14 37CC CHAINSAW C/W 14" BAR e
970 48 40-14
2727 MGB SUB |/
oo im— .
TOTAL |/

NOTES, TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. The above prices are firm for fourteen days from the date of this quote.
2.  PRICING: Based on total order, partial order is subject to review
3. CURRENCY: All prices are quoted in Canadian funds unless otherwise specified
4.  TAXES: GST / PST and all other applicable taxes are 'extra’. Exemption requires tax license numbers
5. RETURNS: Material for return requires prior approval. Restocking charges may apply
6.  SPECIAL ITEMS:  *** Special order & customized items can not be cancelled and are non-returnable
QUOTED BY:

04/05/24  MITCH BOMBIER

ACCEPTED BY:

SIGNATURE/TITLE NAME DATE
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Midland X-Talker 2-way Radio (32mile)

Garmin GPSMAP 661
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Subtotal $
GST s
Total $
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5/8/24, 11:13 AM Print Row - Smartsheet.com

2024 Grant Application (October 15,
2023 deadline)

Row 93

Name of

Organization Kakwa Sherman Trail Society

Address of

Organization Box 1604, Beaverlodge, AB TOHOCO

Form Date Field 187
Contact Name Dorothy Drysdale
Phone Number 780-402-4231

Purpose of The Kakwa Sherman Trail Society is a newly formed not-for-profit

Organization organization registered under the Alberta Society Act. The
Society's focus is on restoring and maintaining historical trails in
the Sherman Meadows/Kakwa area. Through this work, the
Society strives to protect historical and cultural aspects of the trail
system while improving recreational opportunities. These trails
are accessible for hikers, mountain bikers, and equestrian users.

Purpose
Continued

Position of

Contact Person  Director of Grants

What act are you

registered under? Society's Act

Registration No.  50257-40092
Grant Type Operating Grant

Total Amount

Requested $42,067.00

Proposed Project This request is to assist with operations and the restoration of
historical trails for recreation use, collect GPS data, and trail
maintenance to open and groom trails in the Sherman Meadows
and Kakwa Wildland areas. This includes Personnel, horse
expenses and other general expenses.

Have you
previously applied No
for a grant from
MD
Previous Grant
No

App from MD
395
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https://app.smartsheet.com/b/home?formName=fn_row&formAction=fa_printRow&parm1=737955240&parm2=3066499119183&ss v=308.0.0

Print Row - Smartsheet.com

Final Completion
Report Provided  N/A
to MD

Grant funds
applied for from  Yes
other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from No
other sources?

Have you
performed any
other fundraising
projects?

Yes

Agreement
Grant Purpose N/A

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,

purpose and $50,000.00 (operating)

What type of

fundraising & how We have plans to to host an online auction, and distribute

much did you donation letters.
raise?

Signature Dorothy Drysdale
Date 01/23/24
Financial

Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email maureenhd@hotmail.com
Column41

MD Logo

Email Comm.

Column44

List for Social Media, sighage
396
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Kakwa Sherman Trail Society - 2024 Operating Budget

Government of Municipal District of Inkind - Kakwa
Sherman Meadows Project Quantity #of Days Cost/Day Total Alberta Public . Sherman Trail
Lands Grant Greenview Grant Society
Personnel
Cook 1 25 $150.00 $3,750.00
Wrangler 1 25 $100.00 $2,500.00
Trail Clearers 3 25 $200.00 $15,000.00
Trail Crew Leaders 2 25 $250.00 $12,500.00 $25,875.00 $47,275.00
Chainsaw Operators 5 25 $240.00 $30,000.00
Education Outreach 1 38 $50.00 $1,900.00
GPS/Reconnaissance Crew 2 25 $150.00 $7,500.00
Supplies & Tools
Backcountry Supplies 1 25 $50.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00
Groceries 15 25 $40.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
Trail Clearing Equipment - Consumables 5 25 $60.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
Horses
Packhorses with Tack 10 25 $75.00 $18,750.00
Riding Horses with Tack 7 25 $100.00 $17,500.00 $18,125.00 $18,125.00
Other Horse Expenses
Feed 17 25 $5.00 $2,125.00
Shoeing (June & August) 17 2 $180.00 $6,120.00 $8,245.00
Transportation
Horse Transportation 4 2 $320.00 $2,560.00 $2,560.00
ATVs 2 25 $240.00 $12,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
ATV Transport 3 1 $320.00 $960.00 $960.00
Sherman Meadows Project Total: $50,000.00 $31,705.00 $75,210.00
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Kakwa Sherman Trail Society - 2024 Operating Budget

Government of Municipal District of Inkind - Kakwa
Kakwa Wildland Park Project Quantity #of Days Cost/Day Total Alberta Public . Sherman Trail
Lands Grant Greenview Grant Society
Personnel
Cook 1 10 $150.00 $1,500.00
Wrangler 1 10 $100.00 $1,000.00
Trail Clearers 3 10 $200.00 $6,000.00 $15,800.00
Trail Crew Leaders 1 10 $250.00 $2,500.00
Chainsaw Operators 2 10 $240.00 $4,800.00 "_'uJ
Supplies & Tools %
Backcountry Supplies 1 10 $50.00 $500.00 E $500.00
Groceries 8 10 $40.00 $3,200.00 - $3,200.00
Trail Clearing Equipment 2 10 $60.00 $1,200.00 % $1,200.00
Horses
Packhorses with Tack 10 10 $75.00 $7,500.00 $16.500.00
Riding Horses with Tack 9 10 $100.00 $9,000.00 T
Other Horse Expenses
Feed 19 10 $5.00 $950.00 $950.00
Kakwa Wildland Park Project Total: $0.00 $5,350.00 $32,800.00
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Kakwa Sherman Trail Society - 2024 Operating Budget

Government of Municipal District of Inkind - Kakwa
General Operating Expenses Quantity Cost Total Alberta Public . Sherman Trail
Lands Grant SLIC I A Society
Director's Insurnace 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Liability Insurance 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Chainsaw Operators Course 6 $52.00 $312.00 $312.00
Professional Fees 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
General Operating Expenses $0.00 $5,012.00 $0.00
Government of Municipal District of Inkind - Kakwa
OPERATING SUMMARY Alberta Public . Sherman Trail
Lands Grant (ETEANT (S Society
Sherman Meadows Project $50,000.00 $31,705.00 $75,210.00
Kakwa Wildland Park Project $0.00 $5,350.00 $32,800.00
General Operating Expenses $0.00 $5,012.00 $0.00
OPERATING TOTAL $50,000.00 $42,067.00 $108,010.00
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REQUEST FOR DECISION

SUBJECT: Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park Discussion

SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: May 21, 2024 CAO: MANAGER:
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES DIR: MH PRESENTER: LL

STRATEGIC PLAN: Culture, Social & Emergency Services LEG:

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) —N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park discussion, for
information, as presented.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park (Nitehawk) is being presented as requested by Council at the April
23, 2024, Council meeting.

Nitehawk is a non-profit organization, overseen by a volunteer board of directors, that operates a year-round
regional family recreation facility featuring skiing, snowboarding, snow tubing, luging, mountain biking, and
RV camping, located in Grovedale, Alberta.

Council approved the reallocation of up to $125,000 of the 2024 capital grant to Nitehawk to be used for
operational funds in 2024 at the April 23™ Council meeting and requested Administration present Nitehawk
at a Committee of the Whole meeting for further discussion.

Nitehawk had submitted a letter to all municipal partners to inform them that Nitehawk will not achieve the
operating budget for the current fiscal year (May 1, 2023, to April 30, 2024). Weather conditions, rising costs
of fuel and utilities as well as a significant increase in insurance costs have all impacted the operational
budget. Nitehawk continues to be proactive at reducing operating costs, and management has negotiated
discounts with local vendors. Nitehawk is prepared to defer future capital purchases to 2027.

Nitehawk has also submitted correspondence including the following motion from the Nitehawk Board
meeting held on March 26%:

Motion to: Allow Nitehawk Management to request up to $350,000 in emergency funding from the

municipal partners. If emergency funding is not an option, a request to reallocate existing capital
funding of up to $350,000.
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Once the immediate challenges regarding Nitehawk’s current deficit have been addressed, Nitehawk will
submit another letter that refers to previous discussions about developing a multi-year Capital/Operating
funding agreement with all three Municipalities that addresses the concerns of shared equity of funding,
operating expense increases, and creating a reserve fund for aging building and infrastructure replacement.

The County of Grande Prairie and the City of Grande Prairie have provided operational and capital funding
through a grant to Nitehawk over the past number of years. In the current model for funding, Greenview’s
share is 50% and the remaining is split 25% from the City and 25% from the County. This is not written in a
formal agreement but rather through individual agreements with each municipality and based on an annual
operating plan for the business.

Greenview has historically provided an annual operating grant and capital grant to Nitehawk. In 2024,
Nitehawk was awarded a capital grant in the amount of $314,250.00 through the Greenview grant process
as well as an operating grant in the amount of $100,000.00 through the 2024 budget process.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. The benefit of accepting the recommended motion is that Committee of the Whole can further discuss
Nitehawk, as requested.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: Council has the alternative to request additional information or request Nitehawk present at
a Committee of the Whole meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.
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PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
N/A

ATTACHMENT(S):

e 2024 Grant Request
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2024 Grant Application (October 15,
2023 deadline)

Row 88

Name of
Organization

Address of
Organization

Form Date Field
Contact Name
Phone Number

Purpose of
Organization

Purpose
Continued

Position of
Contact Person

What act are you
registered under?

Registration No.

Grande Prairie Ski Club o/a: Nitehawk Year-round Adventure Park

Box 1006

183
Johnathan Clarkson
780-505-1457

The Grande Prairie Ski Club o/a Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure
Park has been an important part of the Grande Prairie Region for
the past 63 years. Nitehawk provides the members of the
Communities we serve with many options for fun, accessible &
affordable outdoor recreation for them and their families year-
round. We provide a venue for the Community to enjoy Downhill
Skiing, Snowboarding, Winter Snow Tubing, Snowshoeing, Ski &
Snowboard Lessons, and School Programming for over 7000
local students from 35 Regional Schools during our Winter
Operations. During our typical Summer Season we provide a
venue for Mountain Biking, Summer Bike Camps for over 250
children, Biking 101 School Programming for over 1200 local
students, most recently we've added Skateboarding, Inline
Skating, Golf, and Disc Golf lessons to our offering to Schools,
Hiking & Running Trails, Trail Running Races, and Camping &
RV-ing. We have also partnered with the City of Grande Prairie
for the last 6 years, to manage & operate the Bear Paw Par 3
Golf Course & RV Park located at South Bear Creek Park, which
we are extremely happy with as it fits so well with our offering of
Outdoor Recreation opportunities. There are not many other
Outdoor Recreation Facilities in our immediate region; other than
the Wapiti Nordic Ski Centre. Nitehawk is unique because of our
location in the Wapiti River Valley and the Downhill & Uphill
Climbing aspect of almost all the activities we offer. We are also
excited to be the host venue for 3 sports of the 2024 Alberta
Winter Games happening in our Region next winter season.

General Manager

Societies Act

3468
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Grant Type

Total Amount
Requested

Proposed Project

Have you
previously applied
for a grant from
MD

Previous Grant
App from MD

Final Completion
Report Provided
to MD

Grant funds
applied for from
other sources?

Grant Funds
Received from
other sources?

Have you
performed any

Capital Grant

$339,250.00

Please see attached Capital Budget. By continuing to improve
efficiency & experience in all areas of our Organization and
keeping Guest & Staff Safety as our primary priority, Nitehawk will
continue to be a leader in Outdoor Recreation for the Grande
Prairie Region, providing opportunities that not all Communities
are lucky enough to have in their own backyard for families,
students and individuals to enjoy Downhill Skiing, Snowboarding,
Snow Tubing, Running & Hiking, Mountain Biking, Camping and
Golfing. Having a facility like Nitehawk in our Region not only
gives our residents something to do year-round, but also makes
our Region more attractive to Companies looking for places to
invest and also to potential New Residents when they are
deciding whether or not to call our Region Home. Our facility has
a direct impact on the tax base of our region, and because of this
increased investment and people's desire to visit and move to our
beautiful community & region. We expect that the funding for the
projects listed in our Capital Funding Request will continue to
reduce our cost of Operations, have a direct impact on the Safety
of our Guests & Staff, and help continue to improve our Guests
Experience. Each capital item/project will be completed within the
year that the funding was requested. For items/projects that show
multiple years of funding requested, these are either longterm or
ongoing. Upgrades to automation & new equipment additions for
our Snowmaking System will be an Annual Capital ltem to
increase efficiency for our Snowmaking Staff and thereby leading
to faster opening of the Slopes for our Guests. For items such as
our Snow Groomer Replacement, these are setup as longterm
savings plans to purchase a new Snowcat every 6-10 years when
replacement out-weighs annual maintenance costs. Bike, Ski and
Snowboard Rental Equipment Replacement will help us provide a
safe and quality experience for our Guests & School Groups
year-round.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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other fundraising
projects?

Agreement

Grant Purpose

Year Grant
Received

Amount of Grant

List the donaee,
purpose and
amount

What type of
fundraising & how
much did you
raise?

Signature
Date

Financial
Statement

Administration
Recommendations

Email
Column41
MD Logo
Email Comm.
Column44

List for
Recognition

Grande Prairie Ski Club o/a: Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure
Park

Capital and Facility Improvements

2023

284,000.00

County of Grande Prairie No.1 - $169,625.00 City of Grande
Prairie - $169,625.00

We host an annual Comedy Nite Fundraiser, Ski & Snowboard
Swap Event, and Family Golf Day. In Total between these three
events, we typically raise approximately $150,000.00. We also
just had a Casino this past year, which saw us raise
approximately $37,000.00. We also have our "Landslide
Recovery Fund" with the Community Foundation of Northwest
Alberta, which currently has accumulated $24,796.39.

Johnathan Clarkson

11/20/23

johnathan@gonitehawk.com

We have signage at the entrance to our facility thanking all three
of our Municipal Partners, have the MD of Greenview listed on
signage recognizing all of the contributing organizations to the
Summit T-bar Project, and also have the MD of Greenview
recognized on a sign at the top of our beginner slope called
"Bob's Bump".
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2023 Budget 2024 Budget 2025 Budget 2026 Budget
Snowmaking
Snowmaking Guns $ 75000.00 | $ 75000.00 | $ 75000.00 | $ 75 000.00
Pumps and Instrumentation $ 30000.00 | $ 30000.00 | $ 30000.00 | $ 30 000.00
Snowmaking Pipe and Hydrants $ 10 000.00 | $ 10 000.00 | $ 10 000.00 | $ 10 000.00
River Erosion Control - Snowmaking Intake/Gabian Walls $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ - $ -
$ 165000.00 |$ 165000.00 ($ 115000.00 |$ 115000.00
Hill Equipment
Skid Steer/ASV Replacement $ - $ 90 000.00 | $ - $ -
2015 Snowcat Replacement $ 60 000.00 | $ 60 000.00 | $ - $ -
2019 Snowcat Replacement $ 60 000.00 | $ 60 000.00 | $ 60 000.00 | $ -
New Snowcat $ - $ - $ - $ 60 000.00
Snowmobiles (1 Snowmobile per year) $ 13 000.00 | $ 13500.00 | $ 13500.00 | $ 14 000.00
All Terrain Vehicle $ - $ 15 000.00 | $ - $ -
Mobile Equipment, Major Repairs $ 10 000.00 | $ 10 000.00 | $ 10 000.00 | $ 10 000.00
$ 143000.00 | $ 248500.00 | $ 83500.00 | $ 84 000.00
Hill Improvements
Ski Lifts Repairs/Improvements $ 20000.00 | $ 20000.00 | $ 20000.00 | $ 20 000.00
Triple Chair Reinstallation Savings $ - $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00
Summer Tube Slide Water Supply $ 20 000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Erosion Control - implementing Best Management Practices $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00
Lift Tower Migration $ 15 000.00 | $ 15 000.00 | $ 15000.00 | $ 15 000.00
LED Hill/Facility Lighting Upgrades $ 20 000.00 | $ - $ - $ -
Technology Hardware Upgrades $ 15 000.00 | $ 15 000.00 | $ 15 000.00 | $ 15 000.00
Energy Reduction $ 30000.00 | $ 30000.00 | $ 30000.00 | $ 30 000.00
Staff Accomodations Upgrade - 6 Bedroom Mobile Home (10yr Lease) $ 25000.00 | $ 25000.00 | $ 25000.00 | $ 25 000.00
Major Chalet Improvements/Upgrades (ie. Furnaces, Hot Water Tanks, Windows, etc) $ 20000.00 | $ 20000.00 | $ 20000.00 | $ 20 000.00
Ski & Snowboard Rental Equipment Replacement/Upgrades $ 15 000.00 | $ 40 000.00 | $ 40 000.00 | $ 40 000.00
Bicycle Rental Equipment Replacement/Upgrades $ 30000.00 | $ - $ 30000.00 | $ -
$ 260000.00 |$ 265000.00 % 295000.00$ 265 000.00
Total Budget $ 568000.00 [$ 678500.00 [$ 493500.00 [$ 464 000.00
Capital Funding Split %
MD of Greenview 50.00% $ 284 000.00 | $ 339250.00 | $ 246 750.00 | $ 232 000.00
City of Grande Prairie 25.00% $ 142 000.00 | $ 169 625.00 | $ 123 375.00 | $ 116 000.00
County of Grande Prairie 25.00% $ 142 000.00 | $ 169 625.00 | $ 123 375.00 | $ 116 000.00
Total $ 568000.00 |$ 678500.00 % 493500.00($ 464 000.00
Operating Funding Split %
MD of Greenview 50.00% $ 100 000.00 | $ 100 000.00 | $ 100 000.00 | $ 100 000.00
City of Grande Prairie 25.00% $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00
County of Grande Prairie 25.00% $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00 | $ 50 000.00
Total $ 200000.00 |$ 200000.00 ($ 200000.00 ($ 200 000.00

AEP Tourism Commercial Land Lease Securities Deposit ($1000/acre) $ 325000.00
MD of Greenview $  162500.00
City of Grande Prairie 25.00% $ 81 250.00
County of Grande Prairie 25.00% $ 81 250.00

Total $ 325 000.00
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Grande Prairie Ski Club (Operating as Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park)

Financial Statements
April 30, 2023
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Grande Prairie Ski Club (Operating as Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park)

Statement of Financial Position
As at April 30, 2023

2023 2022

Assets

Current
Cash 1,249,955 1,789,781
Accounts receivable 4,227 22,851
Grants receivable 576,000 518,625
Prepaid expenses, deposits and inventory 182,137 127,098
2,012,319 2,458,355

Property, plant and equipment (Note 1)

4,372,364 4,311,590

6,384,383 6,769,945
Liabilities
Current
Bank indebtedness - -
Accounts payable 248,230 291,061
Deferred revenue 1,724,095 1,801,072
1,972,325 2,092,133

Net Assets
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit)

4,412,358 4,677,812

6,384,683 6,769,945
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Grande Prairie Ski Club (Operating as Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park)

Statement of Net Operating Surplus (Deficit)
For the year ended April 30, 2023

2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year 366,222 269,138
Net operating income (loss) (821,337) (397,209)
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 590,940 520,826
Transfer from (to) capital (95,831) (26,533)
39,994 366,222

Balance, end of year

Statement of Net Assets Invested in Capital
For the year ended April 30, 2023

2023 2022

Balance, beginning of year 4,311,590 3,733,877
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditure (95,831) (26,533)
Property, plant and equipment additions 651,714 1,105,206
Disposal of property, plant and equipment - (6,667)
Amortization of property, plant and equipment (590,940) (520,826)
Transfer from (to) operations 95,831 26,533
4,372,364 4,311,590

Balance, end of year
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Grande Prairie Ski Club (Operating as Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park)

Statement of Operations
For the year ended April 30, 2022

2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
Operating revenue
Sales 1,646,977 1,636,026 1,287,509
Advertising 30,000 40,800 29,375
Donations 36,800 7,475 31,833
Fundraising 194,861 193,114 141,946
Operating grants 197,520 232,033 206,320
2,106,158 2,109,448 1,696,983
Expenses
Advertising 76,487 48,331 69,826
Food and beverage 78,237 97,116 40,076
Fuel 92,678 125,428 61,256
Fundraising expense 121,206 120,987 91,986
Insurance 75,272 76,199 63,790
Interest and bank charges 44,999 33,231 34,805
Maintenance 168,401 179,239 136,974
Office and travel 55,495 69,622 44,672
Purchases and rentals 122,041 176,404 133,039
Salaries, wages and subcontract 1,107,665 1,294,580 958,697
Training 15,719 21,620 12,077
Utilities 206,572 218,144 164,701
2,164,772 2,460,901 1,811,899
Operating earnings (loss) before amortization and other items (58,614) (351,453) (114,916)
Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy - 101,056 238,734
Canada Emergency Business Account (CEBA) Loan Forgiveness - 20,000 -
Capital Funding Diversion to Operating - - -
Landslide Recovery Income - 66,744 83,134
Landslide Recovery Expenses - (66,744) (83,335)
Amortization (590,940) (590,940) (520,826)
Net operating income (loss) (649,554) (821,337) (397,209)
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Grande Prairie Ski Club (Operating as Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park)

Statement of Capital Revenue and Expenditure
For the year ended April 30, 2023

2023 2022

Capital revenue
Capital sponsorship/donations 29,769 -
Casino - -
Gifts in kind - -
Municipal capital grants 526,114 1,072,006
Fundraiser - -
Disposals of property, plant and equipment 6,667

555,883 1,078,673

Capital expenditures
Fundraising expenses - -
Capital maintenance - -

Net capital revenue 555,883 1,078,673

Property, plant and equipment additions

Bike park wage allocation -
Buildings 59,070 -

Equipment 39,857 33,372
Hill improvements 44,412 493
Hill improvements - wage allocation 66,282 138,186
Hill improvements - lighting 43,231 17,425
Hill equipment - lifts 212,437 828,162
Hill equipment - snowmaking 98,190 54,134
Hill equipment - snowmobiles 12,900 12,276
Office equipment 17,859 16,134
Rental equipment 51,630 -
RV park 5,846 5,024
Tube park - -

651,714 1,105,206

Excess (deficiency) of capital revenue over expenditure (95,831) (26,533)
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Grande Prairie Ski Club (Operating as Nitehawk Year-Round Adventure Park)

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended April 30, 2023

1. Property, plant and equipment

2023 2022

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Rate Cost Amortization Value Value
Buildings 4% 1,595,275 725,015 870,260 844,981
Equipment 20% 1,512,725 1,164,667 348,058 385,253
Hill equipment () 20% 3,928,397 2,620,371 1,308,026 1,230,632
Hill improvements 20% 2,242,489 1,436,801 805,688 814,711
Office equipment 30% 175,016 141,566 33,450 22,275
Rental equipment 30% 299,856 238,726 61,130 13,568
Water ramp 10% 255,860 220,275 35,585 39,545
Gravity bike park 5% 153,608 70,307 83,301 87,681
RV park 5% 1,242,207 564,328 677,879 707,397
Tube Park 10% 454,243 305,256 148,987 165,547
11,859,676 7,487,312 4,372,364 4,311,590

@ Included in hill equipment is chairlift with net book value of $39,165 not in active use.
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Date

Chief Administrative Officer Action Log

RESPONSIBLE PARTY

NOTES/STATUS

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.213 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council authorize Administration to enter into a new 3-year
Memorandum of Agreement with the Town of Valleyview to jointly
operate the Valleyview Medical & Dental Complex located at
4801B - East Highway Street.

-Blause 6, change from quarterly reporting to twice per year
-Blause 4, to be reviewed annually by the Committee to
determine if current rental rates and revenue are sufficient

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,

Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

Comm. Serv

In Progress - Agreement has been
sent to Town of Valleyview for
signing

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.214 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council provide a letter of support for the Maskwa Medical
Centres newly updated Business Plan for Alberta Health Services.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

CAO Serv.

Complete

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.216 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council direct Administration to trial dust control products
Tiger Loc 85, MG 30, Plantae ReTak, Arkon Dust Control, Novamen
DCP-C, and DustBind DC127 over the next three years, with funds
to come from Operations’ operational budgets for 2024, 2025 and
2026.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

In progress; vendors contacted;
coordinating work plans with area
supervisors

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.217 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

that Council direct Administration to document trial results, and
bring reports to Committee of the Whole meetings in November of
2024, 2025, and 2026 regarding products utilized, costs associated,
and outcomes.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

In progress; vendors contacted;
coordinating work plans with area
supervisors

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.219 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council direct Administration to incorporate the application of
SC-600 or alternate material to be considered in the 2025 budget
deliberations.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schilief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

waiting for 2025 budget
deliberations
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April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.220 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON

That Council authorize the Capital Purchase of lands legally
described as Block OT, Plan 842 1873, for a cost of $355,000 to be
funded from the 2024 Economic Development Reserve.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

P&E

IN Progress - Contact made with
Town Administration. Information
sent to Transportation and
Economic Corridors; closing
antcipated June 28

April 23, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.221 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council authorize the annual operations expenditures for the
Economic Development Department of $205,000 to allow for the
seasonal operations of the Tourism Center located on Block OT,
Plan 842 1873 to come from the 2024 operating budget.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

P&E

IN Progress - Contact made with
Town Administation.
Documentation on Facilities
received and inspection being
planned and contractors
administering site currently
identified for follow up

April 23, 2024

Councillor Ryan Ratzlaff makes the Notice of Motion that Council
direct Administration to investigate and bring back costs of
additional work requests along with a report on the costs of work
done in kind, versus the cost of paying directly, as directed by
Council or organized by Administration.

CAO Serv.

Complete - RCM May 14

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.224 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council award Bridge File 76637 Culvert Replacement and
other works to Boss Bridgeworks Ltd. for the total construction
cost of $333,200.00 (plus GST), with funds to come from the 2024
Capital Budget Project BF76637.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

contract sent

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.225 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council award Bridge File 77159 Culvert Replacement and
other works to Boss Bridgeworks for the total construction cost of
$744,100.00 (plus GST), with funds to come from the 2024 Capital
Budget, Project BF77159.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

contract sent

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.226 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council award RD23005 Forestry Trunk Road and other works
to Wapiti Gravel Suppliers, a Division of Colas Western Canada Inc.
for the total construction cost of $1,029,720.22 (plus GST), with
funds to come from the approved 2024 Capital Budget, Project
RD23005 (KM 76.5-80.5).

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

contract sent
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April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.227 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council award Township Road 704 Overlay, from Hwy 49 west
to Range Road 230, to Knelsen Sand & Gravel Ltd. for the total
construction cost of $1,860,501.86 (plus GST), with funds to come
from the approved 2024 Capital Budget, Project PV23004.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

contract sent

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.228 Moved by: COUNCILLOR MARKO
HACKENBERG

That Council award construction of the Grande Cache Water and
Sewer Extension — Memorial Drive to United Utilities, in the
amount of $2,834,536.31 plus GST, with funds to come from the
2024 Approved Capital Budget, Project WD22005.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

contract sent

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.229 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Council direct Administration to enter into an agreement with
Interprovincial Fuel Solutions Ltd. for the sale of 200 acres located
within the Greenview Industrial Gateway, identified as Lot 1, Block
1, Plan 222 1786 within theoretical S¥% 22-67-5-W6M, NE 15-67-5-
W6M for the price of $12,000 per acre for a total cost of
$2,400,000.00 (without GST), to be paid upon issuance of a
development permit.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

CAO Serv.

In progress

April 23, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.230 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council authorize Administration to establish a Process Water
Supply Agreement for up to 1 million m3 with Interprovincial Fuel
Solutions Ltd. at a fixed rate of $1.75/m3, for a period of 5 years
from the date of first water use, contingent upon final provincial
license approvals.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

CAO Serv.

In progress

April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.231 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council appoint Councillor Dave Berry, and Councillor Dale
Smith as the alternate, to the Ministry Advisory Committee within
the Ministry of Forestry and Parks as established by Minister Todd
Loewen for the purposes of representing the Municipal District of
Greenview'’s approach to public land management, with Greenview
to cover all associated costs.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

CAO Serv.

RESCINDED
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April 23,2024

MOTION: 24.04.232 Moved by: COUNCILLOR MARKO
HACKENBERG

That Council direct Administration to gather information as a result
of the Ministry Advisory Committee represented by Councillor
Dave Berry, or Councillor Dale Smith as the alternate, for the
purpose of providing a progress report to Council.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

CAO Serv.

RESCINDED

April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.185 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approve sponsorship in the amount of $5,500.00 to
the Bear Creek Music Festival Society in hosting the 7th Annual
Bear Creek Folk Music Festival on August 16-18th, 2024 in Grande
Prairie, Alberta, with funds to come from the 2024 Community
Services Sponsorship Budget.

FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg,
Councillor Berry

AGAINST: Reeve Olsen

CARRIED

Comm. Serv.

COMPLETE

April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.186 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council approve sponsorship in the amount of $5,000.00 to
the Resource Centre for Suicide Prevention for the “Mental Health
Summit: Promoting Wellness in Trades, Industry and Agriculture”
May 6 to May 7, 2024, in Grande Prairie, Alberta, with funds to
come from the 2024 Community Services Sponsorship Budget.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Hackenberg, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

Comm. Serv.

COMPLETE

April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.188 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council approves the destruction of a crop over 20 acres in
size for Case File 12226, 18041, and 20485, to occur in 2024.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Hackenberg, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

Comm. Serv.

COMPLETE

April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.189 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council directs Administration to review Policy 5001 Home
Support, to ensure all eligible Greenview residents are equally
represented within the policy, and to provide options on ways to
grandfather existing clients if policy change requires it.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Hackenberg, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

Comm. Serv.

In Progress, on schedule
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April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.191 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council support Fallen Mountain Soap’s initiative to create a
helicopter tourism business in the Grande Cache area and sign and
return the letter of support.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Hackenberg, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&E

COMPLETE

April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.195 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON

That Council award a 3-year contract for Sunset
House/Sweathouse area road grading services to J. Moody Grader
Services, at a rate of $138.90/Hr plus GST, with funds to come from
Operations’ operational budgets for 2024, 2025, and 2026.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg,
Councillor Berry

ABSENT: Councillor Schlief

CARRIED

1&E

in progress, on schedule

April 9, 2024

MOTION: 24.04.197 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON

That Council direct Administration to arrange a meeting with the
Northern Gateway School Board before Council Break in August
2024, for the purpose of discussing the proposed interaction
between the new Northern Gateway School, located in Valleyview
and the Greenview Regional Multiplex.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg,
Councillor Berry

ABSENT: Councillor Schlief

CARRIED

P&E

Request sent to NGPSD School
Superintendent in April

24.03.26 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.161 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council approve selling thirty (30) surplus EFJ 5000 Single
Band portable radios to interested fire departments or
municipalities.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

COMM SERV.

COMPLETE
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March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.163 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council approve Policy 1008 “Council and Board
Remuneration” as presented.

DEFERRED

MOTION: 24.03.164 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH

That Council defer motion 24.03. Policy 1008 to a future Council
Meeting.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

CORP SERV.

In Progress
going to RCM May 28, 2024

March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.165 Moved by: COUNCILLOR MARKO
HACKENBERG

That Council approve a sponsorship in the amount of $3,000.00 to
the Aseniwuche Winewak Nation for the Annual Round Dance in
Grande Cache on April 27, 2024, with funds to come from the 2024
Community Services Sponsorship Budget.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

COMM SERV.

COMPLETE

March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.166 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council select the five Food Banks serving Greenview
residents (Fox Creek, Valleyview, DeBolt, Grande Prairie, and
Grande Cache) as the donation recipient(s) for the 2024 Clay Shoot
Stakeholder Event, with the total funds raised split equally among
them.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

P&E

March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.169 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council awards the RFP: REC-2024-01 Grande Cache
Recreation Center Arena Pad & Boards project to BRY SAND ICE
ARENA LTD., in the amount of $ 1,450,571.90 plus GST, with funds
to come from the 2024 capital budget, project RE23002 Capital
Plan.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

COMM SERV.
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In Progress

Charity recipients will be listed in
all event marketing and
promotions.

COMPLETE




March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.170 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council approve a 10% contingency fund for project REC-2024-]
01 Grande Cache Recreation Center Arena Pad & Boards in the
amount of $ 145,057.90 plus GST, with funds to come from the
2024 capital budget, project RE23002 Capital Plan.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

COM Serv.

COMPLETE

March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.172 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council approve a 10% contingency of $24,490.30 for the
Capital Project RE23017 Greenview Regional Multiplex Fieldhouse
Air Conditioning, with funds to come from Community Services
Capital Reserves.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

COM Serv.

COMPLETE

March 26, 2024

MOTION: 24.03.173 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH

That Council award Nordic Mechanical Services Ltd. $244,903.00
plus GST for the supply and installation of Capital Project RE23017
Greenview Regional Multiplex Fieldhouse Air Conditioning.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

COMM SERV.

COMPLETE

24.03.12 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.104 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Council awards tender AB-2024-00684 to GenMec ACL Inc. in
the amount of $11,629, 125.00 plus GST, with funds to come from
capital project FM22008 — New Operations Shop in Grande Cache.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

1&E

In Progress

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.108 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council awards tender AB-2024-00689 to Kamwin Electric
Ltd., in the amount of $232,860 plus GST, with funds to come from
capital project FM22009 — GRM & Grovedale Emergency Generator
Preparedness (for Greenview Regional Multiplex, Grovedale
Community Complex, and Little Smoky Hall).

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

CARRIED

1&E

complete
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12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.115 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF

That Council direct Administration to prepare a Local Improvement
Plan for the repair of water, sewer, electrical, and public road
systems, and sidewalk and pedestrian connections directly
benefitting the Tower Park Estates subdivision and Main Street
Lofts development and proceed with notifying the property owners
who would be liable for payment of the Local Improvement Tax
over a 20-year period.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

P&EcDEV

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.116 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council direct Administration to prepare a Local Improvement
Plan for the repair of storm sewer, water and sewer connections,
and sidewalks and pedestrian connections directly benefitting the
Main Street Lofts development and proceed with notifying the
property owners who would be liable for payment of the Local
Improvement Tax over a 20-year period.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

P&EcDEV

In Progress: Quantities and
estimated prices obtained. Local
improvement plan being prepare
for public distribution

In Progress: Quantities and
estimated prices obtained. Local
improvement plan being prepare
for public distribution

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.117 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council identify municipal owned properties Plan 182 1130,
Block 50, Lot 4 (Birds Eye Park) and Part of Plan 6285NY, Lot A as
exempted under the local improvement plan.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg
Absent: Councillor Delorme

BARRIED

P&EcDEV

COMPLETE

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.119 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council provide $20,000 of funding to start the investigation
and

prepare a detailed plan for providing a Seasonal community dugout
located at SW 3-73-22-W5M, with funding to come from
Environmental Reserves.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Hackenberg
AGAINST: Councillor Ratzlaff

BARRIED

1&E

complete

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.122 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council direct Administration to list and sell the items on the
AMENDED 2023 Surplus Disposal Table(s) at the next Alberta North
Auction.

-Bemoval of salt and sand shed

-Dffice trailer (removal)

-BIpdate the descriptions of the ASB equipment

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

CORP SERVICES

COMPLETE
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12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.123 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council approves the Little Smoky Ski Area Governance Board
agreement, as amended.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

COMMUNITY SERVICES

COMPLETE

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.129 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council approve a staged expansion of voluntary notifications
available to residents through the Voyent Alert System as
presented.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

P&ECDEV / COMMS

In Progress

As Council have approved the
proposed staged expansion,
notifications will be rolled out
according to approved schedule.

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.135 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council authorize Reeve Olsen to attend the 2024 Team
Canada Trade Mission to South Korea April 21-25th.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

CAO SERVICES

complete

12-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.139 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council directs Administration to proceed with the finalizing of
the Aggregate Supply Agreement with River Top Sand and Gravel
LTD (SML:990008) dated April 2013, by way of providing topsoil for
reclamation purposes no later than October 31, 2024, under the
guidance of public lands and no further monetary funds will be
awarded.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Hackenberg

BARRIED

CAO SERVICES

In progress

13-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.143 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council direct Administration to cancel the Municipal
Development Plan (MDP) tender and retender in 2026.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg
BARRIED

P&EcDEV

13-Mar-24

MOTION: 24.03.144 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH®

That Council direct Administration to prepare a report on how the
Grande Prairie Regional Tourism Association Board can contribute
to Greenview’s Strategic Plan.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor
Schlief, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Hackenberg

ABSENT: Councillor Delorme

PIARRIFD

EcDEV & CAO

COMPLETE

IN PROGRESS. Krisitina is gathering
data, working with Jenny and other
stakeholders to determine current
levels of support and what can be
enhanced.

24.02.27 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

27-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.88 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council schedule a Public Hearing on March 26, 2024, for
Bylaw No. 24-956 to close +0.63 hectares within Road Plan 69 TR
and Road Plan 042 6473 lying adjacent to Plan 822 3273, Block 34,
Lot 6 as shown on Schedule ‘A" hereto.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Burton, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Hackenberg

CARRIED

P&E

COMPLETE

24.02.20 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
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20-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.28 Moved by: COUNCILLOR CHRISTINE SCHLIEF
That Committee of the Whole recommends accepting the
proposed composition of the Steering Committee for the Municipal
Development Plan, as presented.
FOR: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Berry,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme
CARRIED

P&E

COMPLETE

24.02.13 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.61 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH
That Council approve approach application APPR23-20 for the
construction of a third gravel approach on SE-4-67-21-W5M via
Township Road 670, with costs borne by the applicant, as per the
Schedule of Fees bylaw 24-970.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&D

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.62 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council approve approach application APPR23-21 for the
construction of a third gravel approach on NW-23-71-26-W5M via
Township Road 714, with costs borne by the applicant, as per the
Schedule of Fees bylaw 24-970.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&D

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.63 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY
That Council approve the sale of approximately 0.768 hectares (1.9
acres) of Plan 972 0898, Block 38, Lot 3PUL for fair market value as
determined by a third party appraisal, subject to subdivision and
consolidation with the adjacent lands described as Plan 972 0898, Block
38, Lot 2.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&D

COMPLETE

COMPLETE

IN PROGRESS. The subdivision and
consolidation of Plan 972 0298,
Block 38, Lot 3PUL with adjacent
lands Plan 972 0898, Block 38, Lot
2 has not occurred yet.

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.68 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council enter into a three-year sponsorship agreement with
Evergreen Park for a Greenview Industrial Gateway Fence Sign for
$2500.00 annually from 2024-2026 as well as a $400.00 production cost
of the sign, with funds to come from the Greenview Industrial Gateway
Budget.B
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CAO SERVICES

COMPLETE

13-Feb-24

That Council direct Administration to engage the business located on NW
33-69-6-W6M roll number 318084 regarding weed mitigation strategies.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CAO SERVICES
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13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.70 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council direct Administration to engage rig mat washing and
storage areas or lands that may be considered high risk to Provincially
regulated and locally elevated weed impacts on surrounding lands, with
mitigation strategies.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CAO/P&E

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.74 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to pursue a Designated Industrial
Zone designation for the Greenview Industrial Gateway, from the
Government of Alberta.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CAO SERVICES

In Progress

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.77 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council direct Administration to engage Government of Alberta
pertaining to lands described as Plan 8421873, Block OT for the purpose
of gathering related information.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

@

CARRIED

P&D

COMPLETE

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.78 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to engage appropriate Provincial
ministries to discuss road maintenance where mutual land interest exits.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CAO SERVICES

In Progress

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.80 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council choose revised Option 1, “Invest NW Alberta: Grande
Prairie-Greenview Corridor”, as their choice for the Regional Promotional
Name, to be used in jointly approved marketing opportunities for events,
workforce attraction, and joint economic development projects.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&ECDEV

COMPLETE

13-Feb-24

MOTION: 24.02.82 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRYR
That Council direct Administration to review the procedural bylaw
regarding tied votes.
FOR: Reeve Tyler Olsen, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith
AGAINST: Councillor Dale Smith

CARRIED

CORP SERVICES

COMPLETE

24.01.23 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
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23-Jan-24

MOTION: 24.01.38 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to schedule and hold an informational
open house in each Hamlet of Little Smoky, Ridgevalley, DeBolt, and
Grovedale area, and subsequently mail all affected residents a survey, on
the proposed additional streetlighting, and provide all feedback to
Council in June 2024.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Dale
Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme

CARRIED

1&E

In Progress - open houses done,
compiling data

23-Jan-24

MOTION: 24.01.40 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council direct Administration to proceed with the Invested option
for additional streetlighting in Ridgevalley along main street (RR262) and
the arena area, with funds to come from Operations’ 2024 operational
budget, at the estimated amount of $31,577.64 (without GST).
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Dale
Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Delorme

CARRIED

1&E

In Progress - waiting for Atco to
provide date of installation

23-Jan-24

MOTION: 24.01.49 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to have the MD of Greenview Library
Board provide a full audited financial report for Council’s review for the
first Council meeting in June 2024.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme
ABSENT: Councillor Dale Smith

CARRIED

COMMUNITY SERVICES

In Progress -letter sent to the
Library Board

23-Jan-24

MOTION: 24.01.50 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON
That Council direct Administration to conduct a thorough evaluation of
the MD of Greenview Library Board’s organizational structure,
operations, activities, and Bylaws to improve operational and budget
efficiency, while ensuring alignment with the provisions outlined in the
Library Act.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Delorme
ABSENT: Councillor Dale Smith

CARRIED

COMMUNITY SERVICES

In Progress

24.01.09 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

9-Jan-24

MOTION: 24.01.11 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council direct Administration to maintain tonne/km rates at $0.20
per tonne/km with a $1.00 basic loading factor in all areas except for
$0.22 per tonne/km with a $1.00 basic loading factor on the Forestry
Trunk Road, to be reviewed at the first Council meeting in November
2024.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Berry, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton

CARRIED

1&E

First part actioned; waiting for
November

9-Jan-24

MOTION: 24.01.12 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council direct Administration to develop a policy for the distribution
of Greenview branded clothing to Council, and Greenview branded
merchandise to events through Council.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Berry, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton

CARRIED

CORP/CAO SERVICES

In Progress
RCM May 28, 2024

23.12.19 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

23.12.12 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
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MOTION: 23.12.718 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council approve project ED24001 Grande Cache Commercial
Signage contingent on receiving a minimum of 50% grant funding.

12-Dec-23 X R . . CORP. SERVICES IN PROGRESS
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED
MOTION: 23.12.732 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council proceed with entering into an Offer to Purchase for Crown
Land, being NE 35-68-6 W6 (152.7 acres; 61.8 hectares); NW 36-68-6 W6 .
(156.6 acres; 63.4 hectares), pursuant to the Decision Letter on PLS gn‘Profgreié —dEadsement |nte‘rests
12-Dec-23 (180042 for $749,596.00 (subject to final survey), with funds to come P&E eing finalized, o‘cumentatlon to
. come from the province for patent of
from the Economic Development Reserve. land h foll
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, crown land, purchase to follow.
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED
23.11.28 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
23.11.21 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
That Committee of the Whole recommend that Council direct
Administration to provide a detailed report regarding Local Improvement
tax options for the Tower Park Estates subdivision within the Hamlet of
21-Nov-23|Grande Cache. P&E COMPLETE
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Reeve Olsen, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Scott, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Schlief
CARRIED
23.11.14 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MOTION: 23.11.668 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON
That Council direct Administration to undertake an additional open
house for the Hamlet of DeBolt Area Structure Plan and the Hamlet of
14-Nov-23|Ridgevalley Area Structure Plan to provide a further opportunity for P&E COMPLETE
community input and distribution of information.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED
23.10.24 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MOTION: 23.10.631 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council give third reading to Bylaw 23-940 Fireworks, as presented.
DEFERRED
24-0ct-23 MOTION: 23.10.632 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY COMM. SERVICES In Progress - Bringing to PRC in May or

That Council direct Administration to defer Motion “Bylaw 23-940” to
provide greater clarity on Bylaw 23-940 Sections 4 and 7 regarding the
Forest Protection Area versus the Non-Permitted Areas, and brought
back to a future Policy Review Committee Meeting.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

June

23.10.17 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

23.10.10 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
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10-Oct-23

MOTION: 23.10.512 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council proceeds to offer the sale of the property identified as Plan
9722089; Block 34; Lot 14, to the Mountain Métis Cultural Association
for the market value of $424,000, subject to a 3-year timeline to be built.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton

AGAINST: Councillor Berry, Councillor Delorme

CARRIED

P&E

In Progress - 90% complete -
Agreement closed on April 30th

23.09.26 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

26-Sep-23

MOTION: 23.09.498 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT

That Council authorize Administration to enter into a formal sublease

agreement for the occupation and operation of Fireman’s Pit, located at

E 28 - 56 — 8 — W6M, as amended.

-Bhange the term of the sublease to be renewed every 5 years.

-il. change to 5th anniversary from 25th anniversary

-8.8.1 change sublessor to sublessee in the 2nd paragraph.

-B.2 financial records provided annually.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor

Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,

Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED

COMM. SERVICES

COMPLETE
Agreement Signed April 8, 2024

23.09.12 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

12-Sep-23

MOTION: 23.09.477 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT

That Council direct Administration to proceed with the request for

making the Grovedale Community Center generator-ready, by granting

approval to option 2, which involves the installation of 3 electrical

transfer switches for the electrical control panels in the Grovedale Hall

and arena.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor

Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

AGAINST: Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson
CARRIED

1&E

complete

12-Sep-23

MOTION: 23.09.484 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council awards the Ridgevalley Wastewater Lagoon Desludging and
Biosolids Removal to Lambourne Environmental Ltd, for $431,200.00 plus
GST, with funds to come from WW21001.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Burton, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith

CARRIED

1&E

Awarded, Postponed until June 2024

23.08.22 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

22-Aug-23

MOTION: 23.08.438 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council direct Administration to initiate the process to purchase
land from the Province of Alberta, being the lands shown as Roll Number
7200 in the Hamlet of Grande Cache east of Memorial Drive.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&E/EC DEV

Application IN PROGRESS

23.07.25 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
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25-Jul-23

MOTION: 23.07.414 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW

That Council approves the purchase of 1 (one) implement caddy instead
of 2 (two) utility trailers for project AG23002 to be funded from the
Agricultural Services 2023 capital budget.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

COMM. SERVICES

COMPLETE

25-Jul-23

MOTION: 23.07.416 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council direct Administration to present a report to Council by end
of March 2024 or sooner regarding the Main Street Loft properties in
Grande Cache, outlining current ownership of the properties, an in-depth
study of the structural integrity, adherence to building and safety codes,
and a cost analysis of repair versus demolition.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

AGAINST: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith

CARRIED

P&E

COMPLETE

23.07.18 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

23.07.11 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

11-Jul-23

MOTION: 23.07.382 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON

That Council approve the draft Joint Use and Planning Agreement
between the MD of Greenview and Grande Yellowhead Public School
Division as amended and authorize Administration to enter into the
Agreement.

-Bwimming Lessons — page 391 of agenda.

-Bb — reviewed during the municipal trustee’s election cycle.

MOTION: 23.07.383 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON

That Council defer motion 23.07.382 to a future Council meeting
occurring after a meeting is held between Council and the Grande
Yellowhead Public School Division Trustees.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

P&E

In Progress — response from GYPSD is
to establish a separate meeting for
the CAO and Secretary-Treasurer

23-May-23

MOTION: 23.05.272 Moved by: COUNCILLOR RYAN RATZLAFF
That Council award the purchase of one new 2024 Freightliner 114SD
Tandem Truck Chassis with Hook Lift Attachment to Western Star and
Freightliner of Grande Prairie as quoted for $299,460.00, with
funds to come from Environmental Services 2023 Capital Budget. Price
may be subject to change if the pricing is adjusted for the 2024
production year which is not set yet.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Berry
AGAINST: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor
Didow

CARRIED

1&E

IN PROGRESS - LETTER SENT

23.04.25 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

25-Apr-23

MOTION: 23.04.231 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council approve the road construction request of approximately
830m to access NW 26-71-21 W5 located on Range Road 212 north of
Township Road 714 with funding to come from Capital Block funding.
FOR: Councillor Rosson, Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Burton,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow

AGAINST: Councillor Delorme, Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith,
Councillor Berry, Councillor Ratzlaff

CARRIED

1&E

In Progress -- Construction in 2024;
Capital Project ID # RD2400

429




25-Apr-23

MOTION: 23.04.246 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council award the Turn-Key Haul and Store Jug Fill Station to
Flowpoint Environmental Systems Inc, in the amount of $148,475.97 plus
GST, with funds to come from the 2023 Capital Budget (WD23006).
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale
Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Didow

CARRIED

1&E

In progress

23.03.14 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

14-Mar-23

MOTION: 23.03.138 Moved by: DEPUTY REEVE BILL SMITH
That Council accept the report on Large Animal Veterinary Practice
Supports for information, as presented.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale
Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Didow

CARRIED

MOTION: 23.03.139 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council direct Administration to draft a program for Council
consideration based on the Livestock Veterinary Innovation Initiative
with options detailing a potential Greenview only initiative as well as a
Peace Region based initiative.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme,
Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale
Smith, Councillor Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor
Didow

CARRIED

COMM. SERVICES

in progress - to Council May

23.02.28 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

28-Feb-23

MOTION: 23.02.118 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to engage Alberta Transportation to
find a solution for the failing bridge on Highway 747 near Sweathouse
and the deteriorating portions of Highway 666 near Landry Heights.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor
Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED

1&E/CAO

747 Sweathouse bridge is open for
traffic, waiting for asphalt, summer
2024. MOU with Province about Hwy
666 is being reviewed.

28-Feb-23

MOTION: 23.02.120 Moved by: REEVE TYLER OLSENE

That Council direct Administration to work on a Conference and

Education attendance policy for Council.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor

Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,

Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED

CORP SERVICES

In Progress
going to RCM May 28, 2024

23.02.14 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

14-Feb-23

MOTION: 23.02.62 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH

That Council direct Administration to support Heart River Housing with

funding up to $10,000,000 for construction on their Falher project

through development of a loan guarantee bylaw.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow, Councillor

Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,

Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry
CARRIED

CORP SERVICES

Waiting on final HRH ok
will reach out to Lindsey

23.01.24 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
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24-Jan-23

MOTION: 23.01.46 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT

That Council direct Administration to explore opportunities of grant
funding and partnerships for the establishment of communication
towers on highway 40 from Grande Cache Area to Grande Prairie utilizing
fibre connection.

FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CORP SERVICES

24-Jan-23

MOTION: 22.11.737 Moved by: COUNCILLOR JENNIFER SCOTT
That Council support moving forward in principle with joint use of
the Greenview Regional Multiplex by the New K-12 school pending
a mutually beneficial joint use agreement with the Northern
Gateways Public School Division.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill
Smith

AGAINST: Councillor Delorme

CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Planning

In Progress — letters provided by
council in support

24-Jan-23

MOTION: 22.11.738 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SALLY ROSSON

That Council direct Administration to host a public engagement as
soon as possible for the purpose of gathering information
regarding the potential joint use agreement between the Municipal
District of Greenview and Northern Gateway School Division
regarding the Greenview Regional Multiplex.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Didow, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Rosson,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor Burton, Councillor
Berry, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith

CARRIED

Ec. Dev & Planning

In Progress - Engagement has not
begun due to project unknowns
from NGPSD

22.10.25 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

25-Oct-22

MOTION: 22.10.693 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME

That Council approves 110 Street, between Hoppe Ave and 98

Avenue in Grande Cache Alberta be renamed to “Beland Blvd”.
DEFERRED

MOTION: 22.10.694 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council defer motion 7.5 Grande Cache Street Renaming until
a new policy on street naming can be brought back to Council.
FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow,
Councillor, Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

Leg. Serv

In Progress
RCM May/June

25-Oct-22

MOTION: 22.10.704 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council approves a formal acknowledgement of the
relationship between the MD of Greenview No. 16 and the
Western Cree Tribal Council.

FOR: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Didow,
Councillor Dale Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Scott, Councillor Ratzlaff, Councillor
Burton, Councillor Berry

CARRIED

CAO/Comms

In Progress
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22.09.20 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

20-Sep-22

MOTION: 22.09.519 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME
That Council direct Administration to provide a report regarding
the Grande Cache Community Bus for the purpose of
understanding when it will be replaced, and the associated funds
dedicated to its replacement.

For: Councillor Burton, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow.

Absent: Reeve Olsen, Deputy Reeve Bill Smith

CARRIED

Comm. Serv

in progress - looking into contract
service in GC. Waiting on a letter
from Evergreen

22.07.12 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

22.06.28 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

June 21, 2022

MOTION: 22.06.71 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW
That Committee of the Whole recommend to Council to direct
Administration to explore a weed control collaboration with key
stakeholders within the Willmore Wilderness and Improvement
District No. 25.

For: Reeve Olsen, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Ratzlaff,
Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief, Councillor Didow

CARRIED

Ahcant: Cauncillar Rurtan

Comm. Serv

Complete -ON GOING

22.04.26 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

April 26,2022

MOTION: 22.04.223 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE BERRY

That Council direct Administration to call a meeting with the Town
of Valleyview and Greenview Intermunicipal Collaboration
Framework Committee.

For: Deputy Reeve Bill Smith, Councillor Delorme, Councillor
Ratzlaff, Councillor Rosson, Councillor Berry, Councillor Dale Smith,
Councillor Tom Burton, Councillor Scott, Councillor Schlief,
Councillor Didow.

CARRIED

CAO

In Progress - Leg Services is
reviewing ICF's and the CAOs have
discussed. Meeting to follow with

Council Reps

21.08.24 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

August 24, 2021

MOTION: 21.08.427 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS
That Administration bring back a report on the legal ownership
regarding properties in which municipal assets exist where the
municipality does not own the land.

FOR: Councillor Didow, Councillor Delorme, Councillor Urness,
Councillor Olsen, Councillor Acton, Reeve Dale Smith, Councillor
Chapman, Councillor Gervais, Councillor Burton, Deputy Reeve Bill
Smith

CApDiCD

Corp. Serv.

In progress - part of the AM project
and Insurance/Contract Review

21.04.13 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

April 13, 2021

MOTION: 21.04.196 Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESSE

That Council direct Administration to research the concept of
polling the rural and small urban municipalities in British Columbia,
Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba to form an association as a
federal voice similar to FCM.

For: UNAMINOUS
Opposed:

CARRIED

CAO Services

In Progress - waiting for Council to
attend FCM to make informed
decision.
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